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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 49th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF DAVANGERE

SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON WEDENSDAY , 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020, AT

THOGATAVEERA SAMUDHAYA BHAVANA, M.C.C. ‘A’ BLOCK, DAVANGERE – 577 004  AT 11.00 AM.

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

01. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company including the Balance

Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company and

the Cash Flow Statement and other Annexures thereof for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020

and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

02. To appoint Director in place of Mrs. Rekha Ganesh (DIN: 02764230), who retires by rotation in terms

of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

03. To appoint Statutory Auditor of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any

statutory enactment or modification thereof, M/s. B Gangadhara and Co, Chartered Accountant,

(Firm Registration No. 024094.) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company,

in place of M/s. Lingaraju & Co, Chartered Accountant, whose office got vacated due to sad his

demise, to hold the office from the conclusion of this 49th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion

of 50rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of

Directors in consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling

and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audit.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized for

and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters

and things which may deem necessary in this behalf.”

II. SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Appointment of Cost Auditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 148 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration

payable to Mr. M. R. Krishna Murthy,  Cost Accountant, (having Reg No. FCMA7658) appointed by the

Board of Director of the Company as Cost Auditor to conduct the audit of cost records maintained by

the Company for the financial year 2019-20 at a remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand

only) plus GST as applicable and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred be and is

hereby ratified.”

04. Alteration of the object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company

To consider the matter, and if thought fit, to pass the following as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13, Section 4 and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (“Act”) including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof

for the time being in force and rules made thereunder and subject to such other requisite approvals,
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if any, in this regard from appropriate authorities and terms(s), condition(s), amendment(s),

modification(s), as may be required or suggested by any such appropriate authorities, and agreed to

by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “Board” which term shall include

any Committee or one or more Directors), the consent of the members of the Company be and is

hereby accorded for alteration of the Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) of the

Company such that the addition of new Clause III 7,  to the Object Clause forming part of the

Memorandum of  Association of the Company.

Clause III (7) the objects to be pursued by the Company:

To manufacture, produce, refine, purchase, sell, prepare, import, export and generally to deal in all

kind of alcohol, spirits and liquor whether for human consumption or use in any manner or for

industrial use or as fuel or otherwise including ethanol, rectified spirit, citric acid, vinegar, acetic acid,

ethyl acetate, acetaldehyde, carbonic acid, sanitizer, disinfectants, yeast sludge, gas, dry ice and to

acquire, erect, construct, establish operate and maintain distilleries and other works.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board be and is hereby authorized to undertake all such acts, deeds,

matters, and things and to execute all such deeds, documents, and writing as may be deemed

necessary, proper, desirable and expedient in its absolute discretion, for the purpose of giving effect

to this resolution and to settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise in this regard.

5.  Re-appointment of Mr.  Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh (DIN:-00451383) as the Managing

Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as

a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014 (including any statutory modifications,

amendments or re-enactments thereto for the time being in force) (hereinafter referred to as “the

Act”), read with Schedule V of the said act and the relevant provision of the Articles of Association of

the Company, consent and approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment

of Mr. Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh (DIN:-00451383) as Managing Director of the Company

for another period of five years with effect from 24th September, 2019 on the remuneration and terms

and conditions as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice and whose period of

office shall not be liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the absence of inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the

term of office of Mr. Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh as Managing Director, he shall be paid

the remuneration, allowances and perquisites except the commission/performance bonus as set

out in the explanatory statement forming part of this Notice or the revised remuneration as approved

by the Board of Directors from time to time, as the Minimum Remuneration in accordance with

Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Act”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT as a Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Shamanur

Shivashankarappa Ganesh shall, subject to the supervision, control and directions of the Board of

Directors of the Company, continue to exercise substantial powers of management and shall manage

the business and affairs of the Company”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to

take all actions and steps expedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution in conformity with the
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provisions of the Act and also to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard

without requiring to secure any further consent or approval of the shareholders of the Company.

6. Appointment of Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa (DIN: 08717189) as Independent Director of the Company

To approve the appointment of Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa (DIN: 08717189) who was appointed as an

Additional Director on the Board of the Company, under Section 161, read with the Rules made

thereunde, in that behalf to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following

resolution, which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV and all other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made thereunder (including

any modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), the appointment of Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa(DIN:

08717189), as an Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive

years, from 04-10-2019 to 04-10-2024 be & is hereby approved”.

7. Appointment of Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa (DIN:-08794960) as Independent Director

of the Company

To approve the appointment of Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa (DIN:-08794960) who was

appointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company, under Section 161, read with the

Rules made there under, in that behalf to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification

the following resolution, which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT” pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV and all other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made thereunder (including

any modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), the appointment of Mr. Thappagondanahally

Rajashekarappa (DIN:-08794960) , as an Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for a

term of 5 (five) consecutive years, from 16-07-2020 to 16-07-2025 be & is hereby approved”.

Date: September 04, 2020

Place: Davangere
By Order of the Board

For Davangere Sugar Company Limited

Sd/-

Shamanur S. Ganesh

Managing Director

DIN: 00451383

Registered Office

73/1, Post Box No.312,

Shamanur Road,

Davangere.

KA:- 577004.
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Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A

PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member

holding more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may

appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act proxy for any other person or

member.

2. Special business is proposed to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting and thus the

Explanatory Statement pursuant to provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is provided

thereto.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are

requested to send at the Registered Office of the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board

Resolution, authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at this General Meeting.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from

Thursday, 24th September, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the

purpose of the AGM.

6. Members / Proxies should fill-in the attendance slip for attending the Meeting and bring their

attendance slip along with their copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

7. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of

name will be entitled to vote.

8.    Members who are holding Company’s shares in dematerialized form are required to bring details

of their Depository Account Number for identification.

9.   The members are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address to the Registrar

& Share Transfer Agents for shares held in physical form & to their respective Depository participants

for shares held in electronic form.

10. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are opened for inspection at the Registered

Office of the Company on all working days, except Sunday between 2 P.M. to 4 P.M. upto the date of

the Annual General Meeting.

1. Members are requested :

i) To quote their folio Nos. in all correspondence.

ii) To note that no gifts will be distributed at the meeting.

iii) In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order

of names will be entitled to vote.

2. Members holding shares in physical form, are requested to intimate their change in Bank Mandate/

National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) details (form can be downloaded from our website of

the Company i.e. www.davangeresugar.com,and /or, update their PAN and Bank Account details

through a request letter along with self attested copy of PAN, original cancelled cheque with preprinted

name of the Shareholder (old and new both bank details)and bank attested copy of passbook/

statement showing name of the account holder to M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services

Pvt. Ltd, Share Transfer Agent at their address atRamana Residency, Sampige Road, Malleswaram,

Bengaluru. Beneficial owners holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate their

change in Bank Mandate/NECS details, if any, to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in

order to get the same registered.
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3. Members, who are holding shares in physical/electronic form and their e-mail addresses are not

registered with the Company/their respective Depository Participants, are requested to register their

e-mail addresses at the earliest by sending scanned copy of a duly signed letter by the Member(s)

mentioning their name, complete address, folio number, number of shares held with the Company

along with self-attested scanned copy of the PAN Card and self-attested scanned copy of any one of

the following documents viz., Aadhar Card, Driving Licence, Election Card, Passport, utility bill or any

other Govt. document in support of the address proof of the Member as registered with the Company

for receiving the Annual Report 2019-20 along with AGM Notice by email to or Members holding

shares in demat form can update their email address with their.

4. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Member of the Company may nominate a

person on whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/her death. Member(s)

desirous of availing this facility may submit nomination in the prescribed Form SH – 13 to the

Company/RTA in case shares are held in Physical form, and to their respective depository participant,

if held in electronic form.

5. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide the e-voting facility to the members

to exercise their right to vote by electronic means. The Company has fixed September 23, 2020 as a

cut – off date to record the entitlement of the shareholders to cast their vote electronically at the 49th

Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made

thereunder. Consequently, the same cut-off date, i.e., September 23, 2020 would record entitlement

of the shareholders, who do not cast their vote electronically, to cast their vote at the 49th AGM on 30th

September, 2020.

The e-voting period will commence at 09.00 A.M. on September 27, 2020 and will end at 05.00 P.M.

on September 29, 2020. The Company has appointed M/s. Amit R. Dadheech & Associates, Company
Secretary in Practice to act as Scrutinizer, for conducting the scrutiny of the votes cast. The Members

desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given as

Annexure to the Notice.

The Company has engaged the services of M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Pvt. Ltd

and NSDL as the Authorized Agencies to provide e-voting facilities.

6. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility

to exercise their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the

business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by National Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL).

The Company has approached NSDL for providing e-voting services through our e-voting platform.

In this regard, your Demat Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the Company for your

participation in e-voting on resolution placed by the Company on e-Voting system.

The e-voting period commences on September 27, 2020(09:00 A.M.) and ends on September 29,
2020 (5:00 P.M.)

During this period shareholders of the Company, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting

module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the

shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on, Wednesday, September 23, 2020.
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Instructions for e-Voting-

1. The Notice of the 49th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter-alia indicating the process

and manner of e-Voting is being sent to all the Members.

2. NSDL shall be sending the User ID and Password to those Members whose shareholding is in the

dematerialized format and whose e-Mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depository

Participants. For Members who have not registered their e-Mail address, can use the details as

provided in this document.

3. M/s. Amit R Dadheech & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. 22889;

Certificate of Practice No. 8952), has been appointed as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the process of e-

voting during the AGM and remote e-voting held before the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

4. The manner and process of remote e-Voting are as under: The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-

Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

a. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile.

b. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available

under ‘Shareholders’ section.

c. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification

Code as shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS,
you can log-in at with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using

your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote

electronically.

d. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL.

Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client IDIs 12******** then your USERID is

IN3000***12******

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is12************** then your user ID is12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form.

EVEN Number followedby Folio Numberregistered with the Company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and

cast your vote.
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b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial

password’. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and

the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your ‘initial password’

is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. pdf file. Open the pdf file. The password to

open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and

your ‘initial password’.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with

NSDL or CDSL) option available on

b) Physical User Reset Password? (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available

on.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at

ormentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered

address.

d) Members can also use the one-time password (OTP) based login for casting the e-votes on the

e-Voting system of NSDL

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

e) After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-

Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

f) After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you

are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

g) Select “EVEN” of Davangere Sugar Limited

h) Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

i) Cast your e-vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number

of shares for which you wish to cast your-vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when

prompted.

j) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

k) You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

l) Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your e-vote.

10. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which

may be used for sending future communication(s).

11. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital

of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2020.

12. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes Member of the Company after

dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2020, may obtain

the login ID and password by sending a request at or Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA)of the

Company.
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General Instructions:

1. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Question (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available to the Downloads section of https://

www.evoting.nsdl.com

2. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the profile details of the folio which may be

used for sending future communication(s).

3. The e-voting period commences on September 27, 2020(09:00 A.M. IST) and ends on September

29, 2020 (5:00 P.M.). During this period, the Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in

physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut off date (record date) of September 23,2020

may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to

change it subsequently.

4. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 23, 2020.

5. Since the Company is required to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote by electronic

means, shareholders of the Company, holding either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as

on the cut-off date of September 23, 2020 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their

vote at the 49th Annual General Meeting.

6. M/s. Amit R. Dadheech & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

7. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the voting cast

at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least

two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s

Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, and to submit the same to the Chairman of the

AGM not later than three working days from the conclusion of the AGM.

8. The Results shall be declared forthwith after the submission of Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report

either by Chairman of the Company or by any person authorized by him in writing and the resolutions

shall be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in

favour of the Resolutions.

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report(s) will be available on the website of the

Company www.davanageresugar.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Statement

sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3 of the accompanying

Notice dated September 4, 2020.

Item No. 3:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and

remuneration of Mr. M. R. Krishna Murthy, Cost Accountant, (having Reg No. FCMA7658), as the

cost auditors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial

year 2019-20, at a fee of Rs.50,000/- ( Rupees Fifty Thousand )  plus GST as applicable and

reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as remuneration for cost audit services for the FY 2019-

20.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the

shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary

Resolution for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year

ending 2019-20.The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution for approval by the shareholders.
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None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Item No. 4:

The Company proposes to realign its object Clause in line with its present business activities and

possible future businesses which can be conveniently carried out along with its existing business.

Hence, to enable the Company to capitalize on the business opportunities and to explore the possible

revenue streams, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September 4, 2020

has approved, subject to the consent of the shareholders, amendment in the Object Clause of the

Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company in the manner as set out in the Special Resolution

of this Notice.

The alteration in the Object Clause of the MOA, as set out in the resolution, is to facilitate Company’s

entry into new business areas as defined therein. Most of the proposed activities can be carried out,

under the existing circumstances, conveniently and advantageously along with the existing activities

of the Company. These will enable the Company to carry on its business economically and efficiently.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4 and 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013, read with applicable Rules and Regulations made thereunder (including any

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), alteration of the

Object Clause of the MOA of the Company requires the approval of the members by means of a

Special Resolution.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Item No. 5.

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Statement

sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 5 of the accompanying

Notice dated September 4, 2020.

The present tenure of Mr. Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh (00451383) has expired on

September 23, 2019. Keeping in view his vast experience, role and responsibilities, leadership

capabilities, entrepreneurship skills, and contribution in the performance of the Company, the Board

of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 12 th September 2019, have, on the

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and subject to the approval of

the shareholders by way of a special resolution and such other approvals as may be required, re-

appointed Mr. Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh as as Managing Director of the Company  for a

further period of five years with effect from 24th September 2019 to 23rd September, 2024. The terms

and conditions including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profit in

any financial year during the tenure of his appointment is mentioned in the draft letter of appointment

placed before the meeting approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 01,

2018.

1. BASIC SALARY

The Managing Director shall be entitled to per annum Salary of Rs. 36,00,000/- to Rs. 42,00,000/-

with an authority to the Board to increase the same from time to time. The annual or other increments

will be merit based and will take into account the Company’s performance.

2. GENERAL

a) The Managing Director shall perform his duties as such with regard to all the work of the

Company and shall manage and attend to such business and carry out the orders and directions

given by the Board from time to time in all respects.

b) The Managing Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company

and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Act with regard to duties of

Directors.
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c) The Managing Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Ethics & Conduct the

Remuneration Committee/Board of Directors will determine the amount of increments payable

every year depending on the performance of the Managing Director, profitability of the Company

and other relevant factors Mr. Ganesh Shivashankarappa Shamanur satisfy all the conditions

set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set out under subsection (3) of

Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He is not disqualified from being

appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Brief resume of Mr. Ganesh

Shivashankarappa Shamanur, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas, names of

companies in which he holds Directorships and Memberships / Chairmanships of Board

Committees, his shareholding etc., are separately annexed hereto. Notwithstanding anything to

the contrary herein contained where in any financial year during the currency of tenure of aforesaid

Director, the Company has no profits or inadequate profits, the Company will pay remuneration

by way of salary, perquisites and allowances to the said Director subject to compliance with the

applicable provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if necessary, with the

approval of Central Government. The above remuneration payable Mr. Ganesh Shivashankarappa

Shamanur is subject to the condition that the total remuneration including perquisites shall not

exceed 5% of the net profits individually and 10% of the net profits collectively payable to all the

managerial personnel as calculated in accordance with Section 197 and 198 of the Companies

Act, 2013 or any amendment thereto or any other provision as may be applicable.

Mr. Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh is also the Promoter of the Company.

The copy of resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on

12th September, 2019 approving the aforesaid proposal along with other documents is available

for inspection by the members at the registered office between 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM on all

working days till the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh is interested in this resolution which pertains to his

re-appointment and remuneration payable to him. Save and except the above, none of the other

Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company (including relatives of Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel) are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this

resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the

members.

Item No. 6

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Statement

sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 6 of the accompanying

Notice dated September 4, 2020.

Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa (DIN: 08717189) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company

with effect from October 04, 2019 by the Board of Directors under Section 161 of the Act. In terms of

Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting but he is eligible for appointment as a Director. In terms of Section 149 and

other applicable provisions of the Act, Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa is eligible to be appointed as an

Independent Director of the Company and has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the

criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Act. As per the provisions of Section

149 of the Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the

Board of a company and is not liable to retire by rotation.

The matter regarding appointment of Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa as Independent Director was placed

before the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, which commends his appointment as

Independent Director for a term of 5 years from 04-10-2019 to 04-10-2024., Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa

fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under for appointment as

Independent Director and he is independent of the management.
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In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment of

Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappaas Independent Director is now being placed before the Members in

general meeting for their approval. The terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Tumbegere

Rudrappa shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal

business hours on any working day of the Company.

None of the Directors other than Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa, Key Managerial Personnel or their

relatives is concerned or interested in the Resolution at Item No.7 of the Notice.

Item No. 7

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Statement

sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 7 of the accompanying

Notice dated September 4, 2020.

Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa(DIN: 08794960) was appointed as an Additional Director

of the Company with effect from July 16, 2020 by the Board of Directors under Section 161 of the Act.

In terms of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa holds office only upto

the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting but he is eligible for appointment as a Director.

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Mr. Thappagondanahally

Rajashekarappa is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and has

given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under

Section 149 (6) of the Act. As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director

shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a company and is not liable to

retire by rotation.

The matter regarding appointment of Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa as Independent

Director was placed before the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, which commends his

appointment as Independent Director for a term of 5 years from 16-07-2020 to 16-07-2025, Mr.

Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made

there under for appointment as Independent Director and he is independent of the management.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment of

Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappaas Independent Director is now being placed before the

Members in general meeting for their approval. The terms and conditions of appointment of Mr.

Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the

Company during normal business hours on any working day of the Company.

None of the Directors other than Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa, Key Managerial Personnel

or their relatives is concerned or interested in the Resolution at Item No.7 of the Notice.

Brief Resume of Mr. ShamanurShivashankrappa Ganesh seeking for re-appointment as Managing
Director at this Annual General Meeting:-

Name of the Director Mr. Shamanur Shivashankrappa Ganesh

Date of Birth 13-09-1961

Date of Appointment 31-10-2000

Qualification Under Graduate

Expertise in specific functional area Industrial Management and Administration

List of Public Companies in which

outsideDirectorship

held (including Foreign Companies) 6

Chairman/Member of the Committee of Board of

Directors of Public Companies Nil

Shareholding in  the Company 15522478
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Brief Resume of Directors/persons seeking appointment/re-appointment at this Annual General
Meeting:-

Name of the Director Mrs. Rekha Ganesh

Date of Birth 18.09.1967

Date of Appointment 29/07/2009

Qualification Graduate

Expertise in specific functional area Business Administration

List of Public Companies in which outside

Directorship held (including Foreign Companies) NIL

Chairman/Member of the Committee of Board of

Directors of Public Companies NIL

Shareholding in  the Company 6086200

Brief Resume of Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa seeking for appointment as Independent Director at this
Annual General Meeting:-

Name of the Director Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa

Date of Birth 20/06/1953

Date of Appointment 04/10/2019

Qualification Industrial Training Institute.

Expertise in specific functional area Industrial Engineering

List of Public Companies in which outside

Directorship held (including Foreign Companies) Nil

Chairman/Member of the Committee of Board of

Directors of Public Companies Nil

Shareholding in  the Company Nil

Brief Resume of Mr.ThappagondanahallyRajashekarappa seeking for appointment as Independent

Director at this Annual General Meeting:-

Name of the Director Mr. Thappagondanahally

Rajashekarappa

Date of Birth 06/07/1968

Date of Appointment 04/10/2019

Qualification Bachelor of Commerce

Expertise in specific functional area Finance

List of Public Companies in which outside

Directorship held (including Foreign Companies) Nil

Chairman/Member of the Committee of Board of

Directors of Public Companies Nil

Shareholding in the Company Nil
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£ÉÆÃnÃ¸ï
zÁªÀtUÉgÉ µÀÄUÀgï PÀA¥À¤ °., PÀÄPÀÄÌªÁqÀ, F PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¸ÀªÀÄ¸ÀÛ µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀjUÉ F £ÉÆÃnÃ¸ï

ªÀÄÆ®PÀ w½AiÀÄ¥Àr À̧ÄªÀÅzÉÃ£ÉAzÀgÉ, ¢£ÁAPÀ 30£ÉÃ ̧ É¥ÀÖA§gï 2020£ÉÃ §ÄzsÀªÁgÀ ̈ É¼ÀUÉÎ 11.00 WÀAmÉUÉ vÉÆUÀl«ÃgÀ
¸ÀªÀÄÄzÁAiÀÄ ¨sÀªÀ£À, JA.¹.¹ ‘J’ ¨ÁèPï, zÁªÀtUÉgÉ, F À̧Ü¼ÀzÀ°è ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ À̧ªÀÄ À̧Û µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀgÀ 49£ÉÃ
ªÁ¶ðPÀ ªÀÄºÁ À̧̈ sÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÀgÉAiÀÄ¯ÁVzÀÄÝ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄºÁ À̧̈ sÉAiÀÄ°è F PÉ¼ÀV£À PÁAiÀÄðPÀ̄ Á¥ÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß £ÀqÉ¹PÉÆqÀ®Ä
µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀjUÉ F £ÉÆÃnÃ¸ï ªÀÄÆ®PÀ w½ À̧̄ ÁVzÉ.

¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå PÀ¯Á¥À :

1. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¨Áå É̄£ïì ²Ãmï, ªÀiÁZïð 31, 2020 gÀAvÉ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃ¢üvÀ ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ºÉÃ½PÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß
¹éÃPÀj¸À®Ä, ¥ÀjUÀtÂ¸À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ C¼ÀªÀr¹PÉÆ¼Àî®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¯Á s̈À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÀµÀÖzÀ ºÉÃ½PÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
£ÀUÀzÀÄ ºÀj«£À ºÉÃ½PÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CzÀgÀ EvÀgÀ ºÀtPÁ¹£À C£ÀÄ§AzsÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ªÀiÁZïð 31, 2020 PÉÌ
PÉÆ£ÉUÉÆAqÀ ªÀµÀð ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CzÀgÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ É̄PÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ ªÀgÀ¢UÀ¼ÀÄ.

2. PÀA¥É¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ, 2013 gÀ Ȩ́PÀë£ï 152 (6)gÀ ¥ÀÅ£ÀgÁªÀvÀð£ÉAiÀÄ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ ¤ªÀÈwÛ ºÉÆA¢zÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CºÀðgÁVgÀÄªÀ
²æÃªÀÄw gÉÃSÁ UÀuÉÃ±ï (DIN: 02764230) CªÀgÀ ¸ÁÜ£ÀzÀ°è ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ£ÀÄß £ÉÃ«Ä¸ÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ, ªÀÄgÀÄ
£ÉÃªÀÄPÁwUÉ CºÀðvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ºÉÆA¢gÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

3. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ±Á¸À£À§zÀÞ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ£ÀÄß £ÉÃ«Ä¸À®Ä :

"¸ÉPÀë£ï 139, 142 ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥É¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ, 2013 gÀ C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ E£ÁßªÀÅzÉÃ C£Àé¬Ä¸ÀÄªÀ
¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥É¤UÀ¼ÀÄ ( É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀÄ) ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ,
2014 gÉÆA¢UÉ N¢, EzÀgÀ°è AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ±Á¸À£À§zÀÞ PÁ¬ÄzÉ CxÀªÁ ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ ¸ÉÃjzÀAvÉ, ²æÃ
°AUÀgÁdÄ «. ZÁlðqïð CPËAmÉAmï EªÀgÀÄ ¤zsÀ£ÀgÁzÀ PÁgÀt vÉgÀÄªÁVgÀÄªÀ ±Á À̧£À§zÀÝ ̄ ÉPÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ
¸ÁÜ£ÀPÉÌ ²æÃ ©. UÀAUÁzsÀgÀ & PÉÆÃ., ZÁlðqïð CPËAmÉAmï (¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ £ÉÆÃAzÀtÂ ¸ÀASÉå 024094.)
EªÀgÀ£ÀÄß £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁrzÀÄÝ, EªÀgÀÄ 49£ÉÃ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå À̧̈ sÉAiÀÄ ªÀÄÄPÁÛAiÀÄ¢AzÀ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ 50£ÉÃ
ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå À̧̈ sÉAiÀÄ ªÀÄÄPÁÛAiÀÄzÀªÀgÉUÉ ±Á À̧£À§zÀÝ É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzÀPÀgÀ ¸ÁÜ£ÀPÉÌ £ÉÃªÀÄPÀUÉÆArgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.
¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ̄ ÉPÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÉÆA¢UÉ ̧ ÀªÀiÁ É̄ÆÃa¹ CªÀgÀ ̧ ÀA s̈ÁªÀ£ÉAiÀÄeÉÆvÉUÉ C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀ
Ȩ́ÃªÁ vÉjUÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀ£ÉAiÀÄ GzÉÝÃ±ÀPÁÌV DUÀÄªÀ EvÀgÉ ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼À£ÀÄß s̈Àj À̧®Ä C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¹gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

"PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ CUÀvÀå«gÀÄªÀ J®è PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆ¼Àî®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ F ¥ÀgÀªÁV
CUÀvÀåªÉAzÀÄ ¨sÁ«¸À§ºÀÄzÁzÀ CAvÀºÀ J¯Áè PÁAiÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ, «µÀAiÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÉ®¸ÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä
PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¥ÀgÀªÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CzÀgÀ ¥ÀgÀªÁV C¢üPÁgÀ ºÉÆA¢zÉ".

«±ÉÃµÀ ªÁå¥ÁgÀ :

3. ªÉZÀÑ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ

¥ÀjUÀtÂ̧ À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ D É̄ÆÃZÀ£ÉUÉ ̧ ÀÆPÀÛªÁVzÀÝgÉ, ̧ ÁªÀiÁ£Àå ¤tðAiÀÄªÁV ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ CxÀªÁ ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ«®èzÉ
C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¸ÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ:

‘PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ, 2013 gÀ Ȩ́PÀë£ï 148 gÀ G¥À« s̈ÁUÀ (3) gÀ ¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
PÀA¥É¤UÀ¼À ( É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ É̄PÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀÄ) ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ, 2014 gÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 14 gÉÆA¢UÉ N¢,
²æÃ JA.Dgï.PÀÈµÀÚ ªÀÄÆwð CªÀjUÉ ¥ÁªÀw¸À¨ÉÃPÁzÀ ¸ÀA s̈ÁªÀ£É, PÁ¸ïÖ CPËAmÉAmï, (j.£ÀA. J¥sï¹JAJ
7658 ºÉÆA¢gÀÄªÀ) EªÀgÀ£ÀÄß PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ PÁ¸ïÖ Drlgï DV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁrzÀÄÝ,
PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ 2019-20gÀ ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ªÀµÀðzÀ°è ¤ªÀð»¹zÀ ªÉZÀÑ zÁR É̄UÀ¼À É̄PÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀ£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß gÀÆ.
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50,000/- (gÀÆ¥Á¬Ä LªÀvÀÄÛ ¸Á«gÀ ªÀiÁvÀæ) eÉÆvÉUÉ fJ¹Ö C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀAvÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÁPÉmï RZÀð£ÀÄß
ªÀÄgÀÄ¥ÁªÀw ªÀiÁqÀ¯ÁUÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ JAzÀÄ C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¸À¯ÁVzÉ.

4. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÉÄªÉÆÃgÁAqÀªÀiï D¥sï C¸ÉÆÃ¹AiÉÄÃµÀ£ï£À D¨ÉÓPïÖ µÀgÀwÛ£À §zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉ

«µÀAiÀÄªÀ£ÀÄß ¥ÀjUÀtÂ̧ À®Ä, ªÀÄvÀÄÛ À̧ÆPÀÛªÉAzÀÄ s̈Á«¹zÀgÉ, F PÉ¼ÀV£À ¤tðAiÀÄªÀ£ÀÄß «±ÉÃµÀ ¤tðAiÀÄªÁV
C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¸À®Ä:

" Ȩ́PÀë£ï 13, Ȩ́PÀë£ï 4 EvÀgÉ C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀ ¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013,
("MOA") AiÀiÁªÀÅzÁzÀgÀÆ EzÀÝgÉ, AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ±Á¸À£À§zÀÞ ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ CxÀªÁ CzÀgÀ ªÀÄgÀÄ-
eÁjUÉÆ½ À̧Ä«PÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀAvÉ eÁjAiÀÄ°ègÀÄªÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß eÁjUÉ vÀgÀ®Ä À̧ÆPÀÛªÁzÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ(UÀ¼ÀÄ),
µÀgÀvÀÄÛ (UÀ¼ÀÄ), wzÀÄÝ¥Àr (UÀ¼ÀÄ), ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ (UÀ¼ÀÄ) F jÃwAiÀÄ À̧ÆPÀÛ C¢üPÁgÀUÀ½UÉ CUÀvÀå«gÀÄªÀ CxÀªÁ
À̧Æa À̧§ºÀÄzÁzÀAvÀºÀ EvÀgÀ CUÀvÀå C£ÀÄªÉÆÃzÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ M¼À¥ÀlÖAvÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ

M¦àPÉÆArzÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÉÄªÉÆÃgÁAqÀªÀiï D¥sï C¸ÉÆÃ¹AiÉÄÃ±À£ï£À (MOA) D¨ÉÓPïÖì PÁè¸ï CAzÀgÉ
ºÉÆ À̧ µÀgÀvÀÄÛ III 7 C£ÀÄß PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÉÄªÉÆÃgÁAqÀªÀiï D¥sï C Ȩ́ÆÃ¹AiÉÄÃµÀ£ï£À s̈ÁUÀªÁVgÀÄªÀ D É̈ÓPïÖ
µÀgÀvÀÄÛUÉ Ȩ́Ãj À̧ÄªÀÅzÀPÉÌ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ À̧zÀ̧ ÀågÀ M¦àUÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÉÆÃjgÀÄvÉÛÃªÉ.

µÀgÀvÀÄÛ III (7) PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ C£ÀÄ¸Àj¸À¨ÉÃPÁzÀ GzÉÝÃ±ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ :

ªÀiÁ£ÀªÀ£À §¼ÀPÉUÁV CxÀªÁ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ jÃwAiÀÄ°è CxÀªÁ PÉÊUÁjPÁ §¼ÀPÉUÁV CxÀªÁ EAzsÀ£ÀªÁV
JxÉ£Á¯ï Ȩ́ÃjzÀAvÉ J¯Áè jÃwAiÀÄ D É̄ÆÌºÁ¯ï, ¹àjmïì ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄzÀåªÀ£ÀÄß vÀAiÀiÁj À̧®Ä, GvÁà¢ À̧®Ä,
¥ÀjµÀÌj¸À®Ä, RjÃ¢¸À®Ä, ªÀiÁgÁl ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä, vÀAiÀiÁj¸À®Ä, gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀiÁ£ÀåªÁV
ªÀåªÀºÀj¸À®Ä, jQÖ¥sÉÊqï ¹àjmï, ¹næPï D¹qï, «£ÉUÀgï, C¹nPï D¹qï, FxÉÊ¯ï C¹mÉÃmï, C¸ÉmÁ°ØºÉÊqï,
PÁ¨ÉÆð¤Pï D¹qï, ¸Áå¤mÉÊdgï, ¸ÉÆÃAPÀÄ¤ªÁgÀPÀUÀ¼ÀÄ, ¬ÄÃ¸ïÖ PÉ¸ÀgÀÄ, C¤®, MtVzÀ ªÀÄAdÄUÀqÉØ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ r¹Ö®jUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ EvÀgÉ PÉ® À̧UÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¥ÀqÉzÀÄPÉÆ¼Àî®Ä, ¤«Äð À̧®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤ªÀð» À̧®Ä.

F ¤tðAiÀÄPÉÌ ¥ÀjuÁªÀÄ ©ÃgÀÄªÀ GzÉÝÃ±À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ F «µÀAiÀÄzÀ°è GzÀã« À̧§ºÀÄzÁzÀ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ¥Àæ±Éß,
vÉÆAzÀgÉ CxÀªÁ C£ÀÄªÀiÁ£ÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß §UÉºÀj¸À®Ä DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ¸ÀA¥ÀÇtð «ªÉÃZÀ£É¬ÄAzÀ
¥ÀjUÀtÂ¸À®Ä C¢üPÁgÀ ºÉÆA¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

5. ²æÃ ±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgÀÄ ²ªÀ±ÀAPÀgÀ¥Àà UÀuÉÃ±ï (rLJ£ï: 00451383) CªÀgÀ£ÀÄß ªÀåªÀ̧ ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV ªÀÄgÀÄ
£ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁqÀÄªÀ «µÀAiÀÄzÀ §UÉÎ:

PÀA¥É¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ, 2013 ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥É¤UÀ¼ÀÄ (ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¹§âA¢UÀ¼À £ÉÃªÀÄPÁw ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÀA¨sÁªÀ£É)
¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ, 2014 (AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ±Á¸À£À§zÀÞ ¸ÉÃjzÀAvÉ), ªÉÃ¼Á¥ÀnÖ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ EvÀgÀ C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀ
¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ¼ÉÆA¢UÉ N¢zÀ ¸ÉPÀë£ï 196, 197, 203 gÀ ¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV ¥ÀjºÀj¸À¯ÁVzÉ.
ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ, wzÀÄÝ¥ÀrUÀ¼ÀÄ CxÀªÁ ¥ÀÅ£ÀB eÁjUÉÆ½ À̧ÄªÀ À̧ªÀÄAiÀÄPÉÌ) (E£ÀÄß ªÀÄÄAzÉ EzÀ£ÀÄß "DPïÖ"
JAzÀÄ PÀgÉAiÀÄ¯ÁUÀÄvÀÛzÉ), ºÉÃ½zÀ PÁ¬ÄzÉAiÀÄ ªÉÃ¼Á¥ÀnÖAiÉÆA¢UÉ N¢. ²æÃ ±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgÀÄ ²ªÀ±ÀAPÀgÀ¥Àà
UÀuÉÃ±ï (rLJ£ï: 00451383) CªÀgÀ£ÀÄß PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀåªÀ̧ ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV LzÀÄ ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À CªÀ¢üUÉ
2019À Ȩ́¥ÉÖA§gï 24jAzÀ eÁjUÉ §gÀÄªÀAvÉ À̧A s̈ÁªÀ£É ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ µÀgÀvÀÄÛUÀ¼À ªÉÄÃ É̄ ªÀÄgÀÄ
£ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä C£ÀÄªÀÄw ¤ÃqÀ¯ÁVzÉ.

ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV ²æÃ ±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgÀÄ ²ªÀ±ÀAPÀgÀ¥Àà UÀuÉÃ±ï CªÀgÀ C¢üPÁgÁªÀ¢üAiÀÄ°è AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ
ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ªÀµÀðzÀ°è ¯Á s̈ÀzÀ C À̧ªÀÄ¥ÀðPÀvÉAiÀÄ C£ÀÄ¥À¹ÜwAiÀÄ°è ¥ÀjºÀj À̧̄ ÁVzÉ, DAiÉÆÃUÀ / PÁAiÀÄðPÀëªÀÄvÉ
É̈ÆÃ£À̧ ï ºÉÆgÀvÀÄ¥Àr¹ CªÀjUÉ À̧A s̈ÁªÀ£É, s̈ÀvÉåUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CUÀvÀåvÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤ÃqÀ̄ ÁUÀÄvÀÛzÉ. F À̧ÆZÀ£ÉAiÀÄ
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¨sÁUÀªÁVgÀÄªÀ «ªÀgÀuÁvÀäPÀ ºÉÃ½PÉ CxÀªÁ PÁ®PÁ®PÉÌ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¹zÀAvÉ
¥ÀjµÀÌøvÀ À̧A s̈ÁªÀ£É, ªÉÃ¼Á¥ÀnÖ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÁ¬ÄzÉAiÀÄ EvÀgÀ C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀ ¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV
PÀ¤µÀ× ¸ÀA¨sÁªÀ£ÉAiÀiÁVzÉ.

²æÃ ±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgï ²ªÀ±ÀAPÀgÀ¥Àà UÀuÉÃ±À CªÀgÀÄ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ ªÉÄÃ°éZÁgÀuÉ, ¤AiÀÄAvÀæt
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤zÉÃð±À£ÀUÀ½UÉ M¼À¥ÀlÄÖ, ¤ªÀðºÀuÉAiÀÄ UÀt¤ÃAiÀÄ C¢üPÁgÀªÀ£ÀÄß ªÀÄÄAzÀÄªÀj¸ÀÄvÁÛgÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤ªÀð» À̧ÄvÁÛgÉ.

6. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ À̧évÀAvÀæ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV ²æÃ vÀÄA©UÉgÉ gÀÄzÀæ¥Àà (rLJ£ï: 08717189) £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ

¸ÉPÀë£ï 161 gÀ CrAiÀÄ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ°è ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀUÉÆArgÀÄªÀ ²æÃ
vÀÄA©UÀgÉ gÀÄzÀæ¥Àà (rLJ£ï: 08717189) CªÀgÀ £ÉÃªÀÄPÀªÀ£ÀÄß C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¸À®Ä, D ¤nÖ£À°è ªÀiÁrzÀ
¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÉÆA¢UÉ N¢, D ¥ÀgÀªÁV ¥ÀjUÀtÂ À̧®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ AiÉÆÃa À̧®Ä AiÉÆÃUÀåªÁzÀgÉ ªÀiÁ¥Áðr£ÉÆA¢UÉ
CxÀªÁ E®èzÉ F PÉ¼ÀV£À gȨ́ À®Æå±À£ï C£ÀÄß ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå ¤tðAiÀÄªÁV ¥Àæ̧ ÁÛ¦ À̧̄ ÁUÀÄvÀÛzÉ:

“¸ÉqÀÆå¯ï-IV” PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀåªÀ̧ ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥É¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ, 2013 (“PÁ¬ÄzÉ”) ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
CzÀPÉÌ À̧A§A¢ü¹zÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ (AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ (UÀ¼ÀÄ) CxÀªÁ CzÀgÀ ªÀÄgÀÄ-eÁjUÉÆ½ À̧Ä«PÉ
Ȩ́ÃjzÀAvÉ) N¢zÀ ̧ ÉPÀë£ï 149gÀ ¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV ¥ÀjUÀtÂ̧ À̄ ÁV, PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ̧ ÀévÀAvÀæ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV

²æÃ vÀÄA©UÉgÉ gÀÄzÀæ¥Àà (rLJ£ï: 08717189) CªÀgÀ£ÀÄß 04-10-2019 jAzÀ 04-10-2024 gÀªÀgÉUÉ ¸ÀévÀAvÀæ
¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÁV À̧vÀvÀ 5 (LzÀÄ) ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À CªÀ¢üUÉ C¢üPÁgÀ ªÀ»¹PÉÆ¼Àî®Ä £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁqÀ̄ ÁVzÉ JAzÀÄ
C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¸À¯ÁVzÉ”.

7. ²æÃ vÀ¥ÀàUÉÆAqÀ£ÀºÀ½î gÁd±ÉÃRgÀ¥Àà (rLJ£ï: -08794960) CªÀgÀ À̧évÀAvÀæ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ

¸ÉPÀë£ï 161 gÀ CrAiÀÄ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ°è ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀUÉÆArgÀÄªÀ ²æÃ
vÀ¥ÀàUÉÆAqÀ£ÀºÀ½î gÁd±ÉÃRgÀ¥Àà (rLJ£ï:-08794960) CªÀgÀ £ÉÃªÀÄPÀªÀ£ÀÄß C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢¸À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÉÆA¢UÉ N¢, D ¥ÀgÀªÁV ¥ÀjUÀtÂ̧ À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ À̧ÆPÀÛªÉAzÀÄ s̈Á«¹zÀgÉ F PÉ¼ÀV£À gÉdÄ®Æå±À£ï
C£ÀÄß ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ ªÀiÁqÀÄªÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ CxÀªÁ F PÉ¼ÀV£À gȨ́ ÀÄ®Æå±À£ï C£ÀÄß ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå ¤tðAiÀÄªÁV
¥Àæ¸ÁÛ¦¸À¯ÁUÀÄvÀÛzÉ:

“¸ÉqÀÆå¯ï-IV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥É¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ, 2013 (“DPïÖ”) ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CzÀPÉÌ À̧A§A¢ü¹zÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ (AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ
ªÀiÁ¥ÁðqÀÄ (UÀ¼ÀÄ) CxÀªÁ CzÀgÀ ªÀÄgÀÄ-eÁjUÉÆ½ À̧Ä«PÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀAvÉ) N¢ Ȩ́PÀë£ï 149gÀ ¤§AzsÀ£ÉUÀ½UÉ
C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁV ¥ÀjUÀtÂ¹ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ À̧évÀAvÀæ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV ²æÃ vÀ¥ÀàUÉÆAqÀ£ÀºÀ½î gÁd±ÉÃRgÀ¥Àà (rLJ£ï:
-08794960) CªÀgÀ£ÀÄß ¸ÀvÀvÀ 5(LzÀÄ) ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À CªÀ¢üUÉ 16-07-2020 jAzÀ 16-07-2025gÀªÀgÉUÉ
À̧évÀAvÀæ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÁV C¢üPÁgÀ ªÀ»¹PÉÆ¼Àî®Ä £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁqÀ̄ ÁVzÉ JAzÀÄ C£ÀÄªÉÆÃ¢ À̧̄ ÁVzÉ”.

À̧Ü¼À : zÁªÀtUÉgÉ
¢£ÁAPÀ : 04-09-2020

£ÉÆAzÁ¬ÄvÀ PÀbÉÃj :
£ÀA. 73/1, ¦.©. £ÀA. 312
±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgÀÄ gÀ¸ÉÛ,
zÁªÀtUÉgÉ-577 004.

Avâùyâ Àâ°ªvâù %~âRÇê Àê°©pêgê
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ÀâXÀâÉÖL~âdâ ¾{êË©µâdâpâ°
DIN : 00451383
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DIRECTORS’  REPORT

Dear Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 49th (Forty Nineth) Annual Report together with Audited Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March, 2020.

We, as the Directors of your Company, are very eager to announce the Company’s affairs during the operating year 2019-20. We are

presenting before you, the significant information as per the requirements of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 2019-20:

Crushing Operations and Sugar Produced:

The Crushing Operations were commenced from 17.10.2019 and closed on10.02.2020 and your Company crushed  3,26,210.00 MTs

of sugarcane during the Financial Year 2019-20 and crushing operations were conducted for 117 days.  During the previous financial

year 2018-19 company conducted crushing operation days for 146 days. The crushing operations days were reduced due to heavy

rains and hence the crushing commencement was started on 17.10.2020 which is almost delayed for nearly 30 days.

     Year Sugarcane Crushed (MTs) Sugar Produced (Qtls) Recovery ( % )

2019-20 3,26,210 2,93,660 9.00%

2018-19 4,36,176 4,11,450 9.45%

2017-18 1,41,225 1,21,500 8.50%

The Company is anticipating good crushing during the ensuing season due to more number of farmers have diverted from paddy to

sugarcane growing due to introduction of new high yield variety sugarcane VCF-0517 (expected yield between 80 MTs to 110 MTs)

which results in availability of more sugarcane  for crushing during the ensuing season 2020-21. The Company expects to crush at

least 5,00,000 MTs of sugarcane during the coming season 2020-21. In the coming season company expects coverage of more and

more land under sugarcane plantation, so that the company can achieve the target crushing of sugarcane up to 8,00,000 MTs in

couple of years.

Area covered under sugarcane cultivation:

The management is making continuous and sincere efforts of bringing more and more land under sugarcane cultivation.  The following

are the figures of areas of actual sugar cane cultivation in the last four years and the estimation for the ensuing year.

           Year Area under sugarcane cultivation (in acres)

2015-16 15,732

2016-17   6,456

2017-18 5,282

2018-19 12,796

2019-20 8,489

2020-21 (estimated for ensuing year) 11,793

Export of Sugar & Molasses :

During the FY 2019-20 the company has exported sugar and molasses as follows :

Sl. No. Product Amount Rs. Quantity

   1 Sugar 2,59,25,130.00 9460.00 Qtl

   2 Molasses 3,72,18,910.00 3917.78 Mts

Co-gen and Power Export :

Co-gen and Power Export : Company is having a Co-gen power plant having an installed capacity of 24 MWs. During the Financial

Year 2019-20 the Company has generated 4,39,82,700.00 units of power and has exported 2,96,19,600.00 units of power to
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ESCOMS compared to previous year export of 42,04,42,000.00 units. The Company has imported 9,04,800.00 units of power from

KPTCL during the year under review compared to previous year’s import of 7,45,200.00 units of power. The Co-gen unit has worked

for 120 days during the year 2019-20 against 150 days during previous year 2018-19.

SUGAR INDUSTRY OVERVIEW :
IMPACT COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic globally and in India has caused significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activities

throughout India. The nationwide lockdown ordered by the Government of India w.e.f. 24th March 2020.  There was no major impact

of lock down on sugarcane crushing since the crushing operations were completed by 10.02.2020.

Our company falls under the production of Essential Commodity i.e. sugar under the Essential Commodities Act, and hence it was

permitted to continue the working of the Company under the Notification of the State Government. But export of sugar and off-season

maintenance work is affected to some extent due to suspension of transportation both road and rail and restrictions on movement of

goods from one state to another state. Company could not able to export entire MAEQ quantity of 4485 MTs of sugar due to

suspension of operations at Navi Mumbai JNPT Port  and could able to export 3588 MTs of sugar and company surrendered 897

MTs of sugar to Department of Food and Public Distribution.

Further the crushing season of the company is expected to commence as usual in the month of September 2020 depending upon the

impact of rainfall on the transportation of sugar. COVID -19 will not be a major impact on the ensuing crushing season 2020-21 since

the lock-down throughout the State is lifted and allowed the economic activities to continue in the regular manner. Company is having

sugarcane standing crop which will be ready for harvesting from September, 2020 in the area surrounding the factory which is

estimated to be around 5,00,000 MTs.  We have advised our farmers to take proper precautions during the harvesting and

transportation of sugarcane

According to the Department of Food and Public Distribution: sugar is the second largest Agro based industry supporting

rural lively hood of around 50 million farmers and 5 lakh workers directly engaged in sugarcane mills. Employment is also generated

in various ancillary activities relating to transport, trade servicing of machinery and supply of agricultural inputs. It is estimated that

about 7.5% of the rural population in India is involved with the sugar industry.

According to the Indian Sugar Mills Association : sugar production in the country for the year 2020-21 is estimated to increase

by 12.5% to 305 lakh tonnes, compared to previous year production of 272 lakh tonnes. India has reported highest sugar export in

last 10 years touching 53-54 lakh tonnes, with the indication of increase in sugar cane production in the current year exports are

estimated to touch 60-70 lakh tonnes in the current year.

Government of India having been cognizant of the surplus situation has been proactively pushing for sugar exports & ethanol

production from B Heavy molasses from last 2 years. Both these measures have kept a check on Indian sugar stock balance.

During the year 2019-20 Sugar mills and oil marketing companies have contracted supply of 170 crore Ltrs of ethanol for blending

with petrol.

For the season 2020-21, sugarcane production is expected to increase again, therefore considering increase in output of ethanol

production capacity in the country which is estimated to 375-400 crore Ltrs.

During the year 2019-20 our Karnataka State and especially the Southern region received good rain fall and it was encouraging to

the farmers to go for sugarcane cultivation. Our Company has taken aggressive measures to bring at least 11,800 acres of land under

sugarcane cultivation during the ensuing planting season  2020-21.

Our Company is expecting a crushing of about 5.00 lakh MTs of Sugarcane. Government has taken steps to encourage production

of Ethanol and to increase Ethanol blending with the Petrol. Due to change in the Government policy to encourage the production of

Ethanol, there may not be  a situation of  excess stock of sugar in the country, since a 15% to 20% of sugarcane produced may

be diverted for production of Ethanol.

Recently the Central Government has taken decision in the Cabinet meeting to review the present MSP of Rs.31 per kg and to

increase the MSP of sugar to Rs.33 per kg. This would cover the cost of production of sugar to some extent.

GOVERNMENT MEASURES:

The Central Government came out with a slew of corrective measures and supportive mechanisms during the year 2018-19,

providing much needed succor to the sugar industry reeling under pressure to be rescued from the mounting cane arrears and the

high debt burden. Most of these measures continued during 2019- 20 with the Government continued to cap the quantity of sugar,

which mills in the country could sell and at a minimum selling price. These measures stabilized sugar price in the country with greater

degree of transparency, discipline and accountability. Some of the important policy directions issued pertaining to the sugar industry

are as follows:

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦



49th Annual Report

19 Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,

SUGAR

Maximum Admissible Export Quantity (MAEQ): In view of the high inventory levels with the sugar industry and to facilitate

achievement of financial liquidity, mill-wise MAEQ of 60 Lakh Metric Tonne (LMT) have been fixed for the sugar season 2019-20.

Scheme for creation and maintenance of Buffer stock: In order to maintain demand supply balance in the domestic market and

to stabilize sugar prices, the Government has notified a scheme on July 31, 2019 for creation of buffer stock of 40 LMT of sugar for

a period of one year from August 01, 2019 to July 31, 2020. The Government to reimburse the carrying cost of such buffer stock.

Government has taken the following measures to encourage and stabilize the sugar industry in the coming years:

Soft Loan : On March 02, 2019, the Central Government announced a scheme of soft loan of with interest subvention of 7% on

actual rate of interest charged by bank, for a period of one year. The Government also said that all loans sanctioned & disbursed by

May 31, 2019 would be covered by the scheme. Vide notification dated July 24, 2019, the Government stated that all loans

sanctioned by July 31, 2019 and disbursed by August 31, 2019 by lending banks, would now be covered under the scheme.

Ethanol

The Central Government has made it mandatory that, all new Ethanol Plant which are going to be commissioned should be with ZLD

(Zero Liquid Discharge) technology in effluent discharge. Hence, all units which are going to be established will be with ZLD

technology. Further, the Central Government has allowed  sugarcane based ethanol industries to produce Ethanol in three different

ways directly from cane juice, and from B-heavy and C molasses. In 2003, the Government of India (GOI) had launched the

Ethanol Blending Programme (EBP) on a pilot basis, which was subsequently extended to the Notified 21 States and 4 Union

Territories to promote the use of alternative and environment-friendly fuels. The programme is a part of the long-term strategy to reduce

India’s dependency on crude imports and insulate the nation from global oil price volatility as well as give the domestic sugar sector

a boost by diverting excess sugar stocks towards ethanol manufacture. While the programme initially targeted a 10% blending of

petrol with the biofuel by 2022, later the target was enhanced to achieve 20% ethanol blending with petrol by 2030.

During the year, the Central Government announced that no separate environmental clearance will be required to produce additional

ethanol from B-heavy molasses as it does not contribute to the pollution load since Government has made it mandatory to adopt the

ZLD technology in Ethanol manufacturing.

POWER

Cogeneration of Power: On 28th June 2019, Ministry of Power, Government of India issued an order directing Regional Load

Despatch Centres (RLDC) and State Load Despatch Centres (SLDC) to open Letter of Credit (LC) in favour of power generating

companies for the agreed quantum of power supply. The order provides for encashment for LC by the generating company after the

agreed credit period of 45 or 60 days as the case may be. This was a welcome move by the GOI to facilitate timely collection of

debtors, which has come into effect from 01.08.2019.

MANAGEMENT OUT LOOK FOR 2020-21

ETHANOL

A policy push from the Government of India (GOI) towards Ethanol Blending Programme (EBP), While the programme initially

targeted a 10% blending of petrol with the biofuel by 2022, later the target was enhanced to achieve 20% ethanol blending with petrol

by 2030.

The management of our Company has taken steps towards commissioning of 65 KLPD capacity of  Ethnol Plant within factory

premises by adopting ZLD technology. The cost of project is estimated to be Rs. 85.00 crore.  The company applied for the term loan

of Rs. 65.00 crore to Banks, to meet the cost of the  project and expect the financial closure by October 2020. The project

commissioning is to commence from October 2020 and  expected to be complete by September 2021 and commercial production

will be commencing from October 2021.

The Company is also planning to produce Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA) and sanitizer, the outbreak of COVID 19 has exposed the

fragility of life. There have been casualties galore across the Globe which in-turn demanded practicing the highest standards of

hygiene have emerged as the only viable options to break the chain of this virus. Based on the W.H.O. recommended formula, using

80% Ethyl Alcohol, Sanitizers are recommended for daily use and are capable of fighting germs up to 99.9%.

Sugar Cane Plantation.

Company is constantly endeavoring to increase sugar can cultivation area along with high yield sugar cane plantation, this has

resulted into successful implementation of pilot project which carried in the year 2018-19 with VCF 0517 variety of sugarcane, which

has yielded 90 to 110 ton of sugar cane per acre against average yield of traditional sugarcane of 35 MTs to 50 Mts. This has
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motivated majority of the farmers for adopting VCF 0517 variety for the planting season 2020-21. The Company is expected to cover

a land area of about 6,000 acres under the new variety of VCF 0517 sugarcane.

MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The Management believes its policy of continuous effort to produce the high quality of white sugar through adoption of modern &

advanced technology from time to time.  It believes in team effort of all people who are directly and indirectly working with the

Company as one family.  It strongly believes in “give and take policy” that is more production & more efficiency means more

rewards.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results for the year ending 31st March, 2020 are summarized below :

Rs. In Lakhs

                        Particulars Current Year 2019-20 Previous Year 2018-19

1. Revenue from operations (Gross) 20284.71 10625.86

2. Revenue from operations (Net) 20284.71 10625.86

3. Other Income 21.51 782.86

4. Total 20306.22 11406.64

5. Cost of Material Consumed 9504.31 11656.67

6. Operating Expenses 775.79 745.70

7. Changes in inventories of finished goods 5330.06 (5602.31)

8. Other expenses 1360.94 1444.92

9. Profit before depreciation and

financial expenses 3335.12 3161.97

10. Financial cost 2174.32 1795.52

11. Depreciation and amortization 899.47 898.38

12. Profit before exceptional and

extraordinary items 261.32 469.86

13. Exceptional & Extraordinary Expenses - -

14. Profit before tax 261.32 469.86

15. Interest in MAT 43.56 96.69

16. Deferred tax 10.83 50.95

17. Profit/Loss for the year 206.93 322.21

DIVIDEND : No dividend was recommended in order to conserve resources for the current year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Directors do not propose to carry any amount to reserves of the Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

There is no change in the nature of business carried on by the Company during the said financial year.

However the Company proposes to realign its object Clause in line with its present business activities

and possible future businesses which can be conveniently carried out along with its existing business.

Hence, to enable the Company to capitalize on the business opportunities and to explore the possible
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revenue streams of the main objectives which are not specifically covered under the main objects

of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on February 5, 2020 has

approved, subject to the consent of the shareholders, amendment in the Object Clause of the MOA

of the Company in the manner as set out in the Special Resolution of this Notice.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF

THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE

REPORT:-

During the period after the end of the financial year of the company and before the date of the report,

there are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN

FUTURE:

During the year, there are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

The Board has adopted policies and procedure for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its asset, the

prevention and detection of fraud and error, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosure.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has no Subsidiary/ Joint Venture / Associate Company.

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND

JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

During the year, no consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the company as the

Company has no subsidiary / associate company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the Financial Year 2019-20 in

terms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

Due to the sad demise of the erstwhile Statutory Auditor, M/s. Lingaraju V. there was a casual

vacancy in the office of the Statutory Auditor. Thus, the Board of Directors of the Company at their

meeting held on August 26, 2020, have appointed M/s. B Gangadhara & Co., as the Statutory Auditor,

for financial year FY 2019-20 and proposed for reappointment of statutory auditor for period of one

year from FY 2020-21 to FY 2021-2022, subject to the approval / confirmation of the shareholders at

the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

M/s. B Gangadhara & Co., qualifies the criteria as mentioned under Section 134 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and is eligible to be appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

M/s. B Gangadhara  & Co., have shown their willingness to act as the Statutory Auditor of the

Company and accordingly provided their Consent Letter and Eligibility Letter in terms of Section

134(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

20 (Twenty) meeting of the Board of Directors were held during the year on following dates:

Sl. Date of Sl. Date of

No. Board meeting No. Board meeting

1 04-04-2019 11 04-10-2019

2 10-04-2019 12 14-10-2019

3 20-04-2019 13 07-11-2019

4 06-05-2019 14 26-11-2019

5 27-05-2019 15 13-12-2019

6 30-05-2019 16 09-01-2020

7 14-07-2019 17 14-01-2020

8 13-08-2019 18 05-02-2020

9 30-08-2019 19 24-02-2020

10 12-09-2019 20 25-03-2020

The Board of Directors duly met 20 (Twenty) times on the above dates during the financial year 2019-20. The intervening gap between

any two meetings was within the period prescribed under the provisions of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The number of

Board Meetings attended by each of the Directors of the Company held during the financial year 2019-20 as required  under clause

- 9 of SS -1 – Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors issued under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013

is as follows :

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A)    Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,

one-third of such of the Directors are liable to retire by rotation and shall retire every year and, if

eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at every AGM. Consequently, Mrs. Rekha Ganesh

(DIN:02764230), Non-Executive Director shall retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM, and being eligible,

offer himself for re-appointment in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mr. Abhijith Ganesh Shamanur (DIN No.03451918) has been appointed as Executive Director w.e.f.

30/08/2019.

Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa (DIN No.08717189) was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 04/10/

2019 & his appointment as Independent Director is placed before the shareholders for confirmation

in ensuing AGM.

Mr. ThappagondanahallyRajashekarappa(DIN No.08794960) was appointed as Additional Director

w.e.f 16/07/2020 & his appointment as Independent Director is placed before the shareholders for

confirmation in ensuing AGM.

Mr. S. S. Mallikarjun(DIN No.0451644)& Mr. K.V. Somashekar(DIN No.02408750) were resigned

w.e.f. 31-3-2020 & 30-06-2020 respectively

B) Declaration by Independent Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Company has

requisite number of Independent Directors on its Board. Your Company has duly complied with the

requirements of the said provisions for appointment of Independent Directors during the year under

review.

Your Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Directors of the Company

under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, confirming that they meet with the criteria of

independence as prescribed under the aforesaid Section and Regulation.
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During the year 2019-20 the board of directors consists of

Sl. No.                        Name Designation

1 Sri Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh Managing Director

2 Sri Abhijith Ganesh Shamanur Executive Director

3 Smt. Rekha Ganesh Director

4 Sri S S Mallikarjun* Non Executive Director

5 Sri K V Somashekar Independent Director

6 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa** Independent Director

7 Sri Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa*** Independent Director

 During the year 2019-20 the board of directors consists of

* Sri S. S. Mallikarjun& Mr. K V Somashekarhave resigned from the directorship with effect from 31-01-2020 & 30-06-2020

respectively.

**  Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa has appointed as independent Director w.e.f. 04-10-2019

*** Mr. Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa has appointed as independent Director w.e.f. 16-07-2020

Sl. No. Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings attended

during the financial year 2019-20

1 Sri S.S  Ganesh 19

2 Sri S.S. Mallikarjun 6

3 Sri Abhijith Ganesh Shamanur 18

4 Smt. Rekha Ganesh 15

5 Sri K.V. Somashekar 12

6 Sri Rudrappa T 6

7 Sri Thappagondanahalli

Rajashekarappa 0

As on March 31st 2020 key managerial personnel consists of

Sl.No. Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings attended

Designation

1 Sri Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh Managing Director

2 Mr Arun Kumar Chief Financial Officer* (CFO

3 Smt. Pooja M M Compliance Officer (CO)*

*CFO & CO has been appointed during the year 2019-20

Sri Ganesh Shivashankarappa Shamanur (DIN 00451383 ) Managing Director of the Company is entrusted with substantial powers

of management and he is “officer who is not default” as per provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and rules made there under,

The Board of Directors further confirms that none of the Directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as

Director of the Company within the meaning of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The remuneration paid to Managing Director of the Company during the FY 2019-20 is Rs. 36,00,000/- for the year. The Executive

Director of the Company is paid a remuneration of  Rs.1,62,000 per month w.e.f. September, 2019 for 7 months totaling to

Rs.11,34,000/-
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POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee which has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulate

the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors and recommends to the Board a policy

relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES

a. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chairman Sri. K.V. Somashekar, (Independent)

Other Members Sri. Rudrappa Tumbegere (Independent)

Sri. S S Ganesh, Managing Director

Smt. Rekha S Ganesh, (Non-executive Director)

b. NOMINATION AND

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Chairman Sri. K.V. Somashekar, (Independent)

Other Members Sri. Rudrappa Tumbegere (Independent)

Sri. S S Ganesh, (Managing Director)

c. SHAREHOLDERS’ /

INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Chairman Sri. Rudrappa Tumbegere (Independent)

Other Members Sri. K.V. Somashekar, (Independent)

Smt. Rekha S Ganesh, (Non-executive Director)

d. CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Chairman Sri. Rudrappa Tumbegere (Independent)

Other Members Sri. K.V. Somashekar, (Independent)

Sri S S Ganesh, Managing Director

Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting was held on 09th Janurary 2020. The committee has observed that the company

is contributing regularly to Davangere Sugar Company Education Society (Regd.) which is running schools for the benefit of children

of poor farmers residing in the villages surrounding the factory area.  The Company is also spending money every year on promoting

sports among the rural youths.  The Company is also distributing note books and uniforms to the poor children of the village.  During

the Financial Year 2019-20 the Company has spent Rs. 4,45,853.00 for the purpose of education and other charitable activities.  During

the last five years the Company has spent total amount of Rs. 28,49,104/- towards discharging the Corporate Social Responsibility.

The calculation for CSR contrbution is provided below :

Financial year Net profit / (loss)  (Rs.)

2019-20 2,06,92,639

2018-19 3,22,21,299

2017-18 (-) 8,60,75,584

Total (-) 2,77,61,646

Average of three years (-) 92,53,882

2% of average NIL
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Eventhough as per the CSR contribution calculation under the Company’s Act, is NIL, the company is spending on money on CSR

activities of providing free education to poor children, promoting sports activities and drinking water to rural poor people.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Vigil Mechanism acts as an additional internal element of the Company’s compliance and integrity policies.  All employees,

directors, vendors, suppliers, dealers and consultants, including auditors and advocates who are associated with the Company can

raise concerns regarding malpractices and may negatively impact the Company.  Vigil Mechanism has been established under the

supervision of the Deputy Financial Officer (DCFO) of the Company.  The Audit Committee and the DCFO reviews the working of the

Vigil Mechanism from time to time and make suggestions, if needed.  The Vigil protects the whistleblower against victimization for the

disclosure made by him/her and ensures complete confidentiality of the whistleblower’s identity and the information provided by him/

her.

The investigation is conducted honestly, neutrally and in an unbiased manner.  The subject or other involved persons in relation with

the protected disclosure are also given an opportunity to be heard.  Strict disciplinary actions are taken against anyone who conceals

or destroys evidences related to protected disclosures made under this mechanism.  The Vigil Mechanism policy also provides for

direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company complies with applicable various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding corporate Governance as

company’s paid up share capital is more than Rs.10 core rupees. However since the company is unlisted, hence provisions of

regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, are not applicable to the Company.

However, applicable provision on Corporate Governance under Companies Act, 2013 forming part of annual Report is annexed

separately as.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors in terms of Section 134(3) (c ) states that:

In the Preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

a. The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and

of the Profits and Loss of the Company for that year.

b. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities.

c. The Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 on a “going concern” basis.

d. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES

FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES:-

During the year, company has not made any Provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the

benefit of employees.

NO CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 60,00,00,000/- divided into 6,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each and the Paid up

Capital being Rs. 55,68,44,620/- divided into 5,56,84,462 Equity Shares is the same as opening balance in the beginning of the year

and as closing balance at the end of the year. There is no change in Share Capital of the Company during the FY 2019-20.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure-I is attached to this Report.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The Company is covered under Section 134(3)(p) read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.  Accordingly formal

annual evaluations of performance of Board, Committees and individual directors have been conducted by the Nomination &

Remuneration Committee in the following manner.

The evaluation is done internally.  The evaluation is done on the basis of inputs received from the directors regarding the performance
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of board & committees as a whole and also of director in individual capacity.  Specific inputs have been collected from Independent

Directors regarding performance of Managing Director and Whole-time Director.

Broad parameters for board performance have been the efficiency to guide the Company in its core business operation, Supplementary

parameter is exploring opportunities for bringing new business opportunities for the company.  Specific parameter for Managing

Director and Whole-time Director is achievement of targets on the core business.  Specific parameter for independent directors and

other non-executive directors is attendance at board/committee meetings and providing independent judgments on the board decisions.

Specific parameter for committees is execution of their terms of reference.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

There is no Subsidiary / Joint Ventures or Associate Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY is in compliance with Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 which requires the

Company to lay down procedures for risk assessment and procedure for risk minimization.  The main objective of this policy is to

ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks

associated with the business.  In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structure and disciplined approach to Risk

Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

The Board ensures that all the current and future material risk exposures of the company are identified, assessed, quantified,

appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed i.e., to ensure adequate systems for risk management.  The Company enables

compliance laws and regulations, wherever applicable, through the adoption of best practices.

The Board of Directors of the Company and the Audit Committee periodically reviews and evaluates the risk management system of

the Company so that the management controls the risks through defined network.  Head of Departments are responsible for

implementation of the risk management system as may be applicable to their respective areas of functioning, and they report to the

Board and Audit Committee when circumstances require.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The details of the programme for familiarization of the Independent Directors with the Company in respect of their roles, rights,

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which company operates, business model of the Company and related

matters have in place.

POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

Not applicable to Company

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Particulars and details of loans given, investments made or guarantees given and securities provided, if any, are given in the Notes

to the Financial Statements.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Amit R. Dadheech & Associates (firm), Mumbai,  as

Company Secretaries in Practice (CP No. 8952), to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year 2019-20.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith in Form MR-3 & same is marked as Annexure – III

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. There are sound internal controls

commensurate with nature and size of the company that have been incorporated in the Policy to detect the financial discrepancies well

in time.  Key policies are defined, understood and enforced.  Operating procedures are clearly defined; detailed and harmonized

procedures are available across the organization.  Several controls are preventive in nature and automated.  All stakeholders are

aware of their roles and responsibilities with respect to processes and controls.

The culture of compliance with laid down guidelines and procedures is evident though the actions and behavior of individuals and

teams.  The Management Information System ensures that adequate and accurate information is available for reporting and decision

making.  The Audit committee also evaluates the operating effectiveness of Internal Financial Control system.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Particulars with respect to conservation of energy pursuant to rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 are given in

FORM–A.
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TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Particulars with respect to technology absorption pursuant to Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules2014 are given in

FORM–B.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

EARNINGS:

Sl. No. Product Amount Rs Quantity

1 Sugar 259.25 Lakhs 946 MTs

2 Molasses 372.18 Lakhs 3917.78 MTs

The company has exported 946 MTs of sugar up to 31.03.2020 out of it’s allotted MAEQ of 3588 MTs and earned a Foreign Exchange

of USD 3,65,156 which equivalent to INR 275.74 Lakhs and there is a deemed export of 3917.78 MTs of Molasses through

M/s. Mysore Mercantile Company Ltd, Bangalore and realized a sale proceeds of Rs.372.18 Lakhs.

OUTGO:   There is no outgo of foreign exchange during the FY 2019-20, since the company has not imported any goods from any

country.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits either from members or public within the meaning of section 73 or 76 of Companies Act, 2103

read with Rules made thereunder.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis.

There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions with the Company’s Promoters, Directors, Management or their

relatives, which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Transactions with related parties entered by the

Company in the normal course of business are periodically placed before the Audit Committee for its omnibus approval and the

particulars of contracts entered during the year as required to be provided under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 are

disclosed in Form AOC-2.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee, drawing remuneration of more than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One crore and Two Lakhs only) during the

financial year or Rs. 8,50,000.00/-  (Rupees Eight lakhs fifty thousand only) per month for part of the financial year.

COST AUDITORS

Mr. M.R. Krishna Murthy, Bangalore, have been appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company as per the provisions of Section

148(1) of the Act.

LISTING OF COMPANY UNDER PROCESS:

Your Company was listed on Bangalore Stock Exchange (BgSE). SEBI had come out with Circular for closure of Regional Stock

Exchanges in India which are not meeting certain criteria specified by SEBI. Accordingly,Bangalore Stock Exchange surrendered its

stock exchange license.The Companies exclusively listed on BgSE, were moved to dissemination board of NSE / BSE / MCS-X.

Your Company was moved to dissemination board of BSE vide BgSE letter dated 14th November, 2014. Presently the company is

in the process of listing its shares with BSE and the Company have obtained the In-Principle Approval from BSE Limited vide its Letter

No.LO/DL/AC/IP/307/2019-20 dated 03/12/2019.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets. We focus on all aspects of the employee lifecycle.

This provides holistic experience for the employees as well. During their tenure at the Company, employees are motivated through

various skill development programs. We create effective dialogue through our communication channels to ensure effective dialogue

through our communication channels to ensure that feedback reach the relevant team, including leadership.
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Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that

provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job

rotation and job enlargement.

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AND DISPOSED OFF DURING EACH CALENDAR YEAR AS REQUIRED

UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION

AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND DISCLOSURE THAT THE COMPANY HAS IN PLACE AN ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT

POLICY IN THE LINE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT AND THAN AN INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

HAS BEEN SET UP FOR REDRESSAL OF COMPLAINTS AND THAT ALL EMPLOYEES (PERMANENT, CONTRACTUAL,

TEMPORARY, TRAINEES) ARE COVERED UNDER THE POLICY

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirement of

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is in place and has complied with the constitution of Internal Complaints

Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and further the

employees have been advised to address their grievances under this Act to the Working Director of the Company for redressal.

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS BY THE  COMPANY

Your Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has complied with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Government of India under sub-section (10) of section

118  of the Companies Act, 2013.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Your Directors report that maintenance of cost records specified by the central Government pursuant to the provisions of sub-section

(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the Company and the Company has maintained the prescribed

accounts and cost records during the financial year under report.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on these

items during the year under review.

a) Issue of equity shares;

b) Company has issued Corporate Guarantee to the Harvesting & Transport (H&T) farmers contractors to facilitate borrowing from

Canara Bank to the extent of Rs. 33.00 crores and Rs. 7.66 Crore from State Bank of India.  These farmers contractors facilitate

harvesting and transportation of sugarcane  from the fields of the farmers to the Company which is very important from the point

of view of procurement of sugarcane for  business of the Company.  Company does not assign contract or work order to H & T

contractors.  Farmers are assigning work of harvesting and transportation to supply sugarcane to Company.  The disclosure is

made as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review;

c) Issue of shares with differential rights;

d) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) under Employees Stock Option Scheme;

e) Purchase by Company of its own shares or giving of loans for such purchase;

f) Buyback of shares;

g) No significant orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and

company’s operations in future;

h) No material change affecting Financial Statements between the end of financial year and the date of this report;

i) There was no change in business activity of the Company;

j) No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board;
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By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

(S.S.GANESH)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00451383

PLACE : DAVANGERE

DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.

k) No cases of child labour, involuntary labour, sexual harassment and discriminatory employment were reported in the Financial

Year 2019-20.
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31£ÉÃ ªÀiÁZïð 2020 PÉÆ£ÉUÉÆAqÀ ªÀµÀðzÀ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃ¢ü¹zÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À£ÀÄß vÀªÀÄä ªÀÄÄAzÉ ªÀÄAr¸À®Ä CwÃªÀ
¸ÀAvÉÆÃµÀªÉ¤¹zÉ.

¤ªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV £ÁªÀÅ ¤ªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ 2019-20£ÉÃ ªÀµÁðªÀ¢üAiÀÄ PÁAiÀiÁðZÀgÀuÉAiÀÄ,
PÉ®¸ÀPÁAiÀÄðUÀ¼À ¤ªÀðºÀuÉAiÀÄ°è£À K¼ÀÄ©Ã¼ÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß CvÀåAvÀ D¸ÀQÛ¬ÄAzÀ ¤ªÉÆäA¢UÉ ºÀAaPÉÆ¼Àî°aÒ¸ÀÄvÉÛÃªÉ.
PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 gÀ PÀ®A 134 gÀr CªÀ±ÀåPÀªÁzÀ ªÀÄºÀvÀézÀ ªÀiÁ»wAiÀÄ£ÀÄß vÀªÀÄä ªÀÄÄA¢qÀÄwÛzÉÝÃªÉ.

1. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀ¸ÀÄÛ ¹Üw :
J] DyðPÀ ¥sÀ°vÁA±ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ

¢£ÁAPÀ 31.03.2020PÉÌ DyðPÀ ¥sÀ°vÁA±ÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß F PÉ¼ÀV£ÀAvÉ ¤ÃqÀ̄ ÁVzÉ :

PÀæ. «ªÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ 31-03-2020PÉÌ 31-03-2019PÉÌ
¸ÀA. PÉÆ£ÉUÉÆAqÀ ªÀµÀðPÉÌ PÉÆ£ÉUÉÆAqÀ ªÀµÀðPÉÌ

1 DzÁAiÀÄ MlÄÖ ªÀ»ªÁlÄUÀ½AzÀ 20284.71 10625.86
2 ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ªÀ»ªÁlÄUÀ½AzÀ (¤ªÀé¼À ªÉÆvÀÛ) 20284.71 10625.86
3 EvÀgÉ DzÁAiÀÄ 21.51 782.86
4 MlÄÖ 20306.22 11406.64
5 §¼ÀPÉ ªÀiÁrzÀ À̧gÀPÀÄ ¸ÁªÀiÁVæUÀ¼À ªÉZÀÑ 9504.31 11656.57
6 ªÀµÁðgÀA s̈À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAvÀåPÉÌ EgÀÄªÀ ¹zÀÞ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ

PÀZÁÑ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄUÀ¼À §zÀ̄ ÁªÀuÉ ªÉÆvÀÛ 5330.06 (5602.31)
7 PÁAiÀÄð¤ªÀðºÀuÉAiÀÄ ªÉZÀÑ 775.79 745.70
8 EvÀgÉ ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ 1360.94 1444.92
9 À̧ªÀPÀ½ PÀ¼ÉAiÀÄÄªÀ ªÀÄÄAa£À ¯Á s̈À 3335.12 3161.97
10 ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ªÉZÀÑ 2174.33 1795.52
11 ¸ÀªÀPÀ½ 899.47 898.38
12 ¥ÀæwµÉÃzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «±ÉÃµÀ ¨Á§ÄÛUÀ¼À ªÉÆzÀ°£À ¯Á s̈À 261.32 469.86
13 ¥ÀæwµÉÃzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «±ÉÃµÀ ¨Á§ÄÛUÀ¼À ªÉÄÃ°£À ªÉZÀÑ - -
14 vÉjUÉ ªÀÄÄAa£À ¯Á s̈À 261.32 469.86
15 ªÀgÀªÀiÁ£À vÉjUÉ 43.56 96.69
16 ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ 10.83 50.95
17 ¤ªÀé¼À ¯Á s̈À 206.93 322.21

(©) PÀ§Äâ CgÉAiÀÄÄ«PÉ PÁAiÀÄð ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£É :

2019-20£ÉÃ ªÀµÀðzÀ PÀ§Äâ CgÉAi ÀÄÄ«PÉAi ÀÄ ¢£ÁAPÀ 17-10-2019 gÀAzÀÄ ¥Áæg ÀA¨s ÀU ÉÆAqÀÄ
10-02-2020gÀ°è CAvÀåUÉÆArvÀÄ. ºÀtPÁ¹£À ªÀµÀð 2019-20 gÀ°è ¤ªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ 2,93,600 ªÉÄnæPï
l£ï PÀ§Äâ CgÉ¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
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ªÀµÀð PÀ§Äâ CgÉ¢gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ ªÉÄ.l£ï À̧PÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£É [QéA] E¼ÀÄªÀj

2019-20 3,26,210 2,93,660 9.45
2018-19 4,36,176 4,11,450 9.45
2017-18 1,41,225 1,21,500 8.50

PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ 2020-21£ÉÃ ¸Á°£À°è 5,00,000 ªÉÄ.l£ï PÀ§â£ÀÄß CgÉAiÀÄÄªÀ ¤jÃPÉë EzÉ.
[¹]  PÀ§Äâ ¨É¼É¥ÀæzÉÃ±ÀzÀ «¹ÛÃtð :

¤ªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ QæAiÀiÁ²Ã® DqÀ½vÀzÀ°è ºÉZÀÄÑ ºÉZÀÄÑ s̈ÀÆ«ÄAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÀ©â£À É̈¼ÉAiÀÄrAiÀÄ°è vÀgÀÄªÀ ¤gÀAvÀgÀ
¥ÀæAiÀÄvÀßzÀ°èzÉ. PÀ¼ÉzÀ £Á®ÄÌ ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À°è PÀ§Äâ £Án ªÀiÁrzÀ ¤RgÀÄ «¹ÛÃtð ºÁUÀÆ ªÀÄÄA¢£À ªÀµÀðzÀ
CAzÁdÄ £Án «ªÀgÀ PÉ¼ÀV£ÀAwzÉ.

ªÀµÀð PÀ©â£À É̈¼ÉAiÀÄ «¹ÛÃtð [JPÀgÉUÀ¼À°è]

2016-17 6,456
2017-18 5,282
2018-19 12,796
2019-20 8,489
2020-21 [ªÀÄÄA§gÀÄªÀ ªÀµÀð] 11,793

[r] ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ gÀ¥sÀÄÛ : ºÀtPÁ¸ÀÄ ªÀµÀð 2019-20 gÀ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ À̧PÀÌgÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÁPÀA© gÀ¥sÀÄÛ F PÉ¼ÀQ£ÀAwgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
PÀæ.¸ÀA. GvÀà£Àß ªÉÆ§®UÀÄ gÀÆ. ¥ÀæªÀiÁt

1 ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ 2,59,25,130.00 9,460.00 QémÁ¯ï
2 PÁPÀA© 3,72,18,910.00 3917.78 ªÉÄ.l£ï

[E] «zÀÄåvï GvÁàzÀ£É [CO-GEN] ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «zÀÄåZÀÒQÛ ¤AiÀiÁðvÀ :
PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ 24 ªÉÄ.ªÁå. ¸ÁªÀÄxÀåðzÀ GvÁázÀ£Á WÀlPÀ ºÉÆA¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ. »A¢£À ªÀµÀðzÀ AiÀÄÆ¤mïUÀ¼À
«zÀÄåvï gÀ¦üÛUÉ ºÉÆÃ°¹zÀgÉ ¥Àæ̧ ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀð 2019-20£ÉÃ CªÀ¢üAiÀÄ°è 4,39,82,700.00 AiÀÄÄ¤mï «zÀÄåvï
GvÁá¢¹ 2,96,19,600.00 AiÀÄÄ¤mïUÀ¼ÀÀ£ÀÄß ESCOMS/IEX UÀ½UÉ gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀiÁrgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. 2018-19gÀ°è
42,04,42,000.00 AiÀÄÆ¤mïUÀ¼À£ÀÄß gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀiÁrgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ PÉ.¦.n.¹.J¯ï¤AzÀ 9,04,800.00
AiÀÄÄ¤mï «zÀÄåvÀÛ£ÀÄß DªÀÄzÀÄ ªÀiÁrPÉÆArzÉ. PÀ¼ÉzÀ ªÀµÀð 2018-19£ÉÃ E¸À«AiÀÄ°è 7,45,200.00
AiÀÄÆ¤mï DªÀÄzÀÄ ªÀiÁrPÉÆArgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. PÉÆÃd£ï WÀlPÀªÀÅ 2019-20£ÉÃ ¸Á°£À°è 120 ¢£ÀUÀ¼À PÁ®
PÁAiÀÄð¤ªÀð»¹zÀÄÝ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀ¼ÉzÀ ªÀµÀð 2018-19£ÉÃ ¸Á°£À°è 150 ¢£ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ PÁAiÀÄð¤ªÀð»¹gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

2 ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ PÁSÁð£ÉAiÀÄ CªÀ¯ÉÆÃPÀ£À:
1. PÉÆÃ«qï-19 ¥Àæ¨sÁªÀ

eÁUÀwPÀªÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ zÉÃ±ÀzÁzÀåAvÀ COVID-19 ¸ÁAPÁæ«ÄPÀ gÉÆÃUÀªÀÅ wÃªÀæªÁzÀ vÉÆAzÀgÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß
GAlÄªÀiÁrzÉ. ¨sÁgÀvÀzÁzÀåAvÀ DyðPÀ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄAzÀUÀwAiÀÄ°è ¸ÁVªÉ. ¨sÁgÀvÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ DzÉÃ²¹zÀ
gÁµÀÖçªÁå¦ ¯ÁPïqË£ï£À£ÀÄß 24 ªÀiÁZïð 2020gÀªÀgÉUÉ WÉÆÃ¶¸À¯ÁVvÀÄÛ. 10.02.2020gÀ ºÉÆwÛUÉ PÀ§Äâ
CgÉAiÀÄÄªÀ PÁAiÀÄð ¥ÀÇtðUÉÆArzÀÄÝ, DzÀÝjAzÀ PÉÆÃ«zï-19 ¸ÁAPÁæ«ÄPÀ gÉÆÃUÀzÀ ¥Àæ¨sÁªÀ PÀ§Äâ
CgÉAiÀÄÄªÀ PÁAiÀÄðPÉÌ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ zÉÆqÀØ ¥ÀjuÁªÀÄ ©ÃgÀ°®è.
£ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ J¸É¤ëAiÀÄ¯ï PÀªÉÆrn DPïÖ CrAiÀÄ°è §gÀÄvÀ ÛzÉ, DzÀÝjAzÀ gÁdå ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ
C¢ü¸ÀÆZÀ£ÉAiÀÄrAiÀÄ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ PÉ®¸ÀªÀ£ÀÄß ªÀÄÄAzÀÄªÀj¸À®Ä C£ÀÄªÀÄw ¤ÃqÀ¯ÁVvÀÄÛ. DzÀgÉ gÀ¸ÉÛ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
gÉÊ®Ä JgÀqÀÆ ¸ÁjUÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¸ÀÜVvÀUÉÆ½¹gÀÄªÀÅzÀjAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ MAzÀÄ gÁdå¢AzÀ ªÀÄvÉÆÛAzÀÄ gÁdåPÉÌ
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¸ÀgÀPÀÄUÀ¼À ¸ÁUÀtÂPÉ ¤§AðzsÀ¢AzÁV ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ D¥sï-¹Ã¸À£ï ¤ªÀðºÀuÁ PÁAiÀÄðUÀ¼À ªÉÄÃ¯É ¸Àé®à
ªÀÄnÖUÉ ¥ÀjuÁªÀÄ ©ÃjzÉ. £À«Ã ªÀÄÄA¨ÉÊ eÉJ£ï¦n §AzÀj£À°è PÁAiÀiÁðZÀgÀuÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¸ÀÜVvÀUÉÆ½¹zÀÝjAzÀ
PÀA¥À¤UÉ 4485 ªÉÄnæPï l£ï ¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ¸ÁzsÀåªÁUÀ°®è ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 3588 ªÉÄnæPï l£ï
¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ¸ÁzsÀåªÁ¬ÄvÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ 897 ªÉÄnæPï l£ï ¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß DºÁgÀ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ «vÀgÀuÁ E¯ÁSÉUÉ M¦à¹vÀÄ.
¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ ¸ÁUÀtÂPÉAiÀÄ ªÉÄÃ¯É ªÀÄ¼ÉAiÀÄ ¥Àæ¨sÁªÀªÀ£ÀÄß CªÀ®A©¹ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ PÀ§Äâ CgÉAiÀÄÄªÀ IÄvÀÄªÀiÁ£ÀªÀÅ
¸É¥ÉÖA§gï 2020gÀ°è JA¢£ÀAvÉ ¥ÁægÀA¨sÀªÁUÀÄªÀ ¤jÃPÉëAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ºÉÆA¢zÉ. ªÀÄÄA¢£À PÀ§Äâ CgÉAiÀÄÄªÀ
IÄvÀÄ«£À ªÉÄÃ¯É 2020-21 gÀªÀgÉUÉ COVID -19 AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ zÉÆqÀØ ¥ÀjuÁªÀÄªÀ£ÀÄß ©ÃgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è KPÉAzÀgÉ
gÁdåzÁzÀåAvÀ ¯ÁPï-qË£ï C£ÀÄß vÉUÉzÀÄ ºÁPÀ¯ÁUÉÆzÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ DyðPÀ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀªÁV
ªÀÄÄAzÀÄªÀj¸À®Ä C£ÀÄªÀÅ ªÀiÁrPÉÆnÖzÉ. FUÁ¯ÉÃ PÀ§Äâ PÁmÁ«UÉ §A¢zÀÄÝ 2020gÀ ¸É¥ÉÖA§gï¤AzÀ PÀ§Äâ
PÉÆAiÀÄÄè ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ¹zÀÞ¥Àr¹PÉÆArzÉ. PÀ©â£À PÉÆAiÀÄÄè ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁUÁtÂPÉAiÀÄ ¸ÀªÀÄAiÀÄzÀ°è
¸ÀjAiÀiÁzÀ ªÀÄÄ£ÉßZÀÑjPÉ ªÀ»¸ÀÄªÀAvÉ £ÁªÀÅ £ÀªÀÄä gÉÊvÀjUÉ ¸À®ºÉ ¤ÃrzÉÝÃªÉ.

DºÁgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ «vÀgÀuÁ E¯ÁSÉAiÀÄ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ, PÀ©â£À ¨É¼ÉAiÀÄÄ UÁæ«ÄÃt PÀÈ¶ DzsÁjvÀ JgÀqÀ£ÉÃ
zÉÆqÀØ GzÀåªÀÄªÁVzÉ. ¸ÀÄªÀiÁgÀÄ 50 zÀ±À®PÀë UÁæ«ÄÃt gÉÊvÀgÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 5 ®PÀë PÁ«ÄðPÀgÀÄ PÀ©â£À
PÁSÁð£ÉUÀ¼À°è £ÉÃgÀªÁV vÉÆqÀV¹PÉÆArgÀÄvÁÛgÉ ºÁUÀÆ ¸ÁjUÉ, ¥ÀÇgÀPÀ AiÀÄAvÉÆæÃ¥ÀPÀgÀtUÀ¼À ªÁå¥ÁgÀ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀÈ¶UÉ ¸ÀA§A¢ü¹zÀ ««zsÀ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ¼À°è ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ SÁPÁð£ÉUÀ¼ÀÄ GzÉÆåÃUÀªÀ£ÀÄß MzÀV¹PÉÆnÖªÉ.
¨sÁgÀvÀzÀ UÁæ«ÄÃt d£À¸ÀASÉåAiÀÄ ¸ÀÄªÀiÁgÀÄ 7.5% gÀµÀÄÖ d£ÀgÀÄ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GzÀåªÀÄzÉÆA¢UÉ vÉÆqÀV¹PÉÆArzÁÝgÉ
JAzÀÄ CAzÁf¸À¯ÁVzÉ.
¨sÁgÀwÃAiÀÄ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ PÁSÁð£ÉUÀ¼À ¸ÀAWÀzÀ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ, 2019-20gÀ°è ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£É 272®PÀë l£ïUÀ½zÀÄÝ 2020-
21£ÉÃ ̧ Á°£À°è ̧ ÀPÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è ±ÉÃPÀqÁ 12.5(305®PÀë l£ï)gÀµÀÄÖ KjPÉAiÀiÁUÀ°zÉ JAzÀÄ CAzÁf À̧̄ ÁVzÉ.
¨sÁgÀvÀªÀÅ PÀ¼ÉzÀ 10 ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ gÀ¦üÛUÉ ºÉÆÃ°¹zÀgÉ 2019-20gÀ°è CwºÉZÀÄÑ CAzÀgÉ 53-54®PÀë l£ï
¸ÀPÀÌgÉ gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀiÁqÀ®ànÖzÉ. ¥Àæ¸ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è PÀ©â£À GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄÄ ºÉZÁÑUÀÄvÀÛzÉ JA§ ¸ÀÆZÀ£ÉAiÉÆA¢UÉ gÀ¦üÛ£À
¥ÀæªÀiÁt 60 jAzÀ 70®PÀë l£ïUÀ½UÉ KjPÉAiÀiÁUÀ°zÉ JAzÀÄ CAzÁf¸À¯ÁVzÉ.
¨sÁgÀvÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀªÀÅ PÀ¼ÉzÀ 2 ªÀµÀðUÀ½AzÀ ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj ¥Àj¹ÜwAiÀÄ£ÀÄß CjvÀÄPÉÆArzÀÄÝ, F JgÀqÀÄ PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
CAzÀgÉ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ©-ºÉ« ªÉÆ¯Á¹¸ï JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁàzÀ£ÉUÉ GvÉÛÃf¹zÉ.
2019-20gÀ ¸Á°£À°è ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ PÁSÁð£ÉUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ vÉÊ® ªÀiÁgÀÄPÀmÉÖ PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼ÀÄ 170 PÉÆÃn °Ãlgï
JxÉ£Á¯ï£ÀÄß ¥ÉmÉÆæÃ¯ï£ÉÆA¢UÉ ¨ÉgÉ¸À®Ä M¥ÀàAzÀªÀiÁrPÉÆArgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.
2020-21gÀ°è ªÀÄvÉÛ PÀ©â£À GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄÄ ºÉZÁÑUÀÄªÀ ¤jÃPÉë¬ÄzÀÄÝ DzÀÝjAzÀ zÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁàzÀ£Á
¸ÁªÀÄxÀåðªÀÅ 375 jAzÀ 400PÉÆÃn °Ãlgï GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀiÁUÀ°zÉ JAzÀÄ CAzÁf¸À¯ÁVzÉ.
2020-21gÀ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è £ÀªÀÄä PÀ£ÁðlPÀ gÁdå ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «±ÉÃµÀªÁV zÀQët ¥ÀæzÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è GvÀÛªÀÄ ªÀÄ¼ÉAiÀiÁUÀ°zÀÄÝ
PÀ§Äâ PÀÈ¶ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä gÉÊvÀgÀÄ EaÒ¹gÀÄvÁÛgÉ. DzÀÝjAzÀ £ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ªÀÄÄA§gÀÄªÀ ¸Á°£À°è PÀ¤µÀ×
11,800 JPÀgÉ ¨sÀÆ«ÄAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÀ§Äâ PÀÈ¶ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß PÉÊUÉÆArzÉ.
JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß GvÉÛÃf¸ÀÄªÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ ¤ÃwAiÀÄ°è£À §zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉ¬ÄAzÁV, zÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è ¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ
ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj ¸ÀAUÀæºÀzÀ ¥Àj¹Üw E®è¢gÀ§ºÀÄzÀÄ, KPÉAzÀgÉ 15% jAzÀ 20% gÀµÀÄÖ PÀ§â£ÀÄß JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁàzÀ£ÉUÉ
wgÀÄV¸À§ºÀÄzÀÄ.
¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ PÉÃAzÀæ ¸ÀPÁðgÀªÀÅ PÁå©£Émï ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄ°è ¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ PÉfUÉ 31 gÀÆ.UÀ¼À JAJ¹àAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¥Àj²Ã°¸À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ JAJ¹àAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÉfUÉ gÀÆ.33 PÉÌ ºÉaÑ¸À®Ä ¤zsÁðgÀ PÉÊUÉÆArzÉ. EzÀÄ ¸Àé®à ªÀÄnÖUÉ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ
GvÁàzÀ£Á ªÉZÀÑªÀ£ÀÄß ¨sÀj¸ÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

3. ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ:
¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GzÀåªÀÄPÉÌ ¸ÀA§A¢ü¹zÀ PÉ®ªÀÅ ¥ÀæªÀÄÄR ¤Ãw ¤zÉÃð±À£ÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß PÉÃAzÀæ ¸ÀPÁðgÀªÀÅ 2018-19£ÉÃ
¸Á°£À°è wzÀÄÝ¥Àr PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¨ÉA§® PÁAiÀÄð«zsÁ£ÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ºÉÆgÀvÀA¢zÀÄÝ DzÀÝjAzÀ ºÉZÀÄÑwÛgÀÄªÀ

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦

✦✦✦✦✦
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PÀ©â£À ¨ÁQ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ºÉaÑ£À ¸Á®zÀ ºÉÆgÉ¬ÄAzÀ MvÀÛqÀzÀ°è ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GzÀåªÀÄPÉÌ CUÀvÀåªÁzÀ ¸ÀºÁAiÀÄªÀ£ÀÄß
MzÀV¹zÉ. F PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ zÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è ̧ ÀPÀÌgÉ ̈ É̄ ÉAiÀÄ°è ºÉaÑ£À ªÀÄlÖzÀ ¥ÁgÀzÀ±ÀðPÀvÉ, ² À̧ÄÛ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ºÉÆuÉUÁjPÉAiÉÆA¢UÉ
¹ÜgÀUÉÆ½¹zÀªÀÅ.

4. ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ
UÀjµÀ× ¥ÀæªÉÃ±À gÀ¥sÀÅÛ ¥ÀæªÀiÁt (MAEQ): ̧ ÀPÀÌgÉ GzÀåªÀÄzÉÆA¢UÉ ºÉaÑ£À zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ ªÀÄlÖªÀ£ÀÄß UÀªÀÄ£ÀzÀ°èlÄÖPÉÆAqÀÄ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ DyðPÀ zÀæªÀåvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¸Á¢ü¸À®Ä C£ÀÄPÀÆ®ªÁUÀÄªÀAvÉ, 2019-20gÀ°è ¥ÀæwAiÉÆAzÀÄ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ PÁSÁð£ÉUÀ½UÉ
60 ®PÀë ªÉÄnæPï l£ï(LMT)£ÀÄß gÀ¥sÀÅÛªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ¤UÀ¢¥Àr¸À¯ÁVzÉ.
§¥sÀgï ̧ ÁÖPï gÀZÀ£É ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤ªÀðºÀuÉAiÀÄ AiÉÆÃd£É: zÉÃ²ÃAiÀÄ ªÀiÁgÀÄPÀmÉÖAiÀÄ°è ̈ ÉÃrPÉ ¥ÀÇgÉÊPÉ ̧ ÀªÀÄvÉÆÃ®£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß
PÁ¥ÁrPÉÆ¼Àî®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ ¨É¯ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¹ÜgÀUÉÆ½¸À®Ä, MAzÀÄ CªÀ¢üUÉ 40LMT ¸ÀPÀÌgÉAiÀÄ §¥sÀgï ¸ÁÖPï
C£ÀÄß gÀa¸À®Ä ¸ÀPÁðgÀªÀÅ dÄ¯ÉÊ 31, 2019 gÀAzÀÄ AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß w½¹zÉ. DUÀ¸ïÖ 01, 2019 jAzÀ dÄ¯ÉÊ
31, 2020 gÀªÀgÉUÉ MAzÀÄ ªÀµÀð. CAvÀºÀ §¥sÀgï ¸ÁÖPï£ÀÄß ¸ÁV¸ÀÄªÀ ªÉZÀÑªÀ£ÀÄß ¸ÀPÁðgÀ ªÀÄgÀÄ¥ÁªÀw¸ÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
ªÀÄÄA§gÀÄªÀ ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À°è ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GzÀåªÀÄªÀ£ÀÄß GvÉÛÃf¸À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¹ÜgÀUÉÆ½¸À®Ä ¸ÀPÁðgÀ F PÉ¼ÀV£À
PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆArzÉ:
ªÀÄÈzÀÄ ¸Á®: ªÀiÁZïð 02, 2019 gÀAzÀÄ, PÉÃAzÀæ ¸ÀPÁðgÀªÀÅ MAzÀÄ ªÀµÀðzÀ CªÀ¢üUÉ ¨ÁåAPï «¢ü¸ÀÄªÀ
¤dªÁzÀ §rØzÀgÀzÀ ªÉÄÃ¯É 7% §rØ ¸À°èPÉAiÉÆA¢UÉ ªÀÄÈzÀÄ ¸Á® ¤ÃqÀÄªÀ AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß WÉÆÃ¶¹vÀÄ.
ªÉÄÃ 31, 2019gÉÆ¼ÀUÉ ªÀÄAdÆgÁzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «vÀj¸À¯ÁzÀ J¯Áè ¸Á®UÀ¼À£ÀÄß F AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄ ªÁå¦ÛUÉ
vÀgÀ¯ÁUÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ JAzÀÄ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ ºÉÃ½zÉ. dÄ¯ÉÊ 24, 2019gÀ «ÃrAiÉÆ C¢ü¸ÀÆZÀ£É, 2019 gÀ dÄ¯ÉÊ 31
gÉÆ¼ÀUÉ ªÀÄAdÆgÁzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 2019gÀ DUÀ¸ïÖ 31 gÉÆ¼ÀUÉ ¨ÁåAPÀÄUÀ½UÉ ¸Á® ¤ÃqÀÄªÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ «vÀj¸À¯ÁzÀ
J¯Áè ¸Á®UÀ¼À£ÀÄß FUÀ AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄ ªÁå¦ÛUÉ vÀgÀ¯ÁUÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ JAzÀÄ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ ºÉÃ½zÉ.

5. JxÉ£Á¯ï
PÉÃAzÀæ ̧ ÀPÁðgÀªÀÅ PÀqÁØAiÀÄzÀ ªÉÄÃgÉUÉ PÁAiÀiÁðgÀA¨sÀ ªÀiÁqÀ°gÀÄªÀ ºÉÆ¸À JxÉ£Á¯ï ̧ ÁÜªÀgÀUÀ½UÉ gÀhÄqïJ¯ïr
(jhÄÃgÉÆÃ °Qéqï r¸ÁÑeïð) « À̧dð£ÉAiÀÄ ºÉÆgÀ̧ ÀÆ À̧ÄªÀ vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£À ºÉÆA¢gÀ̈ ÉÃPÀÄ DzÀÝjAzÀ, ̧ ÁÜ¥À£ÉAiÀiÁUÀÄªÀ
J¯Áè WÀlPÀUÀ¼ÀÄ ZLD vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß ºÉÆA¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ. EzÀ®èzÉ, PÀ©â£À DzsÁjvÀ JxÉ£Á¯ï PÉÊUÁjPÉUÀ½UÉ
JxÉ£Á¯ï C£ÀÄß ªÀÄÆgÀÄ «©ü£Àß jÃwAiÀÄ°è PÀ©â£À gÀ¸À¢AzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ©-ºÉ« ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¹-ªÉÆ¯Á¹¸ïUÀ½AzÀ
£ÉÃgÀªÁV GvÁà¢¸À®Ä PÉÃAzÀæ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ C£ÀÄªÀÄw ¤ÃrzÉ. 2003gÀ°è ¨sÁgÀvÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ (EBP) JxÉ£Á¯ï
¨ÉèArAUï ¥ÉÇæÃUÁæA£ÀÄß ¥ÁægÀA©ü¹vÀÄ. £ÀAvÀgÀ EzÀ£ÀÄß ¥ÀAiÀiÁðAiÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥Àj¸ÀgÀ ¸ÉßÃ» EAzsÀ£ÀUÀ¼À
§¼ÀPÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß GvÉÛÃf¸À®Ä C¢ü¸ÀÆavÀ 21 gÁdåUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 4 PÉÃAzÀæ ¥ÀæzÉÃ±ÀUÀ½UÉ «¸ÀÛj¸À¯Á¬ÄvÀÄ. F
PÁAiÀÄðPÀæªÀÄªÀÅ PÀZÁÑ DªÀÄ¢£À ªÉÄÃ°£À ¨sÁgÀvÀzÀ CªÀ®A§£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÀrªÉÄ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ eÁUÀwPÀ vÉÊ®
¨É¯É ZÀAZÀ®vÉ¬ÄAzÀ gÁµÀÖæªÀ£ÀÄß «AUÀr¸À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ
PÀqÉUÉ wgÀÄV¸ÀÄªÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ zÉÃ²ÃAiÀÄ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ PÉëÃvÀæPÉÌ GvÉÛÃd£À ¤ÃqÀÄªÀ ¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢üAiÀÄ PÁAiÀÄðvÀAvÀæzÀ
MAzÀÄ ¨sÁUÀªÁVzÉ. ¥ÉÇæÃUÁæA DgÀA¨sÀzÀ°è 2022gÀ ªÉÃ¼ÉUÉ eÉÊ«PÀ EAzsÀ£ÀzÉÆA¢UÉ 10% ¥ÉmÉÆæÃ¯ï
«Ä±ÀætªÀ£ÀÄß UÀÄjAiÀiÁV¹PÉÆArzÁÝgÉ, £ÀAvÀgÀ 2030 gÀ ªÉÃ¼ÉUÉ ¥ÉmÉÆæÃ¯ÉÆßA¢UÉ 20% JxÉ£Á¯ï «Ä±ÀætªÀ£ÀÄß
¸Á¢ü¸ÀÄªÀ UÀÄjAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ºÉaÑ¸À¯Á¬ÄvÀÄ.
¥Àæ¸ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è, ©-ºÉ« ªÉÆ¯Á¹¸ïUÀ½AzÀ ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁà¢¸À®Ä AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ¥ÀævÉåÃPÀ ¥Àj¸ÀgÀ
C£ÀÄªÀÄw CUÀvÀå«®è JAzÀÄ PÉÃAzÀæ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ WÉÆÃ¶¹vÀÄ, EzÀÄ ¥Àj¸ÀgÀ ªÀiÁ°£ÀåPÉÌ PÁgÀtªÁUÀÄªÀÅ¢®è
KPÉAzÀgÉ JxÉ£Á¯ï GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è ZLD vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß C¼ÀªÀr¹PÉÆ¼Àî®Ä ¸ÀPÁðgÀ PÀqÁØAiÀÄUÉÆ½¹zÉ.

6. ¥ÀªÀgï
«zÀÄåvï GvÁàzÀ£É: 2019 gÀ dÆ£ï 28 gÀAzÀÄ s̈ÁgÀvÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ «zÀÄåvï ¸ÀaªÁ®AiÀÄªÀÅ ¥ÁæzÉÃ²PÀ
É̄ÆÃqï qȨ́ ÁàåZï PÉÃAzÀæUÀ¼ÀÄ (DgïJ¯ïr¹) ªÀÄvÀÄÛ gÁdå ̄ ÉÆÃqï qȨ́ ÁàåZï PÉÃAzÀæUÀ½UÉ (J¸ïJ¯ïr¹)
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¤zÉÃð±À£À ¤Ãr «zÀÄåvï GvÁà¢¸ÀÄªÀ PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À ¥ÀgÀªÁV ̄ Élgï D¥sï PÉærmï (J¯ï¹) vÉgÉAiÀÄÄªÀAvÉ
DzÉÃ±À ºÉÆgÀr¹zÉ. «zÀÄåvï À̧gÀ§gÁf£À M¦àzÀ ¥ÀæªÀiÁt. 45 CxÀªÁ 60 ¢£ÀUÀ¼À M¦àUÉAiÀÄ PÉærmï
CªÀ¢üAiÀÄ £ÀAvÀgÀ GvÁà¢ À̧ÄªÀ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ J°ìUÉ J£ÁÌå±ÉäAmï ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä DzÉÃ±ÀªÀÅ MzÀV À̧ÄvÀÛzÉ. 01.08.2019
jAzÀ eÁjUÉ §A¢gÀÄªÀ ¸Á®UÁgÀgÀ À̧ªÀÄAiÉÆÃavÀ À̧AUÀæºÀuÉUÉ C£ÀÄPÀÆ®ªÁUÀÄªÀAvÉ EzÀÄ GOI AiÀÄ
¸ÁéUÀvÁºÀð PÀæªÀÄªÁVzÉ.

  DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ CªÀ̄ ÉÆÃPÀ£À ¥Àæ̧ ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀð 2020-21.
J. JxÀ£Á¯ï

s̈ÁgÀvÀ ̧ ÀPÁðgÀ¢AzÀ JxÉ£Á¯ï ̈ ÉèArAUï ¥ÉÇæÃUÁæA ¤Ãw : DgÀA s̈ÀzÀ°è ̈ sÁgÀvÀ ̧ ÀPÁðgÀzÀ PÁAiÀÄðPÀæªÀÄzÀ
CrAiÀÄ°è 2022gÀ ªÉÃ¼ÉUÉ ¥ÉmÉÆæÃ¯ï£ÉÆA¢UÉ ±ÉÃ. 10gÀµÀÄÖ eÉÊ«PÀ EAzsÀ£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß «Ä±Àæt ªÀiÁqÀÄªÀ
UÀÄj¤ßj¹PÉÆArzÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 2030 ªÉÃ¼ÉUÉ ±ÉÃ.20gÀµÀÄÖ eÉÊ«PÀ EAzsÀ£ÀzÀ «Ä±ÀætªÀ£ÀÄß ºÉaŅ̃ ÀÄªÀ UÀÄjAiÀÄ£ÀÄß
ºÉÆA¢zÉ.
£ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ gÀhÄqïJ¯ïr vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£ÀªÀÅ¼Àî 65 PÉJ¯ï¦r JxÀ£Á¯ï ¸ÁÜªÀgÀªÀ£ÀÄß ¸ÁÜ¦¸À®Ä PÀæªÀÄ
PÉÊUÉÆArzÉ. F AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄ ªÉZÀÑ ̧ ÀÄªÀiÁgÀÄ gÀÆ. 85.00 PÉÆÃn ºÉÆA¢zÀÄÝ, F AiÉÆÃd£ÉUÉ ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀ
ªÉZÀÑªÀ£ÀÄß s̈Àj¸À®Ä £ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ CPÉÆÖÃ§gï 2020gÀªÀgÉUÉ gÀÆ. 65.00 PÉÆÃn ¸Á®ªÀ£ÀÄß
vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆ¼Àî®Ä ¤zsÀðj¹zÉ. F AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄ PÁAiÀiÁðgÀA s̈ÀªÀÅ CPÉÆÖÃ§gï 2020 jAzÀ ¥ÁægÀA s̈ÀªÁUÀ°zÀÄÝ,
¸É¥ÉÖA§gï 2021gÀ ªÉÃ¼ÉUÉ ¥ÀÇtðUÉÆ¼ÀÄîªÀ ¤jÃPÉë¬ÄzÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÁtÂdå GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄÄ CPÉÆÖÃ§gï 2021
jAzÀ ¥ÁægÀA s̈ÀªÁUÀ°zÉ.
PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj £ÀÆålǣ ï D¯ÉÆÌÃºÁ¯ï ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ̧ Áå¤mÉÊdgï GvÁà¢¸À®Ä AiÉÆÃa¸ÀÄwÛzÉ, W.H.O

²¥sÁgÀ¹ì£À ¥ÀæPÁgÀ PÉÆÃ«qï-19 ªÉÊgÀ¸ï£À ¸ÀgÀ¥À½AiÀÄ£ÀÄß ªÀÄÄjAiÀÄ®Ä £ÁªÉ®ègÀÆ CvÀå£ÀßvÀ ªÀiÁ£ÀzÀAqÀ
C s̈Áå¸ÀUÀ¼ÁzÀ £ÉÊªÀÄð®åvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¥Á°¸À¨ÉÃPÀÄ. ±ÉÃ. 80 FxÉÊ¯ï D¯ÉÆÌÃºÁ¯ï ¸Áå¤mÉÊdgïUÀ¼À£ÀÄß
§¼À̧ ÀÄªÀÅzÀjAzÀ ±ÉÃ. 99.9ªÀgÉV£À gÉÆÃUÁtÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ºÉÆÃUÀ̄ Ár À̧§ºÀÄzÀÄ.

©. PÀ©â£À vÉÆÃl.
£ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ¤gÀAvÀgÀªÁV ºÉaÑ£À E¼ÀÄªÀj §gÀÄªÀ PÀ©â£À vÉÆÃlUÁjPÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ºÀ®ªÁgÀÄ
AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄrAiÀÄ°è ¥ÉÇæÃvÁì» À̧ÄwÛzÉ. 2018-19£ÉÃ ̧ Á°£À AiÉÆÃd£ÉAiÀÄrAiÀÄ°è «¹J¥sï 0517 ªÀiÁzÀjAiÀÄ
PÀ©â£ÉÆA¢UÉ £ÀqÉ¹zÀ ¥ÁæAiÉÆÃVPÀ AiÉÆÃd£É AiÀÄ±À¹é ºÉÆA¢zÉ. «¹J¥sï 0517 vÀ½AiÀÄ PÀ§Äâ JPÉgÉUÉ ±ÉÃ.
90 jAzÀ 110 l£ï E¼ÀÄªÀj ºÉÆA¢zÀÄÝ DzÀgÉ ¨ÉÃgÉ vÀ½AiÀÄ PÀ©â£À ¸ÀgÁ¸Àj E¼ÀÄªÀj 35 jAzÀ 50
ªÉÄ.l.UÉ ºÉÆA¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ. EzÀjAzÀ ºÉZÀÄÑ ºÉZÀÄÑ gÉÊvÀgÀÄ «¹J¥sï 0517 vÀ½AiÀÄ£ÀÄß ̈ É¼ÉAiÀÄ®Ä EaÒ¹gÀÄvÁÛgÉ.
F PÁgÀt¢AzÁV £ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ºÉÆ¸À vÀ½AiÀiÁzÀ «¹J¥sï 0517 PÀ©â£À vÉÆÃlUÁjPÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß
¸ÀÄªÀiÁgÀÄ 6,000 JPÀgÉUÉ «¸ÀÛj¸ÀÄªÀ ¤ÃjPÉëAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ºÉÆA¢zÉ.

¹. s̈ËwPÀ §zÀ̄ ÁªÀuÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀlÄÖ¥ÁqÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ :
PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ DyðPÀ ¹ÜwAiÀÄ ªÉÄÃ É̄ ¥Àæ̈ sÁªÀ ©ÃgÀÄªÀAvÀºÀ AiÀiÁªÀ ¥ÀæªÀÄÄR §zÀ̄ ÁªÀuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀlÄÖ¥ÁqÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 gÀ PÀ®A 134(3)(J¯ï) C£ÀéAiÀÄ ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ªÀµÀð PÉÆ£ÉAiÀÄA¢¤AzÀ F ªÀgÀ¢AiÀÄ
¢£ÀzÀªÀgÉUÀÆ DVgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

E. «zÀÄåZÀÒQÛ [±ÀQÛ] G½vÁAiÀÄ, vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£À C¼ÀªÀrPÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «zÉÃ² «¤ªÀÄAiÀÄ :
(J) «zÀÄåZÀÒQÛ G½vÁAiÀÄ : «zÀÄåZÀÒQÛ G½vÁAiÀÄªÀÅ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ ¤gÀAvÀgÀ ¥ÀæAiÀÄvÀßªÁVzÉ. vÀ£Àß UÀÈºÀ
[CAvÀjPÀ] §¼ÀPÉAiÀÄ°è ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è UÀjµÀÖ ¥ÀæªÀiÁtzÀ°è «zÀÄåvï §¼ÀPÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß PÀrªÉÄ
ªÀiÁqÀÄªÀ UÀÄjAiÀÄ£ÀÄß DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ºÉÆA¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ. CzÀgÀAvÉ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ À̧PÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ
¥Àæw AiÀÄÆ¤mïUÉ §¼ÀPÉAiÀiÁUÀÄªÀ «zÀÄåvï ¥ÀæªÀiÁtªÀ£ÀÄß vÀVÎ¸À®Ä ¤gÀAvÀgÀ ¥ÀæAiÀÄvÀß ªÀiÁqÀÄwÛzÉ. DqÀ½vÀ
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ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ EzÀgÀ°è ºÉaÑ£À ºÀÆrPÉUÉ AiÉÆÃf¹gÀÄªÀÅ¢®è ªÀÄvÀÄÛ UÀjµÀÖ ¥ÀæªÀiÁtzÀ°è «zÀÄåvï GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ À̧PÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ PÁAiÀÄðPÀëªÀÄvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß E£ÀßµÀÄÖ À̧ÄzsÁj¹ «zÀÄåvï G½vÁAiÀÄ ¸Á¢ü̧ À®Ä DqÀ½vÀ
ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ¥ÀæAiÀÄvÀß ªÀiÁqÀÄwÛzÉ. PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À (¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½ ªÀgÀ¢AiÀÄ°è «ªÀgÀUÀ¼À ¥ÀæPÀluÉ)
¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 1988gÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 2gÀr CªÀ±Àå«gÀÄªÀAvÉ ªÀiÁ»wAiÀÄ£ÀÄß F ªÀgÀ¢ eÉÆvÉ ®UÀwÛ¹gÀÄªÀ
“¥sÁªÀiïð-J” £À°è PÉÆqÀ¯ÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
(©) vÁAwæPÀvÉ C¼ÀªÀrPÉ : DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ºÀAvÀºÀAvÀªÁV ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è wÃgÀ EwÛÃa£À
vÁAwæPÀvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß C¼ÀªÀr¹PÉÆ¼ÀÄîwÛzÉ. ¥Àæ̧ ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀð 2017-18 gÀ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ, À̧PÀÌgÉ
GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è ºÉÆ À̧ J¥sï.J¥sï.E. vÁAwæPÀvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß C¼ÀªÀr¹zÉ. EzÀjAzÀ À̧PÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
UÀÄtªÀÄlÖ ºÉZÀÄÑvÀÛzÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ F vÁAwæPÀvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß zÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è PÉ®ªÉÃ PÁSÁð£ÉUÀ¼ÀÄ C¼ÀªÀr¹PÉÆArgÀÄvÀÛªÉ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÀªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ EAxÀ PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À ¥ÉÊQ MAzÁVzÉ. F vÁAwæPÀvÉ¬ÄAzÀ ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ GvÁàzÀ£ÉAiÀÄ°è
ºÀ̈ ÉAiÀÄ G¥ÀAiÉÆÃUÀªÀ£ÀÄß ¤AiÀÄAwæ̧ ÀÄvÀÛzÉ. PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À [¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½ ªÀgÀ¢AiÀÄ°è «ªÀgÀUÀ¼À ¥ÀæPÀluÉ]
¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 1988 gÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 2 gÀ ªÉÄÃgÉUÉ CªÀ±ÀåPÀªÁVgÀÄªÀ ªÀiÁ»wAiÀÄ£ÀÄß F ªÀgÀ¢UÉ eÉÆÃr¹gÀÄªÀ
“¥sÁªÀiïð–©” AiÀÄ°è PÉÆqÀ¯ÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
(¹) «zÉÃ² «¤ªÀÄAiÀÄ UÀ½PÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÉZÀÑ :
UÀ½PÉ : ªÀgÀ¢ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è «zÉÃ² «¤ªÀÄAiÀÄ ¤ªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ gÀ¥sÀÄÛ UÀ½PÉAiÀÄ°è gÀÆ. 10,46,23,470/-
¥ÀqÉ¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

J¥sï.PÀA¥À¤ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀzÀ AiÀÄxÁ¹Üw : PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 gÀ µÀgÀvÀÄÛUÀ½UÉÆ¼À¥ÀlÖAvÉ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ
C©ü¥ÁæAiÀÄzÀ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀzÀ ¸ÀégÀÆ¥ÀzÀ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀPÉÌ zsÀPÉÌAiÀiÁUÀÄªÀAvÀºÀ AiÀiÁªÀ
§zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉUÀ¼ÀÆ C®èzÉ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ PÁAiÀÄðZÀlÄªÀnPÉAiÀÄ°è UÀt£ÉUÉ §gÀÄªÀAvÀºÀ AiÀiÁªÀ ¥ÀæªÀÄÄR
§zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉUÀ¼ÀÆ EgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

f. £ËPÀgÀgÀ À̧A s̈ÁªÀ£É :
PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 gÀ ªÉÄÃgÉUÉ «¢ü¹gÀÄªÀ «ÄwVAvÀ ºÉaÑ£À ¸ÀA¨sÁªÀ£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß AiÀiÁªÀ £ËPÀgÀ¤UÀÆ
PÉÆqÀ¯ÁVgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

ºÉZï. ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ dªÁ¨ÁÝj ºÉÃ½PÉ – PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 gÀ PÀ®A 134(3) (c) gÀ ªÉÄÃgÉUÉ :
(i) F ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À vÀAiÀiÁjPÉAiÀÄ°è CzÀPÉÌ C£ÀéAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæzÀ ªÀiÁ£ÀzÀAqÀªÀ£ÀÄß

C£ÀÄ¸Àj¸À¯ÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
(ii) 31 gÀ ªÀiÁZïð 2019PÉÌ EgÀÄªÀAvÉ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀ̧ ÀÄÛ¹ÜwUÀ¼À §UÉÎ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥Àj²Ã®£ÉUÉ M¼À¥ÀnÖgÀÄªÀ F

ªÀµÀðzÀ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ £ÀµÀÖUÀ¼À ¥ÀjUÀt£ÉUÁV, ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ PË±À®åAiÀÄÄvÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À ªÀÄlÖªÀ£ÀÄß
Dj¹PÉÆArzÀÄÝ CªÀÅUÀ¼À£ÀÄß À̧Ä À̧AUÀvÀ jÃwAiÀÄ°è C£Àé¬Ä¹ CzÀgÀAvÉ À̧ªÀÄAd À̧ ºÁUÀÆ AiÀÄÄPÁÛAiÀÄPÀÛ
¥ÀjeÁÕ£ÀªÀÅ¼Àî jÃwAiÀÄ°è «ªÉÃa¹ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAzÁdÄ ªÀiÁr D jÃwAiÀÄ°è C¼ÀªÀr¹PÉÆArgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

(iii) PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 gÀr PÉÆqÀªÀiÁrgÀÄªÀ CªÀPÁ±ÀUÀ¼À£ÀéAiÀÄ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ D¹Û gÀPÀëuÉUÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
ªÀAZÀ£É CPÀæªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß vÀ¦à¸À®Ä ºÁUÀÆ ¥ÀvÉÛ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ ¸ÀjAiÀiÁzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁPÀµÀÄÖ
JZÀÑjPÉ¬ÄAzÀ PÀÆrgÀÄªÀAvÀºÀ AiÀÄxÉÆÃavÀ É̄PÀÌ¥ÀvÀæ zÁR É̄UÀ¼À£ÀÄß À̧AgÀPÀëuÉ ªÀiÁrgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

(iv) £ÀqÉAiÀÄÄwÛgÀÄªÀ ªÁå¥Áj À̧A Ȩ́Ü (Going Concern) vÀ¼ÀºÀ¢AiÀÄ ªÉÄÃ É̄ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ 31 ªÀiÁZïð
2019 PÉÌ PÉÆ£ÉUÉÆAqÀ ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ªÀµÀðzÀ É̄PÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À£ÀÄß vÀAiÀiÁj¹gÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

(v) PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ J¯Áè jÃwAiÀÄ PÁAiÉÄÝ PÁ£ÀÆ£ÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¥Àj¥Á° À̧®Ä ̧ ÀÄªÀåªÀ¹ÜvÀªÁzÀ
PÁAiÀÄð¥Á®£É ªÀåªÀ¸ÉÜAiÀÄ£ÀÄß C¼ÀªÀr¹zÉ.

L. ºÉÆgÀ̧ ÀÆ À̧Ä«PÉ ¤ªÀðºÀuÁ AiÀÄAvÉÆæÃ¥ÀPÀgÀt (EFFLUENT TREATMENT PLANT) :

PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ºÉÆgÀ̧ ÀÆ À̧Ä«PÉ ªÀÄlÖªÀ£ÀÄß gÁdå ªÀiÁ°£Àå ¤AiÀÄAvÀæt ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ¤UÀ¢¥Àr¹gÀÄªÀ ªÀiÁ£ÀUÀ½UÉ
E½¹¯ÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. EzÀ£ÀÄß ̧ ÀzÀj ªÀÄAqÀ½UÉ w½AiÀÄ¥Àr À̧̄ ÁVzÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ªÀiÁ°£Àå ¤AiÀÄAvÀæt ªÀÄAqÀ½¬ÄAzÀ

PÀæ.¸ÀA. À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼À ¢£ÁAPÀ
1 04-04-2019
2 10-04-2019
3 20-04-2019
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¤ÃgÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÁAiÀÄÄªÀiÁ°£Àå ̧ ÀA§AzsÀ ªÀiÁ°£Àå ¤AiÀÄAvÀæt PÁAiÉÄÝAiÀÄr JgÀqÀPÀÆÌ ¥ÀgÀªÁ£ÀV £À«ÃPÀj¹gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
eÉ. vÁAwæPÀvÉ G£ÀßwÃPÀgÀt : DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ “§zÀ̄ ÁªÀuÉAiÀÄÄ C¤ªÁAiÀÄð” JA§ vÀvÀézÀ°è £ÀA©PÉAiÀÄ¤ßj¹zÀÄÝ,

PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ CAvÀºÀ C¤ªÁAiÀÄð §zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß JzÀÄj¸ÀÄªÀ vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£À DºÁé£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß ¹éÃPÀj¹
¸ÀdÄÓUÉÆ½¸À¨ÉÃQzÉ.
PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ¨ÁAiÀÄègï ºË¸ï ¸ÁªÀixÀåðªÀ£ÀÄß 3500 n¹r ¬ÄAzÀ 4750 n¹rUÉ ºÉaÑ¸À®Ä PÀæªÀÄ
vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆArgÀÄvÀÛzÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ EzÀgÀ eÉÆvÉUÉ FFE vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «zÀÄåZÀÑQÛ GvÁàzÀ£ÉUÉ PÀrªÉÄ
¥ÀæªÀiÁtzÀ°è ¹ÖÃªÀiï C£ÀÄß G¥ÀAiÉÆÃV À̧ÄªÀ vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß C¼ÀªÀr¹zÉ.

PÉ. 2019-20£ÉÃ ¸Á°£À°è : F J¯Áè ªÉÊ¥ÀjvÀåUÀ¼À £ÀqÀÄªÉAiÀÄÆ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ºÉZÀÄÑ ¥ÀæzÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è PÀ§Äâ
É̈¼ÉAiÀÄ®Ä gÉÊvÀjUÉ ¥ÉÆæÃvÁì» À̧®Ä PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß PÉÊUÉÆArzÀÄÝ, ªÀÄÄA¢£À ¢£ÀUÀ¼À°è ºÉZÀÄÑ ¥ÀæzÉÃ±ÀzÀ°è PÀ§Äâ

¨É¼ÉAiÀÄ®Ä gÉÊvÀgÀÄ GvÁìºÀ¢AzÀ ªÀÄÄAzÁUÀ¨ÉÃPÉAzÀÄ DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ D±ÁzÁAiÀÄPÀªÁVzÉ.
2019-20£ÉÃ ¸Á°£À°è ºÉZÀÄÑ E¼ÀÄªÀj ¤ÃqÀÄªÀ PÀ©â£À vÀ½AiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¥ÁæAiÉÆÃVPÀªÁV C¼ÀªÀr À̧®Ä gÉÊvÀjUÉ
¥ÉÆæÃvÁìºÀ ªÀiÁqÀÄwÛzÉ.

J¯ï.DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ PÁAiÀÄð¤Ãw : PÁ®PÀæªÉÄÃt ºÉÆ À̧-ºÉÆ À̧ DzsÀÄ¤PÀ vÀAvÀæeÁÕ£ÀªÀ£ÀÄß C¼ÀªÀr¹PÉÆAqÀÄ
CvÀÄåvÀÛªÀÄ zÀeÉðAiÀÄ ©½ À̧PÀÌgÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß GvÁà¢ À̧®Ä PÀA¥À¤ DqÀ½vÀªÀÅ ¤gÀAvÀgÀªÁV PÁAiÀÄð¥ÀæªÀÈvÀÛªÁUÀÄªÀvÀÛ
£ÀA©PÉ ºÉÆA¢zÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ°è PÉ® À̧ ªÀiÁqÀÄwÛgÀÄªÀ J®ègÀÄ MAzÉÃ PÀÄlÄA§zÀªÀgÀAvÉ ¥ÀævÀåPÀëªÁV ºÁUÀÆ
¥ÀgÉÆÃPÀëªÁV J®ègÀÆ MmÁÖV PÁAiÀÄð²Ã®gÁUÀÄªÀ «±Áé À̧«zÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ “PÉÆlÄÖ vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆ¼ÀÄîªÀ vÀvÀé”
zÀ°è CZÀ®ªÁzÀ «±Áé À̧«nÖzÉ. CzÉAzÀgÉ, “ºÉZÀÄÑ zÀPÀëvÉ - ºÉZÀÄÑ GvÁàzÀ£É - ºÉZÀÄÑ ¥Àæw¥sÀ®”. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ
PÀ©â£À ©ÃdUÀ¼À£ÀÄß gÉÊvÀjUÉ ¤Ãr PÀ§Äâ ¨É¼ÉAiÀÄ®Ä ¸ÀºÀPÀj¸ÀÄwÛzÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ¸ÀÄªÀiÁgÀÄ 350 ¯ÉÃ§gï
UÁåAUïUÀ½UÉ PÀ§Äâ PÀmÁªÀÅ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ ºÀt ¤ÃrgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. DzÀÝjAzÀ ªÀÄÄA¢£À ªÀµÀðzÀ°è PÀ§Äâ
CgÉAiÀÄÄ«PÉAiÀÄÄ vÀÄA¨Á ¥ÉÇæÃvÁìºÀzÁAiÀÄPÀªÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

JA.. DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½ À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼ÀÄ : 2019-20£ÉÃ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è MlÄÖ 20 DqÀ½vÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½ À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼ÀÄ dgÀÄVzÀÄÝ
CzÀgÀ «ªÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ F PÉ¼ÀV£ÀAwªÉ :

PÀæ.¸ÀA. À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼À ¢£ÁAPÀ PÀæ.¸ÀA. À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼À ¢£ÁAPÀ PÀæ.¸ÀA. À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼À ¢£ÁAPÀ

1 04-04-2019 8 13-08-2019 15 13-12-2019
2 10-04-2019 9 30-08-2019 16 09-01-2020
3 20-04-2019 10 12-09-2019 17 14-01-2020
4 06-05-2019 11 04-10-2019 18 05-02-2020

5 27-05-2019 12 14-10-2019 19 24-02-2020
6 30-05-2019 13 07-11-2019 20 25-03-2020
7 14-07-2019 14 26-11-2019
F ªÉÄÃ É̄ w½AiÀÄ¥Àr¹zÀAvÉ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ 20 (E¥ÀàvÀÄÛ) ¢£ÀUÀ¼À°è 2019-20gÀ°è À̧̈ sÉ £ÀqÉ¹gÀÄvÁÛgÉ. MAzÀÄ

¸À¨sÉVAvÀ E£ÉÆßAzÀÄ ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄ PÁ®ªÀÅ PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013gÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 173gÀAvÉ EgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. ¥Àæw ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ
s̈ÁUÀªÀ»¹gÀÄªÀ À̧̈ sÉUÀ¼À À̧ASÉåAiÀÄÄ 2019-2020gÀ°è ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 9gÀ J¸ï.J¸ï. 1gÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄzÀAvÉ EzÀÄÝ PÀA¥À¤

PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013gÀ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 118 (10)PÉÌ C£ÀÄUÀÄtªÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ ºÁdgÁVgÀÄªÀ À̧̈ sÉAiÀÄ «ªÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ.
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* ²æÃ J¸ï.J¸ï. ªÀÄ°èPÁdÄð£ïgÀªÀgÀÄ ¢£ÁAPÀ 31-10-201gÀAzÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ²æÃ PÉ.«. ¸ÉÆÃªÀÄ±ÉÃRgïgÀªÀgÀÄ
¢£ÁAPÀ 30-6-2020gÀ°è gÁfÃ£ÁªÉÄAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¤ÃrgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.
** ²æÃ vÀÄA©UÉgÉ gÀÄzÀæ¥Àà£ÀªÀgÀÄ ¢£ÁAPÀ 04-10-2019gÀ°è ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ²æÃ vÀ¥ÀàUÉÆAqÀ£ÀºÀ½î gÁd±ÉÃRgÀ¥ÀàgÀªÀgÀÄ
¢£ÁAPÀ 16-07-2020gÀ°è ¸ÀévÀAvÀæ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÁV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀUÉÆArgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

J£ï. OzÀå«ÄPÀ ¨ÁAzsÀªÀåUÀ¼ÀÄ : PÁ«ÄðPÀgÉÆA¢V£À OzÀå«ÄPÀ ¸ÀA§AzsÀ ºÀÈvÀÆàªÀðPÀªÁV ºÁUÀÆ vÀÈ¦ÛPÀgÀªÁV
ªÀÄÄAzÀÄªÀgÉ¢zÉ. ¥Àæ¸ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è ¹§âA¢AiÀÄªÀgÀ ¸ÀºÀPÁgÀPÉÌ ¤ªÀÄä ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ vÀªÀÄä UËgÀªÁzÀgÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß
zÁR°¸À®Ä EaÒ¸ÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

N. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¸ÁªÀiÁfPÀ dªÁ¨ÁÝjUÀ¼ÀÄ : PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¸ÁªÀiÁfPÀ dªÁ¨ÁÝjAiÀÄ ¸À«ÄwAiÀÄÄ ¢£ÁAPÀ 9-01-
2020gÀ°è ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß £ÀqÉ¹ PÀA¥À¤ ªÀw¬ÄAzÀ ¸ÁªÀiÁfPÀ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ½UÉ ¤ÃqÀ¯ÁVgÀÄªÀ «ªÀgÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß
¥Àj²Ã° À̧ÄvÀÛzÉ. zÁªÀtUÉgÉ µÀÄUÀgï PÀA¥À¤ JdÄPÉÃµÀ£ï Ȩ́Æ Ȩ́Ên ªÀw¬ÄAzÀ £ÀqȨ́ ÀÄªÀ ±Á É̄UÉ À̧ºÁAiÀÄzsÀ£À
¤ÃqÀÄwÛzÉ. ±Á¯ÉAiÀÄ°è UÁæ«ÄÃt ¨sÁUÀzÀ ªÀÄPÀÌ¼ÀÄ «zÁå¨sÁå¸À ¥ÀqÉAiÀÄÄwÛzÁÝgÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ ¥ÀæwªÀµÀð
UÁæ«ÄÃt AiÀÄÄªÀPÀgÀÄ-AiÀÄÄªÀwAiÀÄjUÉ QæÃqÁPÀÆlªÀ£ÀÄß £ÀqÉ¸ÀÄwÛzÀÄÝ, UÁæ«ÄÃt §qÀªÀÄPÀÌ½UÉ GavÀªÁV
¸ÀªÀÄªÀ¸ÀÛç ¤ÃrzÉ. 2019-2020 ªÁ¶ðPÀ CªÀ¢üAiÀÄ°è 4,45,853 gÀÆ.UÀ¼À£ÀÄß F ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ½UÉ
¤ÃrgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. PÀ¼ÉzÀ LzÀÄ ªÀµÀðUÀ¼À°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ 28,49,104 gÀÆ.UÀ¼À£ÀÄß PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¸ÁªÀiÁfPÀ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ½UÉ
¤ÃrgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.
DzÀgÉ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 2013gÀAvÉ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ dªÁ¨ÁÝjUÉ ªÀåAiÀÄ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ
ºÀt EgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è. KPÉAzÀgÉ 2018-19gÀªÀgÉUÉ PÀA¥À¤UÉ £ÀµÀÖªÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. 2019-20gÀ°è PÀ¤µÀÖ ¯Á s̈À ºÉÆA¢zÀÄÝ
«ªÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ F PÉ¼ÀPÀAqÀAvÉ EgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

Financial year Net profit / (loss)  (Rs.)

2019-20 2,06,92,639

2018-19 3,22,21,299

2017-18 (-) 8,60,75,584

Total (-) 2,77,61,646

Average of three years (-) 92,53,882

2% of average NIL

¦. CAVÃPÀgÀuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ : ¤ªÀÄä ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄªÀgÀÄ, PÀA¥À¤UÉ ¤ÃrgÀÄªÀ À̧ºÀPÁgÀPÁÌV PÀ§Äâ É̈¼ÉUÁgÀjUÀÆ,
s̈ÁgÀvÀ À̧PÁðgÀzÀªÀjUÀÆ, PÀ£ÁðlPÀ À̧PÁðgÀzÀªÀjUÀÆ, ¨ÁåAPïUÀ¼ÀªÀjUÀÆ, ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä À̧A Ȩ́ÜUÀ¼ÀªÀjUÀÆ vÀ£Àß

PÀæ.
À̧A.

¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ ºÉ¸ÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ 2019-20gÀ°è £ÀqȨ́ À̄ ÁzÀ
¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ ̧ À¨sÉAiÀÄ «ªÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ

1. ²æÃ J¸ï.J¸ï. UÀuÉÃ±ï 19
2. ²æÃ J¸ï.J¸ï. ªÀÄ°èPÁdÄð£ï* 06
3. ²æÃ C©üfvï J¸ï. ±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgÀÄ 18
4. ²æÃªÀÄw gÉÃSÁ UÀuÉÃ±ï 15
5. ²æÃ PÉ.«. ¸ÉÆÃªÀÄ±ÉÃRgï* 12
6. ²æÃ vÀÄA©UÉgÉ gÀÄzÀæ¥Àà** 06
7. ²æÃ vÀ¥ÀàUÉÆAqÀ£ÀºÀ½î gÁd±ÉÃRgÀ¥Àà** 00



38Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,

49th Annual Report

À̧Ü¼À : zÁªÀtUÉgÉ
¢£ÁAPÀ : 04-09-2020

£ÉÆAzÁ¬ÄvÀ PÀbÉÃj :
£ÀA. 73/1, ¦.©. £ÀA. 312
±ÁªÀÄ£ÀÆgÀÄ gÀ¸ÉÛ,
zÁªÀtUÉgÉ-577 004.

Avâùyâ Àâ°ªvâù %~âRÇê Àê°©pêgê
{ÖÀâxgêpê Íâ°gâpÒ dâª~â¾ ¶Æ°ÂêvÒ ~âpâÀÖÐ

UÉÒ.UÉÒ. gâÇê©µÒ

ÀâXÀâÉÖL~âdâ ¾{êË©µâdâpâ°
DIN: 00451383

¹§âA¢ ªÀUÀðzÀªÀjUÀÆ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀjUÀÆ, PÀA¥À¤UÉ CªÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ PÉÆnÖgÀÄªÀ ¤gÀAvÀgÀ É̈A§® ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
zsÁgÁ¼À À̧ºÁAiÀÄPÁÌV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀA¥À¤UÉ vÉÆÃjzÀ ªÀiÁUÀðzÀ±Àð£ÀPÉÌ PÀÈvÀdÕvÁ s̈ÁªÀ¢AzÀ UËgÀªÀ ¥ÀÆªÀðPÀªÁzÀ
zsÀ£ÀåªÁzÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß C¦ð¸ÀÄvÁÛgÉ.
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Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms

length transactions under third proviso thereto

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

SL Name of the Nature of Nature of Period of Actual Advance Related Member
No Contracting Relationship Transaction transaction amount paid paid party Interested  in

Party (if any) due  to contract (with
% of Share-
holding in the
Company)

1 M/s. Kalleswara MD’s Relative Purchase of 2019-20 Rs. 3,15,735 Nil - N.A.

Traders is partner in firm provision item

for Company

canteen

2 M/s. S. Kallappa & Sons MD is partner Purchase of 2019-20 Rs. 47,472 Nil - N.A.

in firm provision item

for Company

canteen

Sales of Sugar 2019-20 Rs. 8,36,24,312

3 M/s. Shivashankar MD is partner Purchase of 2019-20 Rs. 1,36,810 Nil - N.A.

Associates in firm provision item

for Company

canteen

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm’s length basis

SL Name of the Nature of Nature of Period of Estimated Advance Related Member

No Contracting Relationship Transaction transaction Value (Actual paid party Interested  in

Party amount paid) (if any) due  to contract (with

% of Share-

holding in the

Company)

--- NOT APPLICABLE                                  ---

By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

(S.S.GANESH)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00451383

PLACE : DAVANGERE
DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.
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FORM – A

(See Rule 2)

Form for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy

For the Current For Previous

PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

I. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

1. ELECTRICITY

A.  Purchases

Unit 9,04,800 7,45,200

Total Amount 97,75,511 9,33,1904

Rate/Unit 10.80 12.52

B. Own Generation

[a] Through Diesel Generator

Unit 5,270 2240

Unit per Litre of Diesel Oil 2.43 1.79

Cost/Unit 31.69 31.98

[b] Through Steam Turbine

Unit 4,39,82,700 6,00,74,100

Unit per MT of fuel consumed 480.40 472.48

Cost/Units

C. Consumption per unit of production

(per Qtl of Sugar)

StandardsIf any Current year Previous Year

2019-20 2018-19

Products (with details) Unit – Sugar in Qtls 2,93,660 4,11,450

Electricity consumption per qtl of sugar

(units) Furnace Oil 36.02 31.84

Others - -

Bagasse consumption per Qtl of Sugar

(MTs) - -

By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

(S.S.GANESH)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00451383

PLACE : DAVANGERE

DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.
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ANNEXED TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT     FORM - B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION

Particulars

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

1] Specific areas in which R & D carried

out by the Company

2] Benefits derived as a result of the

above R & D

3] Future Plan of Action

4] Expenditure on R & D :

[a] Capital

[b] Recurring

[c] Total

[d] Total R & D expenditure as a % of Total Turnover

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION
AND INNOVATION

1] Efforts, in brief, made towards technology

absorption, adaptation and innovation

2] Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts,

e.g. product improvement, cost reduction,

product development, import substitution, etc.,

3] In case of imported technology (imported

during the last 5 years reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year), following

information may be furnished :

[a] Technology Imported

[b] Year of Import

[c] Has technology been fully absorbed?

[d] If not fully absorbed, areas where this has

not taken place, reasons therefore and future

plans of action

Particulars

Steam saving devices and increasing of

productivity

Stream saving

To expand Sugar Cane growing area and to

maximize sugar cane crushing quantity in

coming years. Commissioning of Ethanol plant.

-

-

-

-

-

Expansion and Modernisation of process house

with FFE Technology and adoption of German

model  VKT technology.

Increase in productivity, product quality and

reduction in steam consumption.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

(S.S.GANESH)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00451383

PLACE : DAVANGERE

DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.
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ANNEXURE - I

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company has implemented and continuously tries to improve the Corporate Governance Practices with an attempt to

meet stakeholders’ expectations and Company’s societal commitments through high standards of ethics, sound business

decisions, prudent financial management practices, professionalism in decision making and conducting the business

and finally with strict compliance of regulatory guidelines on Corporate Governance with transparency, honesty,

efficiency, complete and timely disclosure and sustained enhancement of shareholders value.

1.   Board of Directors

(a) Composition

As at the end of the year 31st March 2020 the Board of Directors had five members comprising of one Managing

Director, one Executive Director and one Non-Executive Directors and two Independent Directors.

(b) During the Financial Year 2019-20 twenty Board Meetings were conducted. The details of attendance of each

Director at the Board Meetings during the Financial Year 2019-20 is given below.

Name of Category of No.of % of total Meetings during

Director Sriyuths Directorship Meetings attended  the tenure as a Director

1. Sri S.S.Ganesh M D 19 95.00%

2. Sri Abhijith Ganesh Shamanur E.D. 18 90.00%

3. Smt. Rekha Ganesh N E D 15 75.00%

4. Sri S S Mallikarjun N E D 6 30.00%

5. Sri K.V. Somashekar I D 12 60.00%

6. Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa I  D 6 30.00%

7. Sri Thappagondanahalli

Rajashekharappa I  D 0 00.00%

No. of other companies in
which Director (including alternate/

nominee Director)

No. of committees (other than
Davangere Sugar Co., Ltd)

in which Member

Name of Director

Sriyuths

(c) Number of other Companies or Committees in which is a Director/Chairman

1. Sri S.S.Ganesh 5 NIL

2. Sri Abhijith Ganesh Shamanur 1 NIL

3. Smt. Rekha Ganesh NIL NIL

4. Sri K.V.Somashekar NIL NIL

5. Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa NIL NIL

*S S Mallikarjun has resigned from the directorship with effect from 31-01-2020

Sri Thappagondanahalli Rajashekharappa has appointed as independent Director w.e.f. 16-07-2020

Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa has appointed as independent Director w.e.f. 04-10-2019
M D   – Managing Director,   ED - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,  N E D – Non Executive Director, I D – Independent Director.
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(d) Number of Board Meetings held and the dates of the Board Meeting :

20 (Twenty) Board meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March 2020. The dates on which the

said meetings were held are given below :

Sl.No. Date of Board meeting Sl.No. Date of Board meeting

1. 04-04-2019 11. 04-10-2019

2. 10-04-2019 12. 14-10-2019

3. 20-04-2019 13. 07-11-2019

4. 06-05-2019 14. 26-11-2019

5. 27-05-2019 15. 13-12-2019

6. 30-05-2019 16. 09-01-2020

7. 14-07-2019 17. 14-01-2020

8. 13-08-2019 18. 05-02-2020

9. 30-08-2019 19. 24-02-2020

10. 12-09-2019 20. 25-03-2020

2 Audit Committee :
(a) Terms of Reference

s the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company ;
s review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process ;
s examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon ;
s approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties ;
s scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments ;
s valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary ;
s evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems ;
s monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

(b) Composition, names of members and Chairperson

Audit Committee was constituted with Two Executive Director and two Independent Directors, the compliance

officer acts as secretary of the Committee, Internal Auditors M/s. YPK Associates, Belgaum and Chief Financial

Officer are invited to attend all the meetings Committee.

Sl.No. Name of the Director Position Designation

1 Sri K.V. Somashekar Chairman Independent Director

2 Sri Shamanur Shivashkarappa Ganesh Member Managing Director

3 Smt. Rekha Ganesh Member Non Executive Director

4 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa Member Independent Director

(c) Meetings and Attendance during the year

Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020.

Sl.No. Name of the Director Number of Meetings attended

1 Sri S.S  Ganesh 4

2 Smt. Rekha Ganesh 2

3 Sri K.V. Somashekar 4

4 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa 2
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4. Cost Audit Committee :

The Cost Audit Committee is consisting of Mr Krishna Murthy. Bangalore, who have been appointed as our

Company Cost Auditors under section 148(3) of the Companies Act,2013.  The committee consists of indepen-

dent directors, as the members of the committee. The meeting was held on 14TH October, 2019.

(a) Terms of Reference:

(i) to facilitate carryout of  the cost audit of accounting records of our company, in terms of Companies Act, 2013

(ii) to identify the costs to the extent possible cost centre wise.

(iii) to guide the management on significant variations in the costs of a cost centre year on year basis.

The cost audit of our Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 is under progress.

5. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

(a) Terms of Reference

· The Remuneration Committee recommends on remuneration package including pension rights and any

compensation payment of the Managing Director to the Board for approval.

· to formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive  attributes and independence of a director.

· to recommend the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial personnel

and other employees;.

· to formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

· to devise a policy on Board diversity;

· to identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management

in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal, etc.

(b) Composition, names of members and Chairperson

The Remuneration Committee was constituted with one Managing Directors and two Independent Director namely,

Sl. No Name of the Director Position Designation

1 Sri K.V. Somashekar Chairman Independent Director

2 Sri Shamanur Shivashkarappa Ganesh Member Managing Director

3 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa Member Independent Director

(c) Meeting and Attendance

During the year Committee has met two times

Sl.No. Name of the Director Designation

1 Mr. Krishna Murthy Cost Auditor

2 Sri K.V. Somashekar Independent Director

3 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa Independent Director

Sl.No. Name of the Director Number of Meetings attended

1 Sri K.V. Somashekar 2

2 Sri Shamanur Shivashkarappa Ganesh 2

3 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa 2
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Place : Davangere

Date : 30-08-2019

By the order of the Board
for Davangere sugar company limited

S.S. Ganesh
Managing Director DIN: 00451383

d) Remuneration Policy

The remuneration is being paid to the Managing Director and Executive Director, no sitting fees is paid to

any Director. The Managing Director and Executive Director are paid remuneration as approved by the

members in their General Body Meeting from time to time.

       (e) Details of Remuneration to all directors :

The Managing Director is being paid a remuneration of Rs. 3.00 lakhs per month (consolidated and all

inclusive) w.e.f.  24th  September, 2011 and further continued to be paid the same amount after placing the

matter before the Board and members in the General Body meetings and approvals are given.

The Executive Director of the Compay is paid a remuneration of Rs. 1.62 lakhs per month w.e.f., 30th

August, 2019 as approved in the General Body Meeting.

6. Transfer & Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee (Stakeholders Relationship Committee):

Transfer & Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee was constituted with one Non-Executive Director

and two Independent Directors, the committee has met on 14-10-2019 during the year 2019-20.

Sl. No Name of the Director Position Designation

1 Sri K.V.Somashekar Chairman Independent Director

2 Smt. Rekha Ganesh Member Non Executive Director

3 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa Member Independent Director

Sl. No Particulars Remarks

1 Name & Designation of the Compliance

Officer Smt. Pooja M M

2 Number of Shareholders complaints

received during the financial yea Nil

3 Number of complaints not solved to the

satisfaction of shareholders Not applicable

4 Number of pending share transfers Nil

7. Committee of Corporate Social Responsibility:

(a) Terms of Reference:

1. Formulate and recommend to the board, a corporate social responsibility policy which shall indicate the

activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred in schedule VII of the

Companies Act, 2013.

3. Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted with, one Managing Director and two Independent Director,

during the year 2019-20 and the committee has met on 26-11-2019

Sl.No. Name of the Director Position Designation

1 Sri K.V.Somashekar Chairman Independent Director

2 Sri Shamanur Shivashankarappa Ganesh Member Managing Director

3 Sri Tumbegere Rudrappa Member Independent Director
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8. General Body Meetings

(a) Location and time where last three AGMs were held

                                             Location       Date      Time

i) Thogataveera Samudhaya Bhavana, M.C.C. ‘A’ Block, Davangere 30-09-2019 11.00 A.M

ii) Thogataveera Samudhaya Bhavana, M.C.C. ‘A’ Block, Davangere 29.09.2018 10.45 A.M.

iii) Thogataveera Samudhaya Bhavana, M.C.C. ‘A’ Block, Davangere 21.09.2017 10.45 A.M.

(b) Whether Special Resolutions were put through Postal Ballot last year No

(c) Persons who conducted the Postal Ballot exercise Not applicable

(d) Are Polls proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot this year. No

(e) Procedure for Postal Ballot Not applicable

9.  Disclosure

(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions  i.e.,

 transactions of the Company of material nature, with its promoters,

the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc.,

that may have potential conflict with the interests of Company at large None

(b) Details of non-compliances by the company, Penalties, Strictures

imposed on the Company by such Exchange or SEBI or any

statutory authority, or any matter related to capital products,

during last three years None

10. General Shareholder Information

Sl.No. Particulars Remarks

a AGM Date and Venue Time 04-09-2020

b Date of Book closure 24-09-2020 to 30-09-2020

c Divedend payment date NA

d i) Stock Codeii) Demat ISIN Number for NSDL&CDSL ISIN179G01011

e Market price data High/Low during each month in the

last financial year Not traded through Stock Exchange

F Stock performance in comparison to broad based

indices such as BSE Senses, BSE 2000, Nifty. Not applicable

g Registrar and Transfer Agents M/s. Integrated Registry Management

Services Pvt. Ltd,

No. 30, Ramana residency, 4th Cross,

Sampige Road, Malleswaram,

BANGALORE – 560 00

h Share Transfer System M/s Integrated Registry Management

Services Pvt. Ltd, has been authorized to

approve the transfer

of shares which is done. The said transfers
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By the order of the Board

For Davangere Sugar Company Ltd

S.S. Ganesh,

Managing Director

DIN: 00451383

PLACE : DAVANGERE

DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.

are then reported to the subsequent Board

Meeting.

i) De-materialization of shares and liquidity Shareholders may dematerialize their

hareholding by anyone of the Depositories

namely NSDL and CDSL

j) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or The company has not issued any

any convertible instruments. GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible

instruments.

k) Plant Locations : Sugar Unit & Co-generation Unit

Kukkuwada Village,

Davangere taluk & District,

Karnataka State – 577 525

l) Address for Correspondence Secretary,Davangere Sugar Co.Ltd,

Kukkuwada Village,

Davangere taluk & District,

Karnataka State- 577 525
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ANNEXURE - II

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2020
    [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :
i) CIN: - U01115KA1970PLC001949

ii) Registration Date: 28/09/1970

iii) Name of the Company: DAVANGERE SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Indian Non-Government Company

v) Address of the registered office and contact details: 73/1, Post box No. 312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere-577004

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No :                                NO

i) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any :
M/s. Integrated Enterprises (India) Ltd., Ramana Residency, Sampige Road,
Malleswaram, BENGALURU

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN Name and Description of main NIC Code of the %  to total turnover of the
Product/service Product/service company

1 Sugar 1701 85.59%

2 Power 1703   8.48%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]-None

S. N0 NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY
THE COMPANY / ASSOCIATE

NIL NIL NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Shareholders [As on 31 March 2019] [As on 31 March 2020]

A. Promoters

Indian

a) Individuals 31231576 1626653 32858229 59.00 31231576 1626653 32858229 59.00 Nil

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

d) Bodies Corp. - 8000000 8000000 14.37 8000000 - 8000000 14.37 Nil

%

Change

during

the year
Demat Physical Total % of

Total Shares

Demat Physical Total % of

Total Shares
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e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

f) Any other

 Body Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

Sub Total(A) (1) 31231576 9626653 40858229 73.37 39231576 1626653 40858229 73.37 Nil

2) Foreign

a) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

Sub Total(A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

Total Share

holding

of Promoters

(A=(A)(1)+

(A)(2) 31231576 9626653 40858229 73.37 39231576 1626653 40858229 73.37 Nil

(B) Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual

Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

b) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

c) Centra Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

d) State Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

e) Venture Capital

Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

f) Insurance

Complanies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

g) FII 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

h) Foregin

Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

i) Others (Specity) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

Sub Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

2. Non Institutions

a) Body Corporate

    i) Indian 600 96451 97051 0.17 600 96451 97051 0.17 Nil

   ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil
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b) Individuals

i) Individuals

Shareholder

holding nominal

sharecapital

upto Rs. 2 Lakh 8292 5584578 5592870 10.04 8292 5584578 5592870 10.04 Nil

ii) ) Individuals

Shareholder

holding nominal

share capital

in axcess of

Rs. 2 Lakh 0 1129712 1129712 2.03 0 1129712 1129712 2.03 Nil

c) Others NRI 2001650 6004950 8006600 14.39 2001650 6004950 8006600 14.39 Nil

Sub total

(B)(2) 2010542 12815691 14826233 26.63 2010542 12815691 14826233 26.63 Nil

Total Public

Shareholding

(B)-(B)(1)+

(B)(2) 2010542 12815691 14826233 26.63 2010542 12815691 14826233 26.63 Nil

C Shares

held by

Custodian for

GDRS & ADRS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil

Grand Total

A+B+C 33242118 22442344 55684462 100 41242118 14442344 55684462 100 Nil

B) Shareholding of Promoters :-

1. S. Shivashankarappa 500 0.0011 No 1626653 2.92 No Nil

2. S. S. Ganesh 15522478 27.87 No 15522478 27.87 No Nil

3. Rekha S Ganesh 6086200 10.93 No 6086200 10.93 No Nil

4. AbhijitG Shamanur 6914724 12.42 No 6914724 12.42 No Nil

5. S. S. Mallikarjun 208174 0.09 No 208174 0.09 No Nil

% change

in share holding

during

the year

SN Shareholder’s Name

Shriyuts

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year

No. of

Shares

% of total

Shares of

the

company

% of Shares

Pledged /

encumbered

to total shares

No. of

Shares

% of total

Shares of

the

company

% of Shares

Pledged /

encumbered to

total shares

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):  No change
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :

(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :

No. of

shares

Shareholding at the beginning

of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

end of the yearFor Each of the Top

10 Shareholders
Shriyuts

SN

1. B.R. Shetty 80,06,600 14.38% 80,06,600 14.38%

% of total shares

of the company

No. of

shares
% of total shares

of the company
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E)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

No. of

shares

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

end of the year
Shareholding of each

Directors and each Key

Managerial Personnel
Shriyuts

SN
% of total shares

of the company

No. of

shares
% of total shares

of the company

1 S S Ganesh

At the beginning of the year 15522478 27.87 15522478 27.87

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for No changes during the year.

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc.):

At the end of the year 15522478 27.87 15522478 27.87

2 Rekha S Ganesh

At the beginning of the year 6086200 10.93 6086200 10.93

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for No changes during the year.

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 6086200 10.93 6086200 10.93

3 Abhijit G Shamanur

At the beginning of the year 6914724 12.42 6914724 12.42

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons No changes during the year.

for increase /decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 6914724 12.42 6914724 12.42

4 K V Somashekar

At the beginning of the year 1000 0.0022 1000 0.0022

Date wise Increase /

Decrease in Promoters

Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons No changes during the year.

for increase /decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 1000 0.0022 1000 0.0022
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the begining

of the financial year 01.04.2019

i) Principal Amount 14871.47 2209.30 Nil 17080.77

(Term loan and working capital)

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

               Total (i+ii+iii) 14871.47 2209.30 17080.77

Change in Indebtedness during

the Financial Year

* Addition Nil 38.98 Nil 38.98

* Reduction 1225.61 Nil Nil 1225.61

Net Change 1225.61 38.98 Nil 1264.59

Indebtedness at the end

of the financial year 31.03.2020

i) Principal Amount 13645.86 2248.28 Nil 15894.14

ii) Interest due but not paid 102.85 Nil Nil 102.85

iii)  Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

               Total (i+ii+iii) 13748.71 2248.28 15894.14

Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhsRs. in lakhsRs. in lakhs

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

    A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

Sri S S Ganesh      Sri Abhijit G Shamanur

Total

Amount

Name of MD/ED
Particulars of RemunerationSN.

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961  36,00,000  11,34,000 47,34,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961  Nil  Nil Nil

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961  Nil Nil Nil

2 Stock Option  None None Nil
3 Sweat Equity  None None Nil
4 Commission

-  as % of profit
-  others, specify…  Nil  Nil Nil

5 Others, please specify  Nil NIl Nil
Total (A)  36,00,000  11,34,000 47,34,000
Ceiling as per the Act 10% of Net Profit 10% of Net Profit 11% of Net Profit
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Total

Amount

Name of Directors
Particulars of RemunerationSN.

1 Independent Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil

Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil Nil Nil

Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fees for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil Nil Nil

Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

 Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil

 Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil

 Total ManagerialRemuneration Nil Nil Nil Nil

Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil Nil

B. Remuneration to other directors:- No Remuneration to Other Directors

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THANMD/MANAGER/WTD

Smt. Pooja M.M.

(Company Secretary)

Total Amount

Key Managerial Personnel
Particulars of RemunerationSN.

1 Gross salary 1,48,388 7,80,000 9,28,388
(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961  Nil  Nil Nil

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961  Nil  Nil Nil

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961  Nil Nil Nil

2 Stock Option  None None Nil

3 Sweat Equity  None None Nil

4 Commission Nil  Nil Nil
-  as % of profit Nil  Nil Nil
-  others, specify…  Nil  Nil Nil

5 Others, please specify  Nil NIl Nil

Total  1,48,388 7,80,000 9,28,388

Mr. Arun Kumar

(CFO)
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VII. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences :

Type Section of the

Companies Act

Brief

Description
Details of Penalty /

Punishment/

Compounding fees

imposed

Authority

[RD / NCLT/

COURT]

Appeal

made,if any

(give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty NONE

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty  NONE

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER

OFFICERS IN

DEFAULT

Penalty  NONE

Punishment

Compounding

By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

Sd/-

Shamanur S. Ganesh

Managing Director

DIN: 00451383

PLACE : DAVANGERE

DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.
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ANNEXURE - III

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd

73/1, Post Box No.312, Shamanur Road,

Davangere, Karnataka - 577004

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate practices by Davangere Sugar Company Ltd (CIN:

U01115KA1970PLC001949) (hereinafter called “the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a

manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Davangere Sugar Company Ltd books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the Secretarial

Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the

financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and

also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by Davangere Sugar Company Ltd for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020

according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board

of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- (The Company was listed on Bangalore Stock Exchange Limited,
which got derecognised on  November 24, 2014, post which, the Company was not listed on
any stock exchange and is presently on the dissemination board of BSE Limited, thus the
compliance with Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable during the period under review)

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations,  2011; Not Applicable
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015; Not Applicable

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not Applicable

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,

2008; Not Applicable

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -

Not Applicable

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 Not
Applicable

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulation, 2015 Not Applicable

OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS:

With respect to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant

documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the Company has complied with

the following laws applicable to the Company:

1. Income Tax Act, 1961 to the extent of Tax Deducted at Source under various Section and T.D.S.

Returns filed.

2. Indirect Tax Laws relating to collections, deductions, wherever applicable, payments made and

returns filed.

3. The Sugar Cess Act, 1982

4. Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006

5. Essential Commodities Act, 1955

6. Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982

7. Prevention of Food Adulteration Act, 1954

8. Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

9. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

We have relied on the representations made by the Company, its officers and Reports of the Statutory

Auditor for the systems and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under other Acts,

Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards as issued and implemented by The Institute of Company Secretaries of

India.

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bangalore Stock Exchange Limited

(presently derecognised as a Stock Exchange w.e.f. from November 24, 2014)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
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We further report that:

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out

in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful

participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried unanimously and is recorded in the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

1. The Company has failed to provide E-voting facility to the shareholders of the Company at 48th

General Meeting for the financial year 2018-19.

2. The Company has made an application to BSE Limited for Direct Listing of 55,684,462 Equity

Shares of Rs. 10/- each and the same is still pending for approval.

3. The Company has failed to file the reporting / disclosure with Reserve Bank of India for bonus

shares allotted to Non Resident shareholder for the financial year 2018-19.

4. Wherever there is delay in filing of Forms / returns with Registrar of Companies, for which necessary

additional fees was paid by the Company.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms

an integral part of this Report.

29/3
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd

73/1, Post Box No.312, Shamanur Road,

Davangere, Karnataka - 577004

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test

check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the

process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedure on test check basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of

the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Amit R. Dadheech & Associates

SD/-

Amit R. Dadheech

M. No.: 22889; C.P. No.: 8952

UDIN : A022889B000666202

Date: 04-09-2020

Place: Mumbai
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Declaration of Independence
[Pursuant to Section 149(7)]

To

The Board of Directors of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

I, Mr. Tumbegere Rudrappa, son of Mr. Channabasappa, resident of village Kadagi,

Davangere, 577002 independent director of the company hereby declare that, I fulfill the

requirement of independence as stipulated under Section 149(6) of Companies Act 2013.

SD/-

Name:  Tumbegere Rudrappa

DIN: 08717189

Date: 04.09.2020

Declaration of Independence
[Pursuant to Section 149(7)]

To

The Board of Directors of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

I,Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa S/o Thappagondanahally Puttanna , # 2070/21,

1st Main, Pushpa Mahalingappa School Road, Swamy Vivekananda Layout, Davangere-

577 004 independent director of the company hereby declare that, I fulfill the requirement

of independence as stipulated under Section 149(6) of Companies Act 2013.

SD/-

Name: Thappagondanahally Rajashekarappa

DIN: 08794960

Date: 04.09.2020

corrected
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Particulars

The financial summary

The change in the nature of business

The details of directors or key managerial

personnel who were appointed or have

resigned during the year

The names of companies which have become

or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint ventures

or associate companies during the year

The details relating to deposits, covered under

Chapter V of the Act,

The details of deposits which are not in

compliance with the requirements of Chapter

V of the Act

The details of significant and material orders

passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and

company’s operations in future

The details in respect of adequacy of internal

financial controls with reference to the

Financial Statements

Disclosure

Given at the beginning of directors report

None

As mentioned in the directors report

None

NA

NA

None

The Company has built adequate internal control systems

towards achieving efficiency and effectiveness in

operations, optimum utilization of resources, cost

reduction and effective monitoring thereof as well as

compliance with all applicable laws. The internal control

mechanisms comprise a well-defined organization

structure, documented policy guidelines, pre-determined

authority levels and processes commensurate with size

and capacity of the organization, faster decision making

and fixing the level of responsibility. The senior

management members meet frequently and undertake

extensive checks. Audit Committee of the Board reviews

the adequacy of internal controls.

Mandatory disclosure under Rule 8(5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members of the Davangere Sugar Company Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., (the Company),

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss,  the Statement of Cash flows for the year

then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “standalone

Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, its profits and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013 (‘’the Act”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Standalone Annual Financial Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone annual financial results.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Standalone Annual Financial Results

These standalone annual financial results have been. Prepared on the basis of the standalone annual financial statements.

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these standalone

annual financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and other financial information in accordance with the recognition

and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone annual

financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone annual financial results, the Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Annual Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone annual financial results as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone annual financial

results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout

the audit. We also :

B. Gangadhara & Co., # 2639/2, 7th Main, 2nd Cross, MCC ‘B’ Block,
                           B Com, F.C.A, DISA(ICAI) DAVANAGERE-577 004. Cell : 9845098987
Chartered Accountant E-mail : auditor1985@gmail.com
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone annual financial results, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion through a separate report on the

complete set of financial statements on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

in the standalone financial results made by the Management and Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant

doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in

our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone annual financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone annual financial results, including the disclosures, and

whether the standalone annual financial results represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. •
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“ the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 143(3) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit;
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from

our examination of those books;
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with books of account;
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.
(e) On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board

of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone Ind As financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “ Annexure B”, and With
respect to the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

(g) opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company donot have any pending litigation as at 31st March 2020.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material

foreseeable losses;
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.
B. Gangadhara

Chartered Accountant

M.No: 024094

Place : Davangere

Date : 04-09-2020 UDIN : 2002409AAAAHH7071
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“Annexure A” referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Davangere Sugar Company Limited (“the

Company”) on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended year ended 31st March, 2020, we report that :

i) (a) {A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of

Property, Plant and Equipment.

{B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all Property, Plant

and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification

is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.  No material discrepancies were noticed on

such verification.

(c) Company has a all title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company

(d) Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami

Transactions   (Prohibition) Act. 1985 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(ii) (a) Company has done the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedure

of such verification by management is commensurate with operation of the company.

(b)  The company has working capital sanction limits in exces of five crore rupee during the year from the banks, the quarterly

returns or statements filed by the company with the banks are in agreement with books of accounts of company.

(iii) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to

companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the

Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”).  Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a), (b) (c) (d) (e) & (f) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of

Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans given and investments of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India,

provisions of Section 73 and 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed there under.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to the materials, labour and other items of cost maintained by the company

in pursuant to rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Companies

Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

However, we are neither required to carryout nor have carried out any detailed examination of such accounts and records.

(vi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,

amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee’s

state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues

have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.  As explained to us, the

Company did not have any dues on account of duty of excise and duty of customs.

(viii) According to the information and the explanations given to us, there is no tax assessment under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (43 of

1961) during the year and hence there is no surrendered or disclosed as income.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, the

company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or other borrowing or in the payment of interest there to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, the

company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, the term

loans have been applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us short term funds raised are not utilized for long term purpose.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, the

company do not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate companies and hence this provision is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, Company

do not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate companies and hence this provision is not applicable.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, the

Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and any
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preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year and hence provisions of (x) (a) & (b)

are not applicable.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees or fraud

by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, no report

under section 12 of section 143 of Company Act has been filed during the year.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company there is

no whistle blower complaints received during the year.

(xii) According the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.  Therefore, the

provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with Section 177  and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the

company has internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business

(b) Internal audit reports has been considered by the statutory auditor.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the

Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly the provisions of

clause 3(xv) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xvi) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion the Company is not required to be registered under

Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on examination of records company has not conducted nay

Non Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion the Company is not Core Investment Company as

defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India Act.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on examination of records of company, company do not have

any subsidiary, joint venture and associate company. Hence this provision is not applicable.

(xvii) During the year company has not incurred any cash losses.

(xviii) During the year there is no resignation by statutory auditor.

(xix) According to the information and explanation given to us, based on examination of records company and based on Board of Director

and management plans, we are of the opinion that there is no material uncertainty exist as on the date of audit report the company

is capable of meeting the liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from

the balance sheet date;

(xx) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, based  on examination of records company, the company has not

transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies  Act within a period of six months of the expiry

of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act;

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, based on examination of records company the company, No amount

remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act,        pursuant to any ongoing project, has been

transferred to special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act;

UDIN : 2002409AAAAHH7071
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Davangere
Sugar Company Ltd.,
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013(“ the Act”).
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements of Davangere Sugar Company
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with
reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.
Auditors Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control system with
reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements and their operating effectiveness.  Our audit of internal financial controls with reference
to standalone Ind AS financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
control system with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements.
Meaning of Internal Controls with reference to standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
A Company’s internal control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statement is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.  A Company’s internal financial control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statement
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur not be
detected.  Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements to
future are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

UDIN : 2002409AAAAHH7071
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«ªÀgÀ C£ÀÄ À̧Æa 31-03-2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31-03-2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
Particulars Note No. As At 31.03.2020 As At 31.03.2019

I D¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
ASSETS

1 ZÁ°Û C®èzÀ D¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

J) D¹Û, ̧ ÁÜªÀgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ G¥ÀPÀgÀtUÀ¼ÀÄ
a) Property, Plant and Equipments 1 1,25,04,95,172 1,27,86,09,150

©) ¤ªÀiÁðtzÀ ºÀAvÀzÀ°ègÀÄªÀ ¹ÜgÁ¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
b) Capital Work in Progress - 5,45,68,280

           MlÄÖ ªÉÆvÀÛ Total 1,25,04,95,172 1,33,31,77,429

¹) ºÀÆrPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
c) investments 2 1,54,45,900 1,15,45,900

r) ¸Á® ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀUÀ¼ÀÄ
d) Loans and Advances 3 20,15,00,818 -

E) EvÀgÉ ZÁ°Û C®èzÀ D¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
e) Other Non-Current Asstes 4 4,15,97,758 4,15,96,970

2. ZÁ°Û D¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
CURRENT ASSETS

J) zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
a) Inventories 5 47,07,60,349 1,01,09,35,133

©) §gÀ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀ ªÁå¥ÁgÀzÀ ̈ ÁQUÀ¼ÀÄ
b) Trade Receivables 6 23,62,88,166 19,75,08,661

¹) £ÀUÀzÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ̧ ÀªÀiÁ£ÁAvÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ
c) Cash and cash equivalents 7 6,64,82,295 1,03,99,920

r) C¯ÁàªÀ¢ü ̧ Á® ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀUÀ¼ÀÄ
d) Short-term loans and advances 8 76,21,16,462 67,84,19,944

TOTAL MlÄÖ ªÉÆvÀÛ 3,04,46,86,921 3,28,35,83,957

31-03-2020 gÀ CAvÀåPÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ D¹Û ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ºÉÆuÉ vÀBSÉÛ
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020
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All Figures in Rs.

«ªÀgÀ C£ÀÄ À̧Æa 31-03-2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31-03-2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
Particulars Note No. As At 31.03.2020 As At 31.03.2019

I FQén ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. FQén
1 EQUITY

J) µÉÃgÀÄ §AqÀªÁ¼À
a) Share Capital 9 55,68,44,620 55,68,44,620

©) «ÄÃ À̧®Ä ¤¢ü ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «ÄUÀvÉ
b) Reserves and Surplus 10 38,54,89,832 36,47,97,193

94,23,34,452 92,16,41,813

2. ZÁ°Û C®èzÀ ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

J) ¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ̧ Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ
a) Long Term Borrowings 11 3,76,17,493 7,12,32,520

©) ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 12 1,26,73,786 1,15,90,621

¹) EvÀgÉ ¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
c) Other Long Term Liabilities 13 83,14,39,443 74,99,30,111

r) ¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ºÀªÀtÂPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
d) Long Term Provisions 14 --- ---

3. ZÁ°Û ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES

J) C¯ÁàªÀ¢ü ̧ Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ
a) Short Term Borrowings 15 1,06,75,85,117 1,33,79,65,652

©) PÉÆqÀ̈ ÉÃPÁVgÀÄªÀ ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ̈ ÁQUÀ¼ÀÄ

b) Trade Payables 16 2,97,50,512 5,42,21,813

¹) EvÀgÉ ZÁ°Û ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
c) Other Current Liabilities 17 11,89,29,507 12,73,31,565

r) C¯ÁàªÀ¢ü ºÀªÀtÂPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
d) Short Term Provisions 18 43,56,612 96,69,862

TOTAL MlÄÖ ªÉÆvÀÛ 3,04,46,86,921 3,28,35,83,957
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«ªÀgÀ                                             C£ÀÄ¸ÀÆa 31-03-2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31-03-2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
 PARTICULARS      Note No. As At 31.03.2020 As At 31.03.2019

I ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ªÀ»ªÁlÄUÀ¼ÀÄ MlÄÖ ªÉÆvÀÛ

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 19 2,02,84,71,408 1,13,60,05,840

ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ªÀ»ªÁlÄUÀ¼À ¤ªÀé¼À ªÉÆvÀÛ
Revenue from Operations (Net) 2,02,84,71,408 1,13,60,05,840

II EvÀgÉ DzÁAiÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
Other Income 20 21,50,730 48,66,577

III MlÄÖ ªÀ»ªÁlÄ
Total Revenue 2,03,06,22,138 1,14,08,72,417

IV RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
EXPENSES

J) §¼ÀPÉ ªÀiÁrzÀ ̧ ÀgÀPÀÄ ̧ ÁªÀiÁVæUÀ¼À ªÉZÀÑ
a) Cost of Materials Consumed 21 95,04,30,533 1,16,56,64,189

©) vÀAiÀiÁgÁzÀ ̧ ÀgÀPÀÄUÀ¼À RjÃ¢
b) Purchase of Traded Goods 22 --- ---

¹) ªÀµÁðgÀA s̈À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAvÀåPÉÌ EgÀÄªÀ ¹zÀÞ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
    PÀZÁÑ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄUÀ¼À §zÀ̄ ÁªÀuÉ ªÉÆvÀÛ

c) Changes in inventories of finished

    goods and stock in process 23 53,30,06,910 (56,02,31,728)

r) £ËPÀgÀgÀ ̧ Ë® s̈ÀåUÀ¼À ªÉZÀÑ
d) Employees Benefit Expenses 24 7,75,78,586 7,45,70,023

E) ̧ Á®UÀ¼À ªÉÄÃ°£À §rØ
e) Interest on Borrowings 25 20,93,12,888 17,28,18,367

J¥sï) ̈ ÁåAPï ±ÀÄ®ÌUÀ¼ÀÄ
f) Bank Charges 25 81,19,429 67,34,391

f) À̧ªÀPÀ½
g) Depreciation 01 8,99,47,434 8,98,38,450

f) EvÀgÉ ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ
g) Other Expenses 26 13,60,93,942 14,44,92,029

TOTAL EXPENSES MlÄÖ ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ 2,00,44,89,722 1,09,38,85,720

31-3-2020 PÉÌ CAvÀåUÉÆAqÀ ªÀµÀðzÀ ¯Á s̈À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÀµÀÖzÀ vÀBSÉÛ
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020
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V «±ÉÃµÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÀæwµÉÃzsÀ ̈ Á§ÄÛUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ
vÉjUÉ ªÉÆzÀ°£À ̄ Á s̈À/£ÀµÀ×
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL

AND EXTRAORDINARY

ITEMS AND TAX (III-IV) 2,61,32,416 4,69,86,697

VI ¥ÀæwµÉÃzsÀ ̈ Á§ÄÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
Exceptional Items --- ---

VII «±ÉÃµÀ ̈ Á§ÄÛUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ vÉjUÉAiÀÄ ªÉÆzÀ°£À ̄ Á s̈À/£ÀµÀ×
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY

ITEMS AND TAX (V-VI) 2,61,32,416 4,69,86,697

VIII «±ÉÃµÀ ̈ Á§ÄÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
 Extraordinary Items --- ---

IX vÉjUÉAiÀÄ ªÉÆzÀ°£À ̄ Á s̈À/£ÀµÀ×
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX (VII-VIII) 2,61,32,416 4,69,86,697

X vÉjUÉ ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ
TAX EXPENSES

J) PÀ¤µÀÖ ¥ÀAiÀiÁðAiÀÄ vÉjUÉ PÁ¬ÄÝj À̧Ä«PÉ
a) MAT Provision 43,56,612 96,69,862

©) ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ
b) Deferred Tax 10,83,164 50,95,536

MlÄÖ Total 54,39,776 1,47,65,398

XI CªÀ¢üAiÀÄ°è §A¢gÀÄªÀ ̄ Á s̈À / £ÀµÀÖ
PROFIT /LOSS FOR THE PERIOD(IX-X) 2,06,92,639 3,22,21,300

XII ¥Àæw µÉÃjUÉ UÀ½PÉ (ªÀÄÆ® ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤¸ÁìgÀ)
Earnings per Share (Basic and Diluted) Rs. 0.37 0.58

As per our Audit Report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : 04-09-2020

Place : Davangere
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ZÁ°Û C®èzÀ D¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 1 : NON - CURRENT ASSETS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

D¹Û, ¸ÁÜªÀgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ G¥ÀPÀgÀtUÀ¼ÀÄ `®UÀwÛ¹zÉ’
Property, Plant & Equipments Schedule ‘ANNEXED’

ºÀtPÁ¹£À vÀBSÉÛUÀ½UÉ n¥ÀàtÂUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ZÁ°ÛAiÀÄ®èzÀ ºÀÆrPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 2 : NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) ZÁ°Û ªÀåªÀºÁgÀzÀ°è E®èzÀÄÝ (WÉÆÃ¶vÀ É̈̄ ÉUÉ)
A NON-TRADE (QUOTED- AT COST) --- ---

©) ZÁ°Û ªÀåªÀºÁgÀzÀ°è E®èzÀÄÝ (CWÉÆÃ¶vÀ É̈̄ ÉUÉ)
B NON-TRADE (UN QUOTED- AT COST)

I À̧PÁðgÀzÀ DzsÁgÀ ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼ÀÄ
IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES : 19,900 19,900

II EvÀgÉ ºÀÆrPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
OTHER INVESTMENTS

J) rJ¸ï¹J¯ï JA¥Áè¬Ä¸ï PÉÆÃ-D¥ï
Ȩ́Æ Ȩ́ÊnAiÀÄ°è£À µÉÃgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ

a) Shares with DSCL Employee’s

Co-operative Society

(500 Shares of Rs.10/- each) 5,000 5,000

©) ¨Á¥ÀÇf PÉÆÃ-D¥ï ¨ÁåAPï£À µÉÃgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
b) Shares with Bapuji Co-operative

Bank Limited,

(200 Shares of Rs.50/- each) 10,000 10,000

¹) zÁªÀtUÉgÉ ºÀjºÀgÀ C§ð£ï PÉÆ-D¥ï
¨ÁåAPï °. £À µÉÃgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ

c) Shares with Davangere Harihar Urban

Co-operative Bank Limited,

(1001 Shares of Rs.1000/- each) 10,01,000 10,01,000
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r) zÁªÀtUÉgÉ r¹ÖçPïÖ Ȩ́Alǣ ï
PÉÆÃ-D¥ï ¨ÁåAPï °. £À µÉÃgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ

d) Shares with Davangere District Central

Co-operative Bank Limited,

(288200 Shares of Rs.50/- each) 1,44,10,000 1,05,10,000

III  EvÀgÉ ºÀÆrPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
 OTHER INVESTMENTS --- ---

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 1,54,45,900 1,15,45,900

¸Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀUÀ¼ÀÄ
 NOTE 3 : LOANS AND ADVANCES                                                (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

ªÀÄÄUÀAqÀUÀ¼ÀÄ

II Advances:
(Advance against agri business Loan

with roll over facility) 20,15,00,818 -

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 20,15,00,818 -

EvÀgÀ ZÁ°Û¬Ä®èzÀ D¹ÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
 NOTE 4 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS                                               (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

PÀ¤µÀ× ¥ÀAiÀiÁðAiÀÄ vÉjUÉ ªÀÄÄA§gÀÄªÀ DzÁAiÀÄ
vÉjUÉ ºÉÆAzÁtÂPÉUÁV EgÀÄªÀ ªÉÆvÀÛ

I M A T Credit Entitlement 4,15,97,758 4,15,96,970

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 4,15,97,758 4,15,96,970

zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ
NOTE 5 : INVENTORIES                                   (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ      31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J. ¹zÀÞ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ
A. FINISHED GOODS :

(Value at lower of cost or net realisable
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value and as certified by the Managing Director)

I    SUGAR ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ 36,08,07,048 91,15,82,900

II   MOLASSES PÁPÀA© 3,50,78,850 1,73,09,908

©. PÀZÁÑ ¸ÁªÀiÁVæUÀ¼ÀÄ
B. CONSUMABLE STORES 7,17,08,610 7,88,76,430

¹. PÀ°èzÀÝ®Ä zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ
C. STOCK OF COAL 31,65,841 31,65,895

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 47,07,60,349 1,01,09,35,133

§gÀ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀ ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ¨ÁQUÀ¼ÀÄ
 NOTE 6 : TRADE RECEIVABLES : (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2018 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J. DzsÁgÀgÀ»vÀ SÁwæAiÀiÁV ¥ÀjUÀtÂ¹gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ
A. UN SECURED CONSIDERED GOOD

I 180 ¢£ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÉÄÃ®àlÄÖ ¨ÁQ G½¢gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ
Out standing for a period exceeding

180 Days 2,16,925 -

II 180 ¢£ÀUÀ¼À M¼ÀUÉ ¨ÁQ G½¢gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ
Out standing for a period below

180 days 23,60,71,241 18,58,13,661

III gÀ¦üÛ£À ªÉÄÃ É̄ §gÀvÀPÀÌ ¸ÁUÀtÂPÉ ªÉZÀÑ À̧ºÁAiÀÄzsÀ£À
Transport subsidy on export receivable --- 1,16,95,000

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 23,62,88,166 19,75,08,661

£ÀUÀzÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÀUÀ¢UÉ À̧ªÀiÁ£ÀAvÀgÀªÁzÀÄzÀÄ
  NOTE 7 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

A. BALANCE WITH BANKS :

I £ÀUÀzÀÄ
Cash on hand 24,35,481 21,83,634

II µÉqÀÆå¯ï ¨ÁåAPÀÄUÀ¼À ZÁ°Û SÁvÉAiÀÄ°è
In Current Account with Schedule Banks 5,52,58,517 47,61,640
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III £Á£ï µÉqÀÆå¯ï ¨ÁåAPïUÀ¼À ZÁ°Û SÁvÉAiÀÄ°è
In Current Account with Non Schedule Banks 4,03,939 2,42,949

IV ¨ÁåAPÀÄUÀ¼À°ègÀÄªÀ CªÀ¢ü oÉÃªÀtÂUÀ¼ÀÄ
Term Deposits with Schedule Banks 83,84,358 32,11,697

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 6,64,82,295 1,03,99,920

C¯ÁàªÀ¢ü ¸Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 8 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

I oÉÃªÀtÂUÀ¼ÀÄ
Sundry Deposit 2,63,608 2,63,608

II C§PÁj vÉjUÉ E¯ÁSÉAiÀÄ°è oÉÃªÀtÂ
In Deposit with Central Excise Department 5,24,18,092 5,05,91,034

III £ÀUÀzÀÄ CxÀªÁ ªÀ̧ ÀÄÛUÀ¼À gÀÆ¥ÀzÀ°è
§gÀ¨ÉÃPÁzÀ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ ºÀt
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 70,94,34,761 62,75,65,301

      MlÄÖ  TOTAL 76,21,16,462 67,84,19,944

NOTE 9 : SHARE CAPITAL µÉÃgÀÄ §AqÀªÁ¼À :                                                   ( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

C¢üPÀÈvÀ µÉÃgÀÄ §AqÀªÁ¼À :
  6,00,00,000 FQén µÉÃgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ¥ÀæwµÉÃjUÉ gÀÆ. 10/- gÀAvÉ
Authorised Share Capital :

  6,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000

«vÀj¹zÀ, Dfð¹zÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÁªÀw À̧®àlÖ §AqÀªÁ¼À
5,56,84,462 FQén ¥Àæw µÉÃjUÉ gÀÆ. 10/- gÀAvÉ
Issued , Subscribed and Paid-up Capital :

5,56,84,462 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 55,68,44,620 55,68,44,620

(Company Issue Bonus Shares of 1,08,28,005 at Rs. 10/- each)

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 55,68,44,620 55,68,44,620
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Disclosures :

1. All the Equity Shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respect
to voting rights.

2. Names of share holders holding more than 5% of the Share capital and their share holdings.

Sl. No. Name of the Share Holder Percentage No. of Shares No. of Shares

1 Sri S S GANESH 27.88 1,55,22,478 1,55,22,478

2 Sri ABHIJITH GANESH SHAMANUR 12.42 69,14,724 69,14,724

3 Smt. REKHA GANESH 10.93 60,86,200 60,86,200

4 M/s MAFATHLAL PLAYWOOD IND. LTD., 14.37 80,00,000 80,00,000

«ÄÃ À̧®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «ÄUÀvÉ
NOTE 10 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS                                            ( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

1 §AqÀªÁ¼À «ÄÃ¸À®Ä :
Capital Reserve:

ªÀµÁðgÀA¨sÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAvÀåzÀ°è£À ²®ÄÌ
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 4,07,160 4,07,160

2 µÉÃgÀÄ ¦æÃ«ÄAiÀÄªÀiï «ÄÃ¸À®Ä :
Securities Premium Reserve :

ªÀµÁðgÀA¨sÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAvÀåzÀ°è£À ²®ÄÌ
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 2,49,46,750 2,49,46,750

3 ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå «ÄÃ¸À®Ä :
General Reserve :

ªÀµÁðgÀA¨sÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAvÀåzÀ°è£À ²®ÄÌ
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 59,95,836 59,95,836

4 «ÄUÀvÉ :  Surplus :

ªÀµÁðgÀA¨sÀPÉÌ
Balance brought forward from previous year 33,34,47,446 40,95,06,196

ªÀµÀðzÀ ¯Á s̈À £ÀµÀÖ vÀBSÉÛ¬ÄAzÀ
Less : Company Issue Bonus Shares of

1,08,28,005 at Rs. 10/- each --- (10,82,80,050)

Add : Transfer from the Statement of

Profit and Loss Account for the year 2,06,92,639 3,22,21,300

«¤AiÉÆÃUÀUÀ¼À À̧®ÄªÁV G½PÉAiÀiÁzÀ ªÉÆvÀÛ
Balance available for Appropriations 35,41,40,085 33,34,47,446

«¤AiÉÆÃUÀUÀ¼ÀÄ :
Appropriations :

ªÀÄÄA¢£À ªÀµÀðPÉÌ ªÀÄÄAzÀÄªÀjzÀ ²®ÄÌ
Balance carried forward to next year 35,41,40,085 33,34,47,446

MlÄÖ  TOTAL (A+B) 38,54,89,832 36,47,97,193
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¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ¸Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 11 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J. DzsÁgÀ À̧»vÀ  Secured :

CªÀ¢ü ¸Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ
Term Loans :

i ¹ArPÉÃmï ¨ÁåAPï, zÁªÀtUÉgÉ
Syndicate Bank Term Loan-I

(Modernization of Boiler House) --- 3,50,27,038

ii Syndicate Bank Term Loan-II

(Modernization of Boiler House) --- 3,45,12,280

iii Soft Loan
(Under Central Govt. Scheame)
a. TERM LOAN SOFT-State Bank of India, Davanagere 1,31,43,205
b. TERM LOAN SOFT-Canara Bank, Davanagere 1,14,40,000
c. TERM LOAN SOFT-Indian Bank, Davanagere 36,31,339
d. TERM LOAN SOFT-Union Band, Davanagere 60,64,031

iv Vehicles Loans 33,38,918 16,93,203

MlÄÖ  TOTAL (A+B) 3,76,17,493 7,12,32,520

ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ ºÉÆuÉ
NOTE 12 : DIFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

1. ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ ºÉÆuÉ
1. Deferred Tax Liabilitity/Asset : --- ----

¹ÜgÀ D¹ÛUÀ¼À À̧ªÀPÀ½AiÀÄ CªÀ¢üAiÀÄ ªÀåvÁå À̧¢AzÀ
On account of Timing differences
in Depreciation of Fixed Assets

2. ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ ºÉÆuÉUÁjPÉ
Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,15,90,621 64,95,086

3. ¤ªÀé¼À ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ ºÉÆuÉ / D¹Û
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities /
Assets thereon --- ---

4. PÀ¼É¬Äj : »A¢£À ªÀµÀðzÀ°è ºÉÆA¢¹zÀÄÝ
Less : Provided for in the previous year 1,15,90,621 64,95,086

5. ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ vÉjUÉ ºÀªÀtÂ¹gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ (»ªÀÄäj½PÉ)
Deferred Tax Provided / (Reversed) 10,83,164 50,95,536

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 1,26,73,786 1,15,90,621
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EvÀgÉ ¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 13 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) SÁvÀj¬Ä®èzÀ PÁAiÀÄð¤ªÁðºÀPÀ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀ ¸Á®
a) Unsecured Loan from the Managing Director         22,48,28,294 22,09,30,111

b) Agricultural related Harvesting and Transportation

loan from banks to contractors and recovered by
the company with whom service contract is entered
into for 3 years, with roll over of the credit facility
continuously for 3 years on the condition of assured
and continued operational services of harvesting &
transportation extended by the benefciaries to the
company for atleast 3 years (Company has retained
descretion to extend the roll over of credit facility to

beneficiaries under the agreement) 60,66,11,149 52,90,00,000

MlÄÖ  TOTAL         83,14,39,443 74,99,30,111

¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ºÀªÀtÂPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 14 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) £ËPÀgÀgÀ ¸Ë® s̈ÀåUÀ½UÉ MzÀV¹PÉÆlÖ ªÉÆvÀÛ
a) Provisions for Employees Benefits --- ---

©) EvÀgÉ
b) Others : --- ---

MlÄÖ  TOTAL --- ---

C¯ÁàªÀ¢ü ¸Á®UÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 15 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) DzsÁgÀ À̧»vÀ :
A Secured :

¨ÉÃrPÉ ªÉÄÃ¯É ªÀÄgÀÄ¥ÁªÀw¸ÀÄªÀ ¸Á®
Loans repayable on demand

(i) PÀ£ÀÆì¶ðAiÀÄA ¨ÁåAPïUÀ½AzÀ ¥ÀqÉ¢gÀÄªÀ PÁåµï PÉærmï ¸Á®
Cash Credit Loans from Consortium Banks 98,75,85,117 98,79,65,654

r¹¹ ¨ÁåAPï¤AzÀ À̧PÀÌgÉ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ ¸Á®
(ii) Sugar Pledge Loan from DCC Bank 8,00,00,000 34,99,99,998

©) DzsÁgÀ gÀ»vÀ :
B Un-secured :

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 1,06,75,85,117 1,33,79,65,652
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NOTE 16 : PÉÆqÀ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ ¨ÁQUÀ¼ÀÄ TRADE PAYABLES               (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

A

On Cane Purchases 33,78,075 ---

¸Á®zÁvÀgÀÄ
Sundry Creditors 2,63,72,437 5,42,21,812

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 2,97,50,512 5,42,21,813

NOTE 17 : EvÀgÉ ZÁ°Û ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) CªÀ¢ü ªÀÄÄV¢gÀÄªÀ ZÁ°Û ¢ÃWÁðªÀ¢ü ºÉÆuÉUÀ¼ÀÄ
a) Current maturities of Long Term Liabilities 5,93,83,434 7,79,32,956

©) §rØ À̧AUÀæºÀ ¨ÁQ
b) Interest accrued and due to Borrowings 1,02,85,229 ---

¹) ªÀiÁgÁl ¨Á§ÄÛ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ
c) Advance against Sales 2,03,17,210 ---

r) ±Á¸À£À§zÀÞ ¥ÁªÀwUÀ¼ÀÄ
d) Statutory Remittances 50,08,374 74,76,959

E) ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ CxÀªÁ s̈ÀzÀævÁ oÉÃªÀtÂ ¥ÀqÉ¢gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ
e) Trade or Security Deposits received 39,48,565 90,88,778

J¥sï) EvÀgÉ
f) Others 1,99,86,695 3,28,32,872

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 11,89,29,507 12,73,31,565

C¯ÁàªÀ¢ü ºÀªÀtÂPÉ
NOTE 18 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

PÀ¤µÀ× ¥ÀAiÀiÁðAiÀÄ vÉjUÉ
For Minimum Alternate Tax 43,56,612 96,69,862

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 43,56,612 96,69,862
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ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ¢AzÀ §AzÀ DzÁAiÀÄ
 NOTE 19 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) GvÀà£ÀßUÀ¼À ªÀiÁgÁl
A. SALE OF PRODUCTS

I (a) ̧ ÀPÀÌgÉ Sugar Domestic 1,58,91,47,781 52,24,51,540

(b) ¸ÀPÀÌgÉ gÀ¥sÀÅÛ Sugar Export 2,59,25,130 10,46,23,470

II (a) PÁPÀA© Molasses Domestic 8,38,96,811 8,96,37,530

(b) PÁPÀA© gÀ¥sÀÅÛ Molasses Export 3,72,18,910 2,40,00,000

III «zÀÄåvï Power 13,47,69,180 23,33,92,421

IV ¥Éæ̧ ïªÀÄqï Pressmud 5,86,755 89,736

©) EvÀgÉ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ¢AzÀ DzÁAiÀÄ
B. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

1. ªÁAiÀÄÄAiÀiÁ£À ¨ÁrUÉ
Aviation Receipts 2,56,53,330 1,61,55,501

2. PÀ©â£À ©Ãd ªÀiÁgÁl
Sale of Sugar Cane Seeds 13,12,73,511 7,34,19,423

3. fNL PÀ§Äâ PÉÆ¼ÀÄî«PÉAiÀÄ gÀ¥sÀÅÛ DzÁAiÀÄ
GOI Export Income on
Sugar Cane Purchase - 6,05,41,219

4. DAvÀjPÀ ¸ÁUÀtÂPÉ À̧ºÁAiÀÄ zsÀ£À
Internal Transport Subsidy - 1,16,95,000

             MlÄÖ  TOTAL 2,02,84,71,408 1,13,60,05,840

EvÀgÉ DzÁAiÀÄ
 NOTE 20 : OTHER INCOME (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) §rØAiÀÄ DzÁAiÀÄ
A INTEREST INCOME

I ¸Á® ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀUÀ½AzÀ
From Loans and Advances 40,18,474 11,40,844

II oÉÃªÀtÂUÀ½AzÀ
From Deposits 2,15,856 21,80,985

©) ºÀÆrPÉUÀ½AzÀ r«qÉAqï
B DIVIDEND FROM INVESTMENTS 83,065 1,41,800

¹) EvÀgÉ PÁAiÀÄðZÀlÄªÀnPÉAiÀÄ®èzÀ DzÁAiÀÄ
C OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME

I Profit or loss on sale of vehicles (23,02,366) 12,49,333
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II ¹éÃPÀj¹zÀ ̈ ÁrUÉ
Rent received 30,000 30,000

III «ªÉÄ¬ÄAzÀ §AzÀ ºÀt
Insurance Claims Received 1,05,700 1,23,615

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 21,50,730 48,66,577

 NOTE 21 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) PÀ§Äâ RjÃ¢ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ §¼ÀPÉ (EvÀgÉ À̧gÀ§gÁdÄ ªÉZÀÑ
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀ§Äâ RjÃ¢ PÀgÀ Ȩ́Ãj)

A. Sugar Cane purchased and consumed
(Inclusive of Cane purchase Tax and
Other procurement Charges) 91,16,55,907 1,14,35,73,670

©) PÀ°èzÀÝ®Ä RjÃ¢ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ §¼ÀPÉ
( À̧ÄAPÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁUÁtÂPÉ Ȩ́Ãj)

B. Steaming Coal purchased and consumed
(Inclusive of Duties and
Transportation Charges) 3,87,74,627 2,20,90,519

MlÄÖ  TOTAL 95,04,30,533 1,16,56,64,189

ªÀiÁgÁl ¹zÀÞ ªÀ̧ ÀÄÛUÀ¼À RjÃ¢
NOTE 22 : PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

(C£Àé¬Ä À̧ÄªÀÅ¢®è) Not Applicable

MlÄÖ TOTAL --- ---

zÁ¸ÁÛ¤£À°è (KjPÉ / E½PÉ)
  NOTE 23 : (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES: (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) ¹zÀÞ ªÀ̧ ÀÄÛUÀ¼ÀÄ
A FINISHED GOODS

¥ÁægÀA©üPÀ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ
a) Opening Stock :

À̧PÀÌgÉ
Sugar 91,15,82,900 33,36,58,065
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PÁPÀA©
Molasses 1,73,09,908 3,50,03,015

MlÄÖ TOTAL 92,88,92,808 36,86,61,080

©)CSÉÊgÀÄ zÁ¸ÁÛ£ÀÄ
b) Closing Stock:

À̧PÀÌgÉ
Sugar 36,08,07,048 91,15,82,900

PÁPÀA©
Molasses 3,50,78,850 1,73,09,908

MlÄÖ TOTAL 39,58,85,898 92,88,92,808

(a)-(b) 53,30,06,910 (56,02,31,728)

Grand Total 53,30,06,910 (56,02,31,728)

£ËPÀgÀgÀ ¸Ë® s̈ÀåUÀ¼À ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ
 NOTE 24 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) À̧A§¼À, ªÀÄdÆj ªÀÄvÀÄÛ s̈ÀvÉåUÀ¼ÀÄ
A Salaries, wages and allowances 7,00,04,689 6,74,99,157

©) s̈À«µÀå¤¢ü ªÀÄvÀÄÛ EvÀgÉ ¤¢üUÀ½UÉ ¥ÁªÀw¹gÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ
B Contribution to Provident fund and

Other funds 47,23,163 38,21,186

¹) ¹§âA¢ PÉëÃªÀiÁ s̈ÀÄåzÀAiÀÄ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
C Staff Welfare Expenses 28,50,735 32,49,680

MlÄÖ TOTAL 7,75,78,586 7,45,70,023

ºÀtPÁ À̧Ä ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ
NOTE 25 : FINANCE COSTS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

J) §rØ ªÉZÀÑ
A Interest Expenses 20,93,12,888 17,28,18,367

©) EvÀgÉ ̧ Á®UÀ½UÉ ªÉZÀÑ
B Other Borrowings Costs 81,19,429 67,34,391

MlÄÖ TOTAL 21,74,32,317 17,95,52,758
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EvÀgÉ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
 NOTE 26 : OTHER EXPENSES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2020 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ 31.03.2019 PÉÌ EzÀÝAvÉ
AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019

¸ÉÆÖÃgïì ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ©r¨sÁUÀUÀ¼À §¼ÀPÉ
Consumption of Stores and spares 1,23,50,981 1,96,63,659
SÁ° aÃ®UÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ zÁ¸ÁÛ¤£À RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Packing and storage expenses 1,52,29,797 1,86,17,403
¤Ãj£À PÀgÀ
Water Charges 5,798 99,434
¨ÁrUÉ
Rent 75,33,965 28,30,300
PÁ£ÀÆ£ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ̧ ÉÃªÁ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Legal and Professional Charges 43,45,923 33,43,076
zÀÄgÀ¹Û ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤ªÀðºÀuÉ :
Repairs and Maintenance :

PÀlÖqÀUÀ½UÉ
on Buildings 8,14,862 20,21,696
AiÀÄAvÉÆæÃ¥ÀPÀgÀtUÀ½UÉ
on Plant and Machinery 4,98,48,807 4,90,63,174
EvÀgÉ
on Others 18,45,935 14,11,783

À̧gÀ§gÁdÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ «vÀgÀuÁ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Supply and Distribution Expenses 72,51,843 1,80,98,910
¥ÀæAiÀiÁt ̈ sÀvÉå RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Travelling and Conveyance 16,51,293 18,70,965
¨ÁrUÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ̧ ÁUÁtÂPÉ ªÉZÀÑUÀ¼ÀÄ
Freight and Forwarding 82,75,591 48,96,087
CAZÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ zÀÆgÀªÁtÂ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Postage and Telephone  Expenses 5,89,439 7,41,166
ªÀÄÄzÀæt ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ̄ ÉÃR¤ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Printing and Stationery 7,63,283 6,50,767
«ªÉÄ
Insurance 60,50,629 37,05,342
ªÁºÀ£ÀUÀ¼À ¤ªÀðºÀuÉ
Vehicle Maintenance 43,62,428 55,75,363
¥ÀæZÁgÀ
Advertisement 80,736 6,800
¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼À ¥ÀæªÁ À̧zÀ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Travelling Expenses to Managing Directors 79,74,596 87,85,973
Drmï ±ÀÄ®Ì :
Audit Fee :

PÁAiÉÄÝ §zÀÞ DrmïUÉ
For Statutory Audit 50,000 ---
PÁ¸ïÖ DrmïUÉ
For Cost Audit 60,000 30,000
EvÀgÉ ̧ ÉÃªÉUÀ½UÉ
For Other Services 1,76,015 78,775

EvÀgÉ RZÀÄðUÀ¼ÀÄ
Other Expenses 67,83,730 30,01,354

MlÄÖ TOTAL 13,60,93,942 14,44,92,029
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2020

COST DEPRECIATION WRITTEN-DOWN VALUE

AS ON

31.03.2020

UPTO

01.04.2019
PROVIDED

UPTO

31.03.2020

AS ON

31.04.2019

AS ON

31.03.2020
WITHDRAWAL

PARTICULARS
ADDITIONS

AS ON

01.04.2019
WITHDRAWAL

ANNEXURE TO NOTE NO. : 1

LAND 55605432.92 0.00 55605432.92 0.00 0.00 55605432.92 55605432.92

BUILDINGS,ROADS

& YARDS 505301550.38 0.00 505301550.38 248344203.96 9673291.32 0.00 258017495.28 256957346.42 247284055.10

PLANT & MACHINERY 2180168855.08 54568279.68 0.00 2234737134.76 1258785962.52 75998204.17 0.00 1334784166.69 921382892.56 899952968.07

WELL & WATER WORKS 1976430.95 0.00 1976430.95 1788494.50 51211.92 0.00 1839706.42 187936.45 136724.53

FURNITURE & FIXTURES 2502704.11 0.00 2502704.11 2379649.80 10226.62 0.00 2389876.42 123054.31 112827.69

VEHICLES 56874463.59 9031342.00 6000000.00 59905805.59 36817956.78 2977932.20 1983834.46 37812054.52 20056506.81 22093751.07

OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 1503659.95 0.00 1503659.95 1418182.75 10120.78 0.00 1428303.53 85477.20 75356.42

LIBRARY 41213.03 0.00 41213.03 40911.80 0.00 0.00 40911.80 301.23 301.23

CANTEEN EQUIPMENTS 143608.82 0.00 0.00 143608.82 139476.01 824.41 0.00 140300.42 4132.81 3308.40

COMPUTERS 5655198.95 0.00 0.00 5655198.95 5257244.74 177603.22 0.00 5434847.96 397954.21 220350.99

WATER STORAGE TANK 42600429.95 0.00 0.00 42600429.95 18792315.09 870363.42 0.00 19662678.51 23808114.86 22937751.44

SOFTWARE PACKAGE 0.00 2250000.00 0.00 2250000.00 0.00 177655.68 0.00 177655.68 2072344.32

TOTAL 2852373547.73 65849621.68 6000000.00 2912223169.41 1573764397.95 89947433.74 1983834.46 1661727997.23 1278609149.78 1250495172.18

Previous years 2857056854.53 7617092.20 12300399.00 2852373547.73 1493423180.53 89838449.66 9497232.24 1573764397.95 1363633674.00 1278609149.78
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Segment information for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Rs. In lakhs

SUGAR POWER AVIATION TOTAL

Primary :

1. External revenues 18680 1348 257 20285

Total 18680 1348 257 20285

2. Segment expenses (excluding interest) :

Cost of material consumed 9116 346 42 9504

Employees Cost 586 154 36 776

Other Expenses 964 184 213 1361

Stock Adjustment 5330 0 0 5330

Total 15997 684 291 16971

5. Segment results before Interest & Depreciation 2684 664 -34 3313

6. Add : Un allocated revenue 22 0 0 22

7. Operating profit 2705 664 -34 3335

8. Less : Interest expenses 2174 0 0 2174

9. Total 531 664 -34 1161

10. Depreciation 792 62 45 899

11. Provision for Taxation/Deferred Tax Liability 54 0 0 54

12 Segment Profit -316 602 -79 207

13. Segment assets 24462 5350 634 30446

14. Segment liabilities 28046 2400 0 30446

As per our Audit Report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : 04-09-2020

Place : Davangere

Pooja M M

Company Secretary

Arun Kumar

CFO

Sd/-

Abhijith G

Shamanur
Executive Director

DIN : 03451918

For B. Gangadhara & Co.,

Chartered Accountant

Sd/-

B. Gangadhara

Proprietor (M.No. : 024094)

UDIN : 20024094AAAAHH7071

Sd/-

S S Ganesh

Managing Director
DIN : 00451383
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2020

As at  31.03.2020 As at  31.03.2019
A Cash flow from Operating activities:

Net profit after tax  2,06,92,639 4,69,86,697

Adjustment for provision for taxation       54,39,776 1,47,65,398

   2,61,32,416          3,22,21,300

Adjustment for depreciation  8,99,47,434         8,98,38,450

Operating profit before working capital adjustment  11,60,79,849        12,20,59,749

Adjustment for:

Inventories 54,01,74,784 (37,22,96,597)

Sundry Debtors & trade receivables (3,87,79,505) (9,35,72,487)

Trade payables  (2,44,71,301) 3,39,08,941

Deferred Tax       10,83,164 50,95,536

Others

Net cash flow from operating activities 59,40,86,992 (30,48,04,858)

B Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Sale of Fixed Assets                     -  -

Purchase of Fixed Assets   (1,27,05,741) (48,13,925)

From capital work in progress -

From Investments   (39,00,000)         (1,10,00,000)

Net Cash flow from Investing activities (1,66,05,741) (1,58,13,925)

C Cash flow from Financing activities:

Proceeds from share allotment                    - -

Proceeds from share premium & Capital reserve                     - -

Proceeds from working capital loan - -

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings  (27,03,80,535) 40,41,60,014

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings  (3,36,15,027) (6,74,96,419)

Proceeds from Other Long Term Liabilites   8,15,09,332         74,99,30,111

Proceeds from Long Term Loans and Advances -20,15,00,818                            -

Proceeds from Other Current Liabilities -84,02,059 -79,15,42,784

Proceeds from Short Term Provisions -53,13,250            96,69,862

Proceeds from Short Term Loans and Advances (8,36,96,519) (3,25,51,075)

Proceeds from unsecured loan

Net cash flow from financing activity (52,13,98,875) 27,21,69,709

Net Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 5,60,82,375 -4,84,49,074

Cash and Cash Equvivalents at the beginning of the year 1,03,99,920 5,88,48,994

Cash and Cash Equvivalents at the end of the year 6,64,82,295 1,03,99,920

As per our Audit Report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : 04-09-2020

Place : Davangere

Pooja M M

Company Secretary

Arun Kumar

CFO

Sd/-

Abhijith G

Shamanur
Executive Director

DIN : 03451918

For B. Gangadhara & Co.,

Chartered Accountant

Sd/-

B. Gangadhara

Proprietor (M.No. : 024094)

UDIN : 20024094AAAAHH7071

Sd/-

S S Ganesh

Managing Director
DIN : 00451383
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NOTE: 27 :

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Davangere Sugar Company Limited is a public company domiciled in India and is incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The shares of the Company

are in the process of listing with Bombay Stock Exchange The registered office of the Company

is at Davangere, India.

Davangere Sugar Company Limited (DSCL) was incorporated in the year 1970 as Joint

Sector Company by Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Karnataka State Small

Industries Development Corporation Limited, IDBI, ICICI, IFCI and local farmers with initial

equity capital   base of Rs. 160.00 lakhs.  DSCL commenced commercial production of

Sugar in the year 1974, with a capacity of 1250TCD.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are. approved by the

Board of Directors on 04-09-2020

The present capacity of the sugar plant is 4750 TCD and the present co-gen plant is of 24.45

MW

1. Significant Accounting Policies :
Standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended

from time to time).

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, in

accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and as per the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the company

2. Valuation of Inventories :
the valuation of inventories is carried out as follows:

2.1 Closing stock of finished goods, i.e. Sugar and Molasses have been valued at lower of

cost or net realizable value (market value) and as certified by the management.

2.2 Stock of stores and spares has been valued at cost.

3. Cash Flow Statement :
the information on the Cash Flow of the Company on Operating Activities, Investing Activities

and Financing Activities is enclosed.

4. Events after Balance Sheet date :
we report that there are no contingencies and events occurring after the Balance Sheet date,

which have material bearing on the profitability of the Company.  Further we report that there

are no such indicative conditions as on the Balance Sheet Date.

5. Prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies :
There are no extraordinary items or prior period items and nor any changes in accounting

policies occurred during the financial year which have a bearing on the profit or loss of the

company as ascertained from the ordinary activities of the Company.

6. Depreciation Accounting :
As per the Companies Act 2013, the method of providing depreciation has been changed.

Now under the new Act, the depreciable value of each asset is to be written off over the useful
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life of each asset. Depreciable value means cost of the asset minus the residual value to the

extent of 5% of the cost of the asset. Our company has adopted the new method of

depreciation w.e.f from the financial year 2015-16.   Company has provided depreciation for

the current F.Y. 2019-2020 as per Schedule II w.r.t. section 123(2) of the Companies Act,

2013 so as to write off the depreciable value of each asset over the useful life of each asset.

Company has adopted a method of providing depreciation so to write off the depreciable

value equally over the useful life/remaining useful life of each asset. So, depreciation is

provided under equated method, means the cost/WDV of each asset is equally written off

over the useful life or remaining useful life of each asset. While providing depreciation the

useful life for each asset is ascertained as per the guidelines as provided in Part C of Schedule

II of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. Revenue recognition: As per IND AS 115, the revenue is recongnised is as follows:
(a) Revenue is recognized when property in goods that is Sugar & Molasses are sold for

consideration.

(b) Revenue from Co-gen unit being power sale is recognized on actual supplies to the

power grid based on terms and conditions of the agreement entered into.

(c) Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses

and expenses.

(d) The interest charged on input loan to farmers is accounted on accrual basis.

8. Accounting for fixed assets:
The accounting for fixed assets is on the following basis:

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition (net of credit wherever applicable) or cost of

construction and their net values are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs, including financing costs, till the date of commercial production or till the date the

said assets are put to use are capitalized.

Gross and net book values of assets at the beginning and end of an accounting period

showing additions, disposals if any, acquisitions and other movements, the information is

furnished in the depreciation schedule annexed to the Balance sheet.

9. Foreign Currency Transactions:
The details of foreign exchange earnings and out go during the financial year is as follows as

per IND AS - 21

(i) Earnings : Company has exported  9460 Qtls of finished sugar to foreign countries

having a value of USD 3,65,156 and INR of Rs.275.74 laksh. Company has deemed

export of Molasses to the extent of 3917.78 MTs through M/s. Mysore Mercantile Pvt

Ltd.

(ii) Outgoings : Our company has no imports during the Financial Year 2019-20.

10. Accounting for Investments:
the Company’s investment consists of long term investment in Government securities like

National Savings Certificates purchased at cost of Rs.19,900/- lodged with various Government

departments, investment in Shares in Co-operative Banks to the extent of Rs.1,54,26,000/-

Interest accrued on NSC is accounted on receipt basis.  The dividends received on shares of

Co-operative Banks are accounted on receipt basis. The investments are stated at cost of

acquisition.

11. Employees retirement benefits:
Relating to Employee Benefits we report that, the Company has created a Gratuity Trust.
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As per the Trust rules, all the Employees of the Company excluding the employees on

service contract for a specified period and on deputation are eligible for gratuity.  The Trust

has taken out a Group Gratuity Policy from LIC of India. The Company makes a quarterly

contribution of gratuity to the Trust maintained by the Company on the basis of amount as

computed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The amount so contributed is remitted to LIC by the said trust.  The amount so contributed

is treated as expenditure for the current year. Company’s contribution to provident fund and

superannuation fund are charged to profit and loss account on actual payment basis. Gratuity

and leave encashment benefit are charged to profit and loss account on actual payment

basis.

12. Borrowing Costs:
The borrowing Cost which is attributable to the acquisition or construction of capital assets

are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A capital asset is one that necessarily

takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. The borrowing cost of capital

assets to the date of its use for production is capitalized during the financial year. The

interest on working capital and interest paid on capital asset after the date of its commercial

use are charged to profit and loss account.

13. Segment Reporting:
Company is having three segments, one is sugar segment, co-gen segment and another is

Aviation Segment. Segmental report is furnished.

14. Related party disclosure:
Name of the related party and details of transactions with the said parties as per the books

of accounts and as required by the IND AS-24 is detailed below:

15. Earnings per share :
The earning per share for the financial year ended 2019-20 works out to be Rs. 0.37(previous
financial year is Rs 0.58) per equity share of Rs.10 each.

16. Taxes on income :
During the year Company has earned a profit of Rs.2.06 crores and paying MAT under the

Income Tax act, 1961.

17. Deferred tax:
Deferred tax resulting from “timing Difference” between taxable and accounting income is

accounted for using tax rates and laws that are enacted as on the Balance sheet date. The

deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual

certainty that the assets will be realized in future.

18. Interim Financial Reporting:

The Company is publishing quarterly financial results in the local newspaper. The results

are announced in condensed form.

M/s Shamanur Kallappa & Sons 8,36,24,312 -- 47,472

M/s. Sri Kalleswara Traders — — 3,15,735

M/s. Shivashankar Associates — — 1,36,810

Sale Of

Sugar

Sale Of

Molasses

Purchase of provision

for canteen
Name

(Rupees)
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19. Intangible assets:
There are no intangible assets to be reported as per the guidelines of the Standard – 26 for
the financial year.

20. Impairment of assets:
There is no impairment in any of the assets of the company and as such no report is
furnished.

21. Debtors and Creditors balances :
Debtors and Creditors balances for the financial year ended as shown in the books of
accounts are subject to confirmation from the parties. Based on the information available
with the Company in respect of MSME (as defined in The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006) there were no delays in payment of dues to such creditors and
there are no dues to such creditors at the end of the year.

22. Remuneration to Auditors :
The Auditors remuneration is fixed at Rs.1,00,000/- and tax representation fee of Rs. 25,000/- for

the Financial year.

23. Managerial remuneration :
During the financial year company has paid remuneration of Rs. 3,00,000/- per month to the
Managing Director for 12 months period and Rs. 1,62,000/- per month to Abhijith G S Executive
Director wef 30-08-2019.

24. During the financial year there are no exceptional income and expenses as observed.
25. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loan and advances have been valued

at not less than the value at which they are stated in the balance sheet, if realized in the
ordinary course of business.

26. Provision for contingent liability or assets :
The Company has furnished the information on provision for contingent liabilities that, the
Company has extended corporate guarantee against the Harvesting and Transportation
(H&T) loans to Harvesting and Transportation agents to facilitate harvesting and transportation
of sugarcane to the factory gate to the extent of Rs.33 crores to Canara Bank and Rs.7.66
crores from State Bank of India.

27. Previous year’s figures are regrouped, rearranged or rounded-off wherever necessary and
practicable to necessitate comparison and for lucid presentation.

As per our Audit Report of even date annexed

For B. Gangadhara & Co.,

Chartered Accountant

Sd/-

B. Gangadhara
Proprietor (M.No. : 024094)

UDIN : 20024094AAAAHH7071

PLACE : DAVANGERE

DATED : 04.09.2020

Registered Office
73/1, Post Box No.312,

Shamanur Road, Davangere.

KA:- 577004.


